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Tariff Proposal

I. SUMMARY

Butwal Power Company Limited (BPC) has obtained license for distribution of
electricity in Syangja, Palpa, Pyuthan and Arghakhanchi districts. The Syangja & Palpa
areas fall under Electricity Distribution Centre, Andhikhola and Pyuthan & Arghakhachi
areas fall under Electricity Distribution Centre, Jhimruk. There are 39,967 consumers in
Andhikhola and 23,298 in Jhimruk Distribution area at the end of Mangsir 2080. BPC
has started electrification in Andhikhola area from Baishakh 2048 under the license
which will be valid till end of Chaitra 2101.

BPC has made investment in the distribution business from its own source of funds as
well as from grants from different organizations. BPC has been doing electrification in
rural areas where the settlement is sparsely located, and energy consumption is very
low compared to urban areas. Therefore, the investment cost as well as Operation &
Maintenance cost are very high. The distribution business is thus not sustainable.
However, the company is committed to provide quality and reliable services to the
consumers within it license areas. The company has planned to make further
investment in the expansion and upgradation/renovation of the network for supplying
quality and reliable electricity to the consumers. A huge amount in the range of
millions of rupees will be required for the upgradation/renovation of the network but
the return will be negligible. So, the company also seeks fund from donor agency for
this purpose. The company has not received any grant or subsidy from the
Government for contributing in development of the country even though NEA has
been also using BPC's distribution networks at free of cost to supply electricity to its
consumers in these and other districts.

BPC has been involving skill and competent manpower for the construction, operation
and maintenance of the distribution networks. The Company has given the utmost
attention on the quality of work and safety while working and using electricity. The
consumers have been given awareness from time to tfime on safety issues through
different media to avoid any casualty. The on-call service is given to the consumers to
fix their problems and continue the electricity supply as soon as possible.

BPC distributes electricity in its distribution area based on a tariff structure that is
different from that of Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA). BPC's tariff structure includes a
purely power-based tariff in addition to an energy-based tariff. NEA's tariff structure
including power-based ftariff is in implementation in Jhimruk distribution area for
metered customers following persistent demand of local community whereas BPC's
own ftariff structure is in implementation is Andhikhola distribution area. The power-
based tariff has now been discontinued. The BPC electricity tariff rates for local
consumers were last revised in Shrawan 2073. Considering inflation and loss incurring
since the last revision as well as BPC's plan for distribution expansion and renovation
within its own distribution areas, BPC proposes to revise its tariff rates for its retail
electricity consumers under Electricity Distribution Centre, Andhikhola.

An analysis has been done with the existing tariff structure and it has been found that
the present tariff rates are well below the average cost of distribution. This has resulted
in a huge loss to the Company. 17% return on the invested is expected but there is
about 8.278 Crore losses in operation and maintenance itself in FY 2079/80.

The proposed tariff (included in Appendix A) and basis for the fixation of proposed
tariff structures is presented in this report along with analysis.

As per the requirement of Electricity Consumer Tariff Determination Directive 2019 of
Electricity Regulatory Commission (ERC), the information is documented accordingly.
The mandatory tariff filing formats are provided.
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2. PROPOSAL AND ANALYSIS
2.1 Electricity Tariff: General

Electricity tariffs are set with several objectives. First, national economic resources must
be allocated efficiently. This implies that prices that reflect the true economic cost of
supplying the electricity must be used. Second, certain principles of fairness and equity
must be given due consideration in devising electricity tariff structure. Principles of
fairness and equity implies: (a) allocating costs among consumers according to the
burdens they impose on the system; (b) assuring a reasonable degree of price stability
and avoiding large price fluctuations from year to year; and (c) providing a minimum
level of service to persons who may not be able to afford the full cost. These principles
have also been adopted in the proposed BPC Andhikhola distribution tariff.

Third, the electricity tariffs should raise sufficient revenue to meet the financial
requirement of the utility including some contribution to the system expansion and
renovation costs. It has been envisaged BPC Andhikhola distribution should not make
any financial loss. Instead, it should generate reasonable profit for its sustainability.
Thus, tariff should be devised in such a way that it should recover the cost of operation
and maintenance of supply of electricity energy, and it should recover the cost on
capital investment with suitable profit.

Fourth, the structure of electricity tariff must be simple enough to facilitate the
metering and biling. And finally other economic requirements must also be
considered. These might include subsidized electricity supply to certain sectors.
Further, the tariff rate should be similar for all the utilities.

The broad guiding principle in determining tariff is to encourage efficiency and
economy in the use of resources and ensure financial viability of the utilities.
Consequently, it is considered that the supply and distribution cannot be maintained
unless the charges for the electricity supplied are adequately levied while designing
tariff.

2.2 Objectives of the BPC Andhikhola Distribution Business
The objectives of the BPC Andhikhola Distribution Business are to:

a) Provide quality and reliable electricity supply to the consumers. Maintain the
distribution networks in good operating condition through timely repair and
maintenance. Resolve the consumers’ complaints on fime.

b) Make appropriate investment for improvement of the networks using own
resources as well as grant to maintain the quality and reliable electricity
supply. The company has been making investment every year for the
improvement of the network and has planned to continue it.

c) Provide electricity to new consumers within the licensed area through
expansion of the networks. The company makes provision of budget for this
purpose every year.

d) Aware the consumers regarding safety while using the electricity through
different media to avoid the casualty due to use of electricity.

e) Deploy and provide appropriate training to the staff for enhancing their skill
for execution of works.

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00
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f) Provide electricity fo customers at reasonable rates.

g) Generate a positive net income per unit which is imperative for sustainability
of the business. The expected return on investment is 17%. However, there is
about 8.278 Crore losses in FY 2079/80.

h) Encourage reduction in peak demand and maximum use of energy within the
subscribed demand to maintain supply and demand of electricity.

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00 4-
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3. PRESENT TARIFF STRUCTURE

3.1 Demand (cut-out consumers)

The demand (cut-out) consumers are charged a fixed monthly rate based on the
power demand. There is no charge of energy. This tariff category caters to low-income
rural households and helps in cutting administrative costs related to meter reading and
subsequent account keeping. But the actual energy consumption of this category is
very high compared to the estimated energy entailing direct loss to the company.
Hence, this category of consumers will be discontinued.

3.2 Metered consumers

BPC is currently using two separate tariff structure for Andhikhola and Jhimurk Centers.
In Jhimruk, the structure is identical to that of Nepal Electricity Authority for metered
customers following persistent demand of local community. However, the ftariff
adopted at Andhikhola is different. Although the tariff structure is almost similar to that
of NEA at Andhikhola, the overall tariff rate is about 36% less than NEA's tariff.

BPC Andhikhola has been facing problems with the present tariff rates as the existing
tariff is not generating enough revenue for sustainability. So, there is huge losses in
operation of the business. Hence, it has become imperative to revise and increase
BPC's Andhikhola tariff rate.

3.3 Present BPC Andhikhola Tariff Rates
Cut-out Tariff Rate

Subscribed Demand | Monthly Charge
(watts) (Rs/month)
25 25
50 50
100 85
250 150
400 230

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00
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A. Service & Energy Charge:

Single Phase Consumer
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Billing Method ( for 5 Amp)

kWh 5Amp 15 Amp 30 Amp 60 Amp
Per month Service Energy Service Energy Service Energy Service Energy
Charge charge Charge charge Charge charge Charge charge
0-20 20.00 2.00 30.00 2.60 50.00 | 3.30 80.00 | 4.00
21-50 30.00 5.00 50.00 5.00 65.00 | 5.00 100.00 | 5.00
51-150 50.00 5.50 65.00 5.50 80.00 | 5.50 120.00 | 5.50
151-250 65.00 6.50 80.00 6.50 100.00 | 6.50 135.00 | 6.50
Above 250 80.00 7.00 100.00 7.00 120.00 | 7.00 150.00 | 7.00
Service & Energy Charge: Three Phase
B Consumer (Low Voltage 400 V)
Above 10
up to 10 KVA kVA
kWh
Service Energy | Service Energy
Charge charge | Charge charge
0-250 800.00 7.00 1,200.00 7.25
Above 250 | 800.00 7.90 1,200.00 7.90
Service & Energy Charge: Three Phase (Medium Voltage
C 33/11 K. V)
kWh Service Energy
Charge charge
0-1000 6,600.00 7.25
1001-2000 | 6,600.00 8.00
Above 2000 | 6,600.00 8.75

Energy
Energy slab | Charg Method of Bill Calculation
kWh
0-20 200 Service charge 20 & Rs 2 for energy charge from 0 to 20 units
Service charge Rs 30 & energy charge from 0 to 20 unit Rs 2 & from 21 to 50
21-50 .
5.00 units Rs 5
51150 Service charge Rs 50 & energy charge from 0 to 20 unit Rs 2, from 21| to 50
5.50 units Rs 5 & from 51 to 150 units Rs 5.5
151 - 250 Service charge Rs 65 & energy charge from 0 to 20 unit Rs 2, from 21 to 50
6.50 units Rs 5, from 51 to 150 units Rs 5.6 & from 151 to 250 units Rs 6.5

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00




Above 250

Tariff Proposal - Magh 2080

7.00

Service charge Rs 80 & energy charge from 0 to 20 unit Rs 2, from 21 to 50
units Rs 5, from 51 to 150 units Rs 5.6, from
250 unit Rs 7

I51 to 250 units Rs 6.6 & above

Note: Same billing method is used for other categories of consumers.

2 Other Consumer
Low Voltage Level (230/400
2.1 Volt)
Tariff Rate
S.N Customer Category Demand
charge per Energy
kVA per charge per
month unit
| Industrials.
1.1 Cottage Industrials. 40.00 5.15
1.2 Small Industrials 70.00 6.40
p | Commercil 215.00 7.40
Non-Commerecial 140.00 790
4 Irrigation - 3.60
Drinking water
5| Community Drinking water 100.00 3.40
59 Other Drinking Water 150.00 480
Temple - 4.00
7 Street light
7.1 Street light with meter - 4.80
72 Street light without meter 1,640.00 -
8 Temporary - 13.00
9 Non-domestic 230.00 8.60
10 Entertainment 230.00 9.25
2.2 High Voltage
Tariff Rate
S.N Customer Category Demand Energy
charge per charge per
kVA per kWh per
month month
High Voltage (66 kV & above)
| Industrials 160.00 5.00
Medium Voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 170.00 5 60
o | Commercial 210.00 7.10
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None Commercial 160.00 7.50
4 Irrigation 35.00 3.20
Drinking water
5| Community Drinking water 145.00 4.00
59 Other Drinking Water 145.00 4.40
6 Transportation
6.1 Trolley bus 150.00 3.50
6.2 Other Transportation 170.00 570
7 Non domestic 230.00 8.30
8 Entertainment 230.00 8.90
Medium Voltage |1 kV
| Industrials 170.00 580
p | Commercial 210.00 7.50
Non Commercial 160.00 7.60
4 Irrigation 35.00 3.30
Drinking water
5 Community Drinking water 145.00 4.10
59 Other Drinking Water 145.00 450
6 Transportation
6.1 Trolley bus 150.00 3.50
6.2 Other Transportation 165.00 580
7 Temple 145.00 6.50
8 Temporary 220.00 8.00
9 Non domestic 230.00 8.50
10 Entertainment 230.00 9.15
3 Time of Day Electricity Tariff Rate
Rate
Energy charge per kWh per
month
S.N Customer Category Peak Off Peak
Demand Time5 | Time 11 | Other
charge per PM to PMto5 | Time5
kVA per 1l PM AM AMto 5
month PM
High Voltage (66 kV & above)
| Industrials 160.00 | 6.10 2.70 | 5.00
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| Industrials 165.00 | 6.75 3.50 | 5.60
, | Commercial 210.00 | 8.10 450 | 7.10
3 Non- Commercial 160.00 | 8.70 460.00 | 7.90
4 | Irrigation 35.00 | 4.20 2.10 | 3.10
Drinking water
5. | Community Drinking water 145.00 | 4.85 240 | 3.90
5o | Other Drinking Water 145.00 | 6.75 3.50 | 5.60
6 Transportation
6.1 Trolley bus 150.00 | 4.60 2.50 | 3.40
62 | Other Transportation 170.00 | 6.20 2.50 | 5.55
7 Street light 50.00 | 5.60 2.30 | 2.80
Medium Voltage 11 kV
| | Industrials 165.00 | 7.00 3.60 | 5.60
2 Commercial 210.00 | 8.30 4.60 | 7.40
3 Non- Commercial 160.00 | 8.90 4.70 | 8.00
4 | rrigation 35.00 | 4.20 2.10 | 3.10
Drinking water
5 | Gommunity Drinking water 145.00 | 5.90 290 | 4.10
5o | Other Drinking Water 145.00 | 7.00 3.60 | 5.60
6 Transportation
6.1 | Trolley bus 175.00 | 4.75 2.80 | 3.50
g2 | Other Transportation 150.00 | 6.40 2.80 | 5.60
7 Street light 50.00 | 5.80 2.50 | 2.90
8 Temple 145.00 | 7.50 340 | 6.00
9 Temporary 220.00 | 9.50 440 | 7.75

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00
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Fee and Service Charges:

S.N. Description of Service Rate (Rs)
1 Application Fee
A. Domestic Consumer 50
B. Other Consumer 100
C. Other purpose application 10
2 Fuse Service:
A. Single Phase 50
B. Three Phase 100
3 Meter Seal:
A. Box Seadl
a. If application tendered by consumer 100
b. If broken seal found by office 300
B. OtherSeal:
a. Terminal Seal 300
b. Reading Seal 800
c. CTPT Seal 1000

4 New Connection:
4.1 Domestic Consumer (Energy meter

Capacity) 100
A.5 Amp 100
B. 15 Amp 200
C.30 Amp 300
D. 60 Amp 500
E. 3 Phase Domestic
4.2 Other Consumer 700
A. Up to 10 kVA 1000
B. Above 10 kVA 1000
C.TOD Meter
5 A. Installation of Pole 200
a. Single phase per pole 300

b. Three phase per pole

6 Capacity Change:
A. Single phase

a. Capacity increase 200

b. Capacity decrease 100
B. Three phase

a. Capacity increase 500

b. Capacity decrease 200

7 Electricity Disconnection and Connection
(Single Phase/Three Phase)
A. Disconnection 200
B. Connection 300

8 | Change of Place:
A. Single Phase 300
B. Three Phase 800

9 Transfer of ownership:
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A. Domestic

a. Transfer of ownership due to written
Ansa Banda 200

b. Transfer of ownership due to sale of
house on mutual consent of both

parties 500
c. Transfer of ownership as per
notification in newspaper 1000
B. Industrial and Other 1000
10 | Meter Testing:
A. Single Phase 100
B. Three Phase 300
C.TOD Meter 800
D. Sub Meter 200
E. CT Meter 700
11 | Lagat Cancellation Fee:
A. Single Phase 300
B. Three Phase 500

12 | Manpower Service Fee:
A. Repair Charge

a. Engineer (per hour) 250

b. Overseer (per hour) 200

c. Worker (per hour) 120

B. Inspection Charge:

a. Domestic 250

b. Industrial 500
13 | Rate for all merchandise As per store rate

Note: Applicable Tax will be charged for service charge and merchandise as per GoN rule.

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00
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4. REASONS FOR REVISING PRESENT TARIFF RATES

BPC has been presently facing the following problems with its present tariff rates in
achieving the above objectives at Andhikhola distribution area:

BPC’s Andhikhola Distribution Centre has been incurring huge financial losses
onits distribution business because of its low tariff rates. The operational revenue
losses in FY 2079/80 (Audited) is NRs 82,780,100.84 whereas the total revenue
losses including 17% return on investment (equity) is NRs 155,777,944.76 before
tax. It clearly indicates that the distribution business is not sustainable and
cannot be continued with such huge losses.

A 17% return is expected on investment but there is revenue losses in operation
itself.

The distribution expenses has been increasing day by day due to market
inflation and other reasons.

BPC Andhikhola Distribution has mainly been supplying electricity in rural areas
(rural electrification). The electricity consumption in rural area is very low and so
the revenue is very low.

The investment cost to supply consumers in rural areas is very high due to
scattered settlement.

The existing distribution networks need to be renovated and upgraded for the
safety, quality and reliable electricity supply to the consumers, which will require
huge investment compared to revenue generation from the system. If the tariff
is not adjusted, it will be very difficult to make additional investment for the
system improvement.

There is growth of consumer at the rate of about 1.5% yearly. Higher number of
consumers and larger scattered distribution area further increase the revenue
losses as the return from consumer is very low due to low tariff structure.

BPC Andhikhola Distribution committed to continue to provide quality service
to the consumers, which further increase the operation and maintenance costs.
BPC Andhikhola maintains regular supply to the consumers even by purchasing
electricity fromm NEA at commercial rate Rs 10.80 per unit (33 kV voltage)
whereas the average billing rate is only Rs 5.98 per unit. This has increased the
revenue losses further.

The BPC's Andhikhola Tariff has not been adjusted/increased over the past 7
years. It was revised in Shrawan 2073 after 20 years only although the BPC's
Andhikhola had submitted applications for tariff revision. In the beginning, there
was no tariff commission and so the BPC Andhikhola distribution used to revise
the tariff as per its financial condition.

Two different types of distribution tariffs are in use in BPC's distribution areas.
NEA's distribution tariff is in use in Jhimruk distribution area whereas BPC's own
distribution tariff is in use in Andhikhola distribution area which does not seem
practical. The energy consumption and revenue statistics of Jhimruk distribution
areas where BPC has been implementing NEA's tariff has been compared
below against the same statistics of Andhikhola distribution area (FY 2079/80
Data).

Particulars Andhikhola Jhimruk
No. of Consumers 39795 22904
Annual energy consumption (kWh/yr.) 3,2562,782.00
7.341,577.00
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Annual revenue from energy sale Rs 194,575,389.2 66,384,458.97
Energy Consumption/consumer/month 68.19 26.71
Average per Unit Selling rate (Rs/kWh) 5.98 9.04

The above figure clearly indicates that the selling rate for Andhikhola (Rs. 5.98 per unit)
is much less compared to that of Jhimruk (Rs. 9.04 per unit) as Jhimruk has adopted
NEA tariff on request of consumers since the beginning. This is not practical from a
business viewpoint within same organization. The numbers of consumers at Andhikhola
are almost double that of Jhimruk. This has further increased the revenue gap for BPC
Andhikhola Distribution. Hence, it is mandatory that the tariff be revised for
sustainability of the Andhikhola distribution business.

e BPC Andhikhola Distribution has not been given any subsidy from the
Government for rural electrification.

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00
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5. REVENUE GAP
5.1 Cost of Distribution of Energy

The operational cost of distributing energy to BPC served consumers in FY 2079/80 BS
was as follows (Details in Appendix D. It clearly indicates that there is a revenue loss of
Rs 2.54 per kWh resulting in huge financial loss even in operation.

Table 5.1 Electricity Distribution Cost in FY 2079/80

Overall Distribution Cost (Rs) 290,292,221.43
Total Energy Purchase (kWh) 38,075,917.12
Total Energy Sold to Local Consumers (kWh) 32,562,782.00
Total Operational Cost per Unit (Rs/kWh) 8.91
Revenue from Sale of Energy (Rs) 194,575,389.2
Average Billing Rate (Rs/kWh) 5.98
Average Billing Rate (Rs/kWh) with other 6.37
Income

Loss per Unit (Rs/kWh) 2.54

5.2 Revenue Requirement

Considering that Rural Electrification (RE) is never a profitable venture and the fact
that demand for electricity is growing day by day and BPC Andhikhola still has to
continue to electrify the houses within the licensed areas, hence the business should
be in a position to generate sufficient revenue for operation and maintenance of
existing system and further network expansion as well as renovation for reliability of
electricity supply. However, there is an operational revenue loss of NRs 82,780,100.84
in FY 2079/80 (Audited) whereas the total revenue losses including 17% return on
investment (equity) has reached to NRs 155,777,944.76 before tax. This revenue losses
will continue to increase in the days to come if the tariff is not adjusted/increased as
the market prices are kept increasing. It clearly indicates that the distribution business
is not sustainable at all. The revenue per unit required with 17% return on investment
(RQOI) is (Table 5.2) Rs 11.16, whereas average biling rate with other income is only Rs
6.37 per kWh. This clearly indicates that there is a necessity to increase the existing
tariff.

Table 5.2 Electricity Distribution Cost for ROl in FY 2079/80

ltem

Total Investment up to 2079/80 (Rs) (Excluding 343,519,265.52
Grant Investment) before tax @ 20%

Total Energy Sold to Local Consumers (kWh) 32,562,782.00
Investment Cost per Unit (Rs/kWh) 10.55
17% Return on Investment (Rs/kWh) 2.24
Total Operational Cost per Unit (Rs/kWh) 8.91
Total Cost Per Unit with ROI 11.16
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6. PROPOSAL FOR NEW TARIFF RATES

The tariff rates have been adjusted/ increased to generate the reasonable income
including 17% return on investment (equity) for sustainability of the business.

The proposed cut-out tariff rates are given in Appendix A.
6.1 Metered and Other Consumers

The average tariff rates for consumers of different categories have been increased by
about 75%. Also, as BPC Andhikhola distribution business is growing, additional
consumer categories, those that do not exist at the moment, has been incorporated
in the system. Hence, all the consumer categories of NEA have been included in the
proposed tariff structure.

The proposed tariff rates for metered and other consumers are given in Appendix A.
6.2 Fee and Service Charges

The proposed Fee and Service Charges are given in Appendix B.

BPCX. DIS.PP.001.00
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APPENDIX A
Proposed Tariff



Proposed Tariff
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1 Domestic consumer
1.1 Single Phase Low Voltage (230 volt)
kWh 5Amp 15 Amp 30 Amp 60 Amp
Per month Demand | Energy | Demand Energy | Demand | Energy | Demand | Energy
Charge charge Charge charge Charge | charge | Charge | charge
0to 20 30.00 3.50 50.00 4.50 75.00 5.50 125.00 6.50
21to 30 50.00 9.50 75.00 9.50 100.00 9.50 125.00 9.50
31to 50 50.00 10.00 75.00 10.00 100.00 10.00 125.00 10.00
51 to 100 75.00 10.50 100.00 10.50 125.00 10.50 150.00 10.50
101 to 250 100.00 12.50 125.00 12.50 150.00 12.50 200.00 12.50
Above 250 150.00 13.50 175.00 13.50 200.00 13.50 250.00 13.50
1.2 Three Phase Low Voltage (400 Volt)
up to 10 KVA Above 10 kVA
Energy Energy Energy E;:::gz
kWh Demand | charge charge Demand | charge Man gsir
Charge | Asarto | Mangsir Charge | Asar to tog
Kartik | to Jestha Kartik
Jestha
All 1,100.00 14.50 15.50 1800 14.50 15.50
Consumption
1.3 Three Phase Medium voltage (33/11 kV)
Energy Energy
Demand | charge charge
kWh Charge | Asarto | Mangsir
Kartik | to Jestha
All 10,000.00 15.50 16.50
Consumption
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Low Voltage (230 Volt) Single Phase Billing Method for 5 Amp Consumer

Energy
Energy slab 3;:::": Charg Process of billing
8¢ | kwh
Service charge 30 & energy charge from 0 to 20 units is Rs 3.5 For example: 20 unit:
0-20 30.00 3:50 30+20*3.5 = Total bill amount Rs 100
21-30 50.00 9.50 Service charge Rs 50 & energy charge from 0 to 20-unit Rs 3.5 from 21 to 30 units
) ’ Rs 9.5, For example 30 unit: 50+20*3.5+10%9.5 = Total bill amount Rs 215
Service charge Rs 50 & energy charge from 0 to 20-unit Rs 3.5 from 21| to 30 units
31 -50 50.00 10.00 Rs 9.50 & from 31 to 50 Rs 10. For example, 50 unit: 50+20%3.5+10%9.5+20*|0 =
Total bill amount Rs 415
Service charge Rs 75 & energy charge from 0 to 20-unit Rs 3.50 from 21 to 30 units
51 -100 75.00 10.50 | Rs 9.50 from 31 to 50 Rs 10 from 51 to 100 Rs 10.50. For example, 100 unit:
75+20%3.81+10%9.52+20%9.52+50%10.47 = Total bill amount Rs 965.
Service charge Rs 100 & energy charge from 0 to 20-unit Rs 3.50 from 21 to 30 units
101 - 250 100.00 12.50 Rs 9.50 from 31 to 50 Rs 10, from 51 to 100 Rs 10.50 & from 101 to 250 Rs 12.50
’ ’ For example 250 unit: 100+20*3.50+10%9.50+20*10+50*10.50+150*12.50 = Total
bill amount Rs 2865
Service charge Rs 150 & energy charge from 0 to 20-unit Rs 3.50 from 21 to 30
units Rs 9.50 from 31 to 50 Rs 10 from 5| to 100 Rs 10.50 & from 101 to 250 Rs
Above 250 150.00 13.50 12.50 & above 250-unit Rs 13.50 For example 300 unit:
) [50+20%3.5+10%9.50+20*10+50%10.50+150%12.50+50*13.50 = Total bill amount
Rs 3590

Note: The same method for calculation for 15, 30 & 60-Amp consumers to be used

2 Other Customer
2.1 Low voltage (230/400 Volt)
Rate
S.N | Customer Category Demand charge Energy charge Rs
Rs. per kVA per per kWh per month
month
[ Industrials.
|.| | Cottage Industrials. 60.00 10.00
[.2 | Small Industrials 110.00 12.50
2 | Commercial 325.00 14.00
3 | Non-Commercial Gov. 215.00 15.00
4 | Irrigation 5.50
5 Drinking water
5.1 | Community Drinking water 6.00
5.2 | Other Drinking Water 160.00 9.00
6 | Transportation (Charging station)
6.1 | Public Transportation 200.00 7.00
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6.2 | Other Transportation 220.00 11.00
7 | Religious & spiritual sites (Temple) 8.00
8 | Streetlight

8.1 | S. light with meter 9.03

8.2 | S. light without meter 2,475.00
9 | Temporary 25.00
10 | Nondomestic 350.00 17.00
11 | Entertainment 350.00 17.50

2.2 High Voltage

Rate

S.N | Customer Category zse'r:::';’(‘;:‘.\a;;ii Energy charge Rs.

month per kWh per month

A | High Voltage
| Industrials 132 kV
2 | Industrials 66 kV 240.00 9.50
B | Medium voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 255.00 12.00
2 | Commercial 315.00 140.00
3 | Non-Commercial 240.00 14.50
4 | Irrigation 6.00
5 Drinking water

5.1 | Community Drinking water 7.00

5.2 | Other Drinking Water 160.00 9.00
6 | Transportation (Charging station)

6.1 | Public Transportation 230.00 7.00

6.2 | Other Transportation 255.00 11.00
7 | Nondomestic 350.00 16.50
8 | Entertainment 350.00 17.50
C | Medium voltage || kV
[ Industrials 255.00 12.00
2 Commercial 315.00 14.00
3 Non-Commercial 240.00 14.50
4 Irrigation 6.00
5 Drinking water

5.1 | Community Drinking water 7.50

5.2 | Other Drinking Water 150.00 8.50
6 | Transportation (Charging station)

6.1 | Public Transportation 230.00 7.00

6.2 | Other Transportation 255.00 11.00
7 | Religious & spiritual sites (Temple) 220.00 12.50

Temporary 330.00 15.00
Nondomestic 350.00 17.00
10 | Entertainment 350.00 18.00
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3 Energy & Demand Charge for Time of Day (TOD)
3.1 Baishakh to Mangsir
Rate
Energy charge Rs. per kWh
Demand
S.N Customer Category charge Rs. Peak Off Peak Other
per kVA | Time5 | Timell | Time5
per PMto Il PMto 5 AMto 5
month PM AM PM
A High Voltage
| Industrials 132 kV
2 Industrials 66 kV 240.00 11.50 5.50 9.50
B Medium voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 250.00 13.00 6.50 10.50
2 Commercial 315.00 15.50 8.50 13.50
3 Non-Commercial 240.00 16.50 9.00 15.00
4 Irrigation 8.00 4.00 6.00
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water 9.50 4.50 7.50
52 Other Drinking Water 150.00 13.00 6.50 10.50
6 Transportation
6.1 Charging station 230.00 9.00 5.00 6.50
6.2 Other Transportation 255.00 12.00 5.00 10.50
7 Streetlight 80.00 10.50 5.50 5.00
C Medium voltage || kV
| Industrials 250.00 13.50 7.00 10.50
2 Commercial 315.00 16.00 9.00 14.00
3 Non-Commerecial 240.00 17.00 9.00 15.00
4 Irrigation - 8.00 4.00 6.00
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water - 11.00 5.50 8.00
5.2 Other Drinking Water 150.00 13.00 7.00 10.50
6 Transportation
6.1 Charging station 230.00 9.00 5.50 6.50
6.2 Other Transportation 255.00 12.00 5.50 10.50
7 Streetlight 80.00 11.00 5.00 5.50
8 (Pf:rgr:‘;;f) & spiritual sites 220.00 14.00 6.50 11.50
9 Temporary 330.00 18.00 8.50 15.00
D Low Voltage (230-400 Volt)
| Transportation
1.1 Charging station 200.00 9.00 5.00 7.00
1.2 Other Transportation 220.00 12.00 5.00 10.50
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3.2 Energy and Demand Charge for Time of Day ( Poush to Chaitra)
Rate
Energy charge Rs. per
Demand kWh
charge Rs.
S.N Customer Category pergk VA Tri’:lks T(i)r:::;e:'l
Per | pMto11 | FMto
month PM next Day 5
PM
A High Voltage
| Industrials 132 kV
2 Industrials 66 kV 240.00 12.00 10.00
B Medium voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 250.00 12.50 10.00
2 Commercial 315.00 15.00 13.00
3 Non-Commercial 240.00 16.00 14.00
4 Irrigation 7.50 3.50
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water 7.50 5.50
52 Other Drinking Water 150.00 12.50 10.00
6 Transportation
6.1 Charging station 230.00 8.50 6.50
6.2 Other Transportation 255.00 11.50 10.00
7 Streetlight 80.00 10.00 5.00
Rate
Energy charge Rs. per
Demand kWh
charge Rs.
S.N Customer Category pergk VA Tf;lks T(i)n:I;e:'l
per PMtoll | TMto
month PM next Day 5
PM
C Medium voltage || kV
| Industrials 250.00 13.00 10.50
2 Commercial 315.00 15.00 13.50
3 Non-Commercial 240.00 16.50 15.00
4 Irrigation 8.00 4.00
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water 7.50 5.50
5.2 Other Drinking Water 150.00 13.00 10.50
6 Transportation
6.1 Charging station 230.00 8.00 7.00
6.2 Other Transportation 255.00 11.00 10.00
7 Streetlight 80.00 10.00 5.50




Religious & spiritual sites
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8 (Temple) 220.00 13.50 11.00
9 Temporary 330.00 17.50 14.00
D Low Voltage (230-400 Volt)
| Transportation
1.1 Charging station 200.00 9.00 7.00
1.2 Other Transportation 220.00 12.00 10.50
33 No Demand charge, Time of Day Tariff Rate for Transportation (Automatic
) Swap Card)
| Public Transportation (Charging station)
Baishakh to Mangsir
Energy charge per kWh
. Peak Off Peak Other
Details Time5 | Timell | Time5
PMto I PMto 5 AMto 5
PM AM PM
33 kv 10.00 5.50 8.00
I kV 10.50 6.00 8.00
Low voltage (230 - 400 volt) 10.50 6.00 8.50
Poush to Chaitra
Energy charge per
kWh
Other
Details Peak Time 11
Time 5
PM to
PMto I
PM next Day
5PM
33 kv 10.00 8.00
Il kV 10.50 8.00
Low voltage (230 - 400 volt) 10.50 8.50
2 Other Transportation (Charging station)

Baishakh to Mangsir

Energy charge per kWh

. Peak Off Peak Other
Details Time5 | Timell Time 5
PMto Il PMto 5 AMto 5
PM AM PM
33 kV 13.50 5.50 12.00
Il kV 14.00 6.00 12.50
Low voltage (230 - 400 volt) 14.00 6.00 12.50




Push to Chaitra

Energy charge per

kWh
Other
Details F.’eak Time I 1
Time 5
PM to
PMto I
PM next Day
5PM
33 kv 13.50 12.00
I kV 14.00 12.50
Low voltage (230 - 400 volt) 14.00 12.50
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Proposed Fee & Service Charges
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Proposed Fee and Service Charges

S.N. Description of Service Rate (Rs)
1 Application Fee
A. Domestic Consumer 100
B. Other Consumer 200
C. Other purpose application 25
2 Replacement of Fuse/MCB/MCCB Service:
A. Single Phase 200
B. Three Phase 500
3 Meter Seal:
A. Box Seadl
a. If application tendered by consumer 500
b. If broken seal found by office 1000
B. Other Seal
d. Terminal Seal 400
e. Reading Seal 1000
f. CTPT Sedl 1000

4 New Connection:
4.1 Domestic Consumer (Energy meter

Capacity) 300
A.5 Amp 500
B. 15 Amp 700
C.30 Amp 1000
D. 60 Amp 2000
E. 3 Phase Domestic

4.2 Other Consumer 2000
A. Up to 10 kVA 3000
B. Above 10 kVA 3000
C.TOD Meter

5 A. Installation of Pole

a. Single phase per pole 1000
b. Three phase per pole 2000

6 Capacity Change:
A. Single phase

a. Capacity increase 300
b. Capacity decrease 300
B. Three phase

a. Capacity increase 1000
b. Capacity decrease 1000

7 Electricity Disconnection and Re-

connection (Single Phase/Three Phase)
A. Disconnection 500
B. Connection 500

8 | Change of Place:
A. Single Phase 700
B. Three Phase 1000
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2 Transfer of ownership:
A. Domestic
a. Transfer of ownership due to written

Ansa Banda 1000
b. Transfer of ownership due to sale of
house on mutual consent of both 1500
parties
c. Transfer of ownership as per 2000
notification in newspaper 2500

B. Industrial and Other

10 | Meter Testing:

A. Single Phase 1000
B. Three Phase 2000
C.TOD Meter 4000
D. Sub Meter 1000
E. CT Meter 3000
11 | Lagat Cancellation Fee:
A. Single Phase 500
B. Three Phase 1000

12 | Manpower Service Fee:
A. Repair Charge

a. Engineer (per hour) 700

b. Overseer (per hour) 500

c. Worker (per hour) 300

B. Inspection Charge:

a. Domestic 500

b. Industrial 1000
13 | Rate for all merchandise As per store rate

Note: Applicable Tax will be charged for service charge and merchandise as per GoN rule.
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APPENDIX C
Proposed & Existing Tariff Comparison



Proposed & Existing Tariff Comparison

Domestic consumer

Single phase low voltage (230 volt)
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Purposed Tariff Rate Existing Tariff Variation %
Rate
Consumer Units Demand Energy Demand | Energy | Demand Energy
Category Charge charge Charge | charge | Charge charge
Oto 20 30.00 3.50 20 2 33% 75%
21to 30 50.00 9.50 30 5 40% 90%
5 A 31to 50 50.00 10.00 30 5 40% 100%
m
P ['s1t0 100 75.00 10.50 50 55 33% 91%
101 to 250 100.00 12.50 65 6.5 35% 92%
Above 250 150.00 13.50 80 7 47% 93%
Oto 20 50.00 4.50 30 2.6 40% 73%
21to 30 75.00 9.50 50 5 33% 90%
31to 50 75.00 10.00 50 5 33% 100%
I5Amp
51 to 100 100.00 10.50 65 5.5 35% 91%
101 to 250 125.00 12.50 80 6.5 36% 92%
Above 250 175.00 13.50 100 7 43% 93%
0to 20 75.00 5.50 50 33 33% 67%
21to 30 100.00 9.50 65 5 35% 90%
31to 50 100.00 10.00 65 5 35% 100%
30 AMP
51to 100 125.00 10.50 80 5.5 36% 91%
101 to 250 150.00 12.50 100 6.5 33% 92%
Above 250 200.00 13.50 120 7 40% 93%
Oto 20 125.00 6.50 80 4 36% 63%
21to 30 125.00 9.50 100 5 20% 90%
31to 50 125.00 10.00 100 5 20% 100%
60 Amp
51 to 100 150.00 10.50 120 5.5 20% 91%
101 to 250 200.00 12.50 135 6.5 33% 92%
Above 250 250.00 13.50 150 7 40% 93%
1.2 Three Phase low Voltage (400 volt) Proposed Tariff Rate
Variation %
Ener Energy
Consumer . . Demand gy charge | Demand | Energy
Unit consumption kWh charge Asar .
Category Charge o Kartik Mangsir | Charge charge
to Jestha
Up to 10 kVA All Consumption 1100 14.50 15.50 37.5% 107.1%
Above 10 kVA All Consumption 1800 14.50 15.50 125.0% 83.5%
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1.2 Three Phase low Voltage (400 volt) Existing Tariff Rate
up to 10 KVA Above 10 kVA
kWh
Energy Service Energy
Service Charge charge Charge charge
0-250 800.00 7.00 1,200.00 7.25
Above 250 800.00 7.90 1,200.00 7.90
1.3 Three Phase Medium voltage (33/11 kV) Purposed Tariff Rate
Variation %
Energy Energy
charge charge Demand | Energy
kWh Demand Charge Asar to | Mangsir to | Charge | charge
Kartik Jestha
All o o
. 10,000.00 15.50 16.50 51.52% 93.8%
Consumption
1.3 Three Phase Medium voltage (33/11 kV) Existing tariff Rate
kWh Energy
Service Charge charge
0-1000 6,600.00 7.25
1001-2000 6,600.00 8.00
Above 2000 6,600.00 8.75
2 Other Customer
2.1 Low voltage (230/400 Volt)
Purposed Tariff Rate Existing Tariff Rate
S.N Electricity Tariff Electricity Tariff Variation %
Demand Energy Demand | Energy | Demand Energy
charge | charge per | charge charge Charge charge
Consumer Category per kVA | kWh per | per kVA per
per month per kWh
month month per
month
| Industrials.
.1 Cottage Industrials. 60.00 10.00 40.00 5.15 50% 94%
1.2 Small Industrials 110.00 12.50 70.00 6.40 57% 95%
2 Commercial 325.00 14.00 215.00 7.40 51% 89%
3 Non-Commercial 215.00 15.00 140.00 7.90 54% 90%
4 Irrigation - 5.50 3.60 53%
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water - 6.00 100.00 3.40 76%
52 Other Drinking Water 160.00 9.00 150.00 4.80 7% 88%
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6 Transportation (Charging
station)
6.1 Public Transportation 200.00 7.00
6.2 Other Transportation 220.00 11.00
7 Religious & spiritual sites i 8.00 400 100%
(Temple)
8 Streetlight
8.1 Streetlight with meter - 9.03 4.80 88%
8.2 Streetlight without meter 2,475.00 1,640.00 51%
9 Temporary - 25.00 13.00 92%
10 Nondomestic 350.00 17.00 230.00 8.60 52% 98%
I Entertainment 350.00 17.50 230.00 9.25 52% 89%
2.2 High Voltage Purposed Tariff Rate Existing Tariff
Rate
Electricity Tariff Rate Electricity Tariff Variation %
Rate
Demand Energy Demand | Energy | Demand Energy
charge | charge per | charge charge Charge charge
S.N Consumer Category per kVA | kWh per | per kVA per
per month per kWh
month month per
month
A High Voltage
l Industrials 132 kV
2 Industrials 66 kV 240.00 9.50 160.00 5.00 50% 90%
B Medium voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 255.00 12.00 170.00 5.60 50% I14%
2 Commercial 315.00 14.00 210.00 7.10 50% 97%
3 Non-Commerecial 240.00 14.50 160.00 7.50 50% 93%
4 Irrigation - 6.00 35.00 3.20 -100% 88%
5 Drinking water
5. Community Drinking water - 7.00 145.00 4.00 -100% 75%
52 Other Drinking Water 160.00 9.00 145.00 4.40 10% 105%
6 Transportation (Charging
station)
6.1 Public Transportation 230.00 7.00 150.00 3.50 53% 100%
6.2 Other Transportation 255.00 11.00 170.00 5.70 50% 93%
7 Nondomestic 350.00 16.50 230.00 8.30 52% 99%
8 Entertainment 350.00 17.50 230.00 8.90 52% 97%
C Medium voltage 11 kV
I Industrials 255.00 12.00 170.00 5.80 50% 107%
2 Commercial 315.00 14.00 210.00 7.50 50% 87%
3 Non-Commercial 240.00 14.50 160.00 7.60 50% 91%
4 Irrigation 6.00 35.00 3.30 -100% 82%
5 Drinking water
5. Community Drinking water 7.50 145.00 4.10 -100% 83%
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5.2 Other Drinking Water 150.00 8.50 145.00 4.50 3% 89%
6 Transportation (Charging
station)
6.1 Public Transportation 230.00 7.00 150.00 3.50 53% 100%
6.2 Other Transportation 255.00 11.00 165.00 5.80 55% 90%
7 ?Te:i'sl‘f‘) & spiritual sites 220,00 12.50 14500 | 650 52% 92%
8 Temporary 330.00 15.00 220.00 8.00 50% 88%
Nondomestic 350.00 17.00 230.00 8.50 52% 100%
10 Entertainment 350.00 18.00 230.00 9.15 52% 97%

3 Electricity tariff for Time of Day
3.1 Baishakh to Mangsir Tariff rate
For All month
Purposed El'éct:”"ty Tariff | g isting Electricity Tariff Rate Variation %
Energy charge per Energy charge per Energy charge per
kWh kWh kWh
Dema Deman Deman
S. Consumer nd off Othe d Peak off Othe ¢ Pejak ©il Othe
charge | Peak | Peak charge X Peak charge | Tim | Peak
N Category . . r Tim - r . r
per Time | Tim Ti per 5 Tim Ti per e5 | Time Ti
kVA | 5PM | ell | .\'™¢| KkvA e ell | .M | kvA | PM | 11 fme
5 AM PM 5 AM 5 AM
per to Il PM per PM per to PM
to5 to Il to5 to 5
month PM to5 PM month PM to5 PM month | to 5 PM
AM AM PM AM
A | High Voltage
| Industrials (132
kV)
2 L’{;j)”“”a's (6 1 24000 | 1150 | 550 | 950 60 | 61 | 27 | 5 50% | 89% | 104% | 90%
B | Medium voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 250.00 13.00 6.50 10.50 165 6.75 3.50 5.60 52% 93% | 86% | 88%
2 | Commercial 315.00 15.50 8.50 13.50 210 8.1 4.50 7.10 50% 91% | 89% | 90%
3 Non- . 240.00 16.50 9.00 15.00 160 8.7 4.60 7.90 50% 90% | 96% | 90%
Commercial
4 | Irrigation 8.00 4.00 6.00 35 42 2.10 3.10 -100% | 90% | 90% | 94%
5 | Drinking water
5. | Sommunity 950 | 450 | 7.50 145 485 | 240 | 3.90 | -100% | 96% | 88% | 92%
Drinking water
5o | Other Drinking | 15600 | 1300 | 650 | 1050 | 145 | 675 | 350 | 560 | 3% | 93% | 86% | 88%
Woater
6 | Transportation
6.1 g::‘i:g;”g 23000 | 9.00 | 5.00 | 650 150 46 | 250 | 340 | 53% | 96% | 100% | 91%
Other
6.2 . 255.00 12.00 5.00 10.50 170 6.2 2.50 5.55 50% 94% | 100% | 89%
Transportation
7 | Streetlight 80.00 10.50 5.50 5.00 50 5.6 2.30 2.80 60% 88% | 139% | 79%
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C | Medium voltage || kV
| | Industrials 250.00 13.50 | 7.00 | 10.50 165 7 3.60 5.60 52% 93% | 94% | 88%
2 | Commercial 315.00 16.00 | 9.00 | 14.00 210 83 4.60 7.40 50% 93% | 96% | 89%
3 Non- . 240.00 1700 | 9.00 | 15.00 160 8.9 4.70 8.00 50% 91% | 91% | 88%
Commercial
4 | Irrigation 8.00 4.00 6.00 35 42 2.10 3.10 | -100% | 90% | 90% | 94%
5 | Drinking water
5.1 | Sommunity 11.00 | 550 | 8.00 145 59 | 290 | 4.10 | -100% | 86% | 90% | 95%
Drinking water
5.2 | Other Drinking | 15500 | 13.00 | 700 | 1050 | 145 7 | 360 | 560 | 3% |86% | 94% | 88%
Water
6 | Transportation
6.1 Sct;‘fi;g;”g 230.00 | 9.00 | 550 | 650 175 | 475 | 280 | 350 | 31% | 89% | 96% | 86%
Other o o o o
6.2 . 255.00 12.00 | 5.50 | 10.50 150 6.4 2.80 5.60 70% 88% | 96% | 88%
Transportation
7 | Streetlight 80.00 11.00 | 5.00 5.50 50 5.8 2.50 2.90 60% 90% | 100% | 90%
Religious &
8 | spiritual sites 220.00 1400 | 6.50 | 11.50 145 7.5 3.40 6.00 52% 87% | 91% | 92%
(Temple)
9 | Temporary 330.00 18.00 | 850 | 15.00 220 9.5 4.40 7.75 50% 89% | 93% | 94%
D | Low Voltage (230-400 Volt)
| Transportation
11 | Charging 200 | 900 | 500 | 7.00
station
1 | Other 220 | 1200 | 500 | 10.50
Transportation
3.2 Electricity tariff for Time of Day ( Poush to Chaitra)
Proposed Electricity Existing Electricity Tariff e ©
Tariff Rate Rate Variation %
Energy
Energy charge charge Energy
charge per
per kWh per KWh
kWh
Consumer Demand Demand Demand
S.N Cateso charge Other | charge charge
gory per kVA | Peak | Time | per kVA | Peak | Other | per kVA
) . . : Other
per Time I per Time Time per Peak Time Time 5
month | 5PM | PMto | month | 5PM | 5AM | month | 5PMto Il | yon-
AMto 5
to |1 next to 11 to5 PM PM
PM Day 5 PM PM
PM
A High Voltage
| Industrials 132 kV
2 | Industrials 66 kv | 240.00 | 12.00 | 1000 | 160 6.1 5 50% 97% 100%
B

Medium voltage 33 kV




Tariff Proposal - Magh 2080

[ Industrials 250.00 | 12.50 | 10.00 165 6.75 5.60 52% 85% 79%
2 Commerecial 315.00 | 15.00 | 13.00 210 8.1 7.10 50% 85% 83%
3
Non-Commercial 240.00 16.00 14.00 160 8.7 7.90 50% 84% 77%
4 Irrigation 7.50 3.50 35 42 3.10 -100% 79% 13%
Drinking water
5.1 .
Community 750 | 550 145 485 390 | -100% 55% 41%
Drinking water
52 -
Other Drinking 150.00 | 12.50 | 10.00 145 6.75 5.60 3% 85% 79%
Water
6 Transportation
6.1 | Charging station 230.00 | 850 | 6.50 150 4.6 3.40 53% 85% 91%
6.2
Other ) 25500 | 11.50 | 10.00 170 6.2 5.55 50% 85% 80%
Transportation
7 Streetlight 80.00 10.00 | 5.00 50 5.6 2.80 60% 79% 79%
c Medium voltage || kV
l Industrials 250.00 | 13.00 | 10.50 165 7 5.60 52% 86% 88%
2 Commercial 315.00 | 15.00 | 13.50 210 8.3 7.40 50% 81% 82%
Non-Commercial | 240.00 | 16.50 | 15.00 160 8.9 8.00 50% 85% 88%
4 Irrigation 8.00 | 4.00 35 42 3.10 -100% 90% 29%
Drinking water
5.1 .
Community 750 | 5.50 145 59 410 | -100% 27% 34%
Drinking water
5.2 -
Other Drinking 150.00 | 13.00 | 10.50 145 7 5.60 3% 86% 88%
Water
6 Transportation
6.1 Charging station 230.00 | 800 | 7.00 175 475 3.50 31% 68% 100%
6.2
Other 255.00 | 11.00 | 10.00 150 6.4 5.60 70% 72% 79%
Transportation
7 Streetlight 80.00 10.00 | 5.50 50 5.8 2.90 60% 72% 90%
8
Religious &
spiritual sites 220.00 | 13.50 | 11.00 145 7.5 6.00 52% 80% 83%
(Temple)
9 Temporary 33000 | 17.50 | 14.00 220 9.5 7.75 50% 84% 81%
D | Low Voltage (230-400 Volt)
Transportation
l Charging station 200 9.00 | 7.00
2
Other 220 | 12.00 | 1050

Transportation
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Note:

Note:

Note:

No Demand charge, Time of Day Tariff Rate for Transportation
(Automatic Swap Card) (Proposed Electricity Tariff Rate)

Public Transportation (Charging station)

Baishakh to Mangsir

Energy charge per kWh

Consumer Category Peak Time .Off Peak Other Time 5
5PMto Time || PM AM to 5 PM
1 PM to 5 AM
33 kV 10.00 5.50 8.00
1 kY 10.50 6.00 8.00
Low voltage (230 - 400 10.50 6.00 8.50
volt)

Existing tariff does not have this Category

Push to Chaitra

Energy charge per kWh

Consumer Category Peak Time | Other Time
5PM to Il PM to
I PM next Day 5
PM
" 10.00 8.00
v 10.50 8.00
Low voltage (230 - 400 10.50 8.50
volt) ‘ :

Existing tariff does not have this Category

Other Transportation (Charging Station)

Baishakh to Mangsir

Energy charge per kWh

Consumer Category Peak Time Off Peak
5PMto Time |1 PM
I PM to 5 AM Other Time 5
AMto 5 PM
33 kv 13.50 5.50 12.00
Il kV 14.00 6.00 12.50
Low voltage (230 - 400 14.00 6.00 12,50
volt) ) ’ :

Existing tariff does not have this Category
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Note:

Push to Chaitra

Energy charge per kWh

Peak Time

Consumer Category Other Time
5 PMto I PM to
I PM next Day 5
PM
33 kV 13.50 12.00
11 kV 14.00 12.50
Low voltage (230 - 400 14.00 12.50

volt)

Existing tariff does not have this Category
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APPENDIX D
Financial Reports of FY 2079-80
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Profit and Loss Status for FY 2079-80 and with Proposed Tariff

Particulars UOoM Actual Status FY Status After
2079/80 Proposed Tariff

Energy Purchased & Sales
Energy purchased kWh 38,075,917.12 38,075,917.12
Energy Sale kWh 32,562,782.00 32,562,782.00
Self-Consumption kWh 36,368.20 36,368.20
Network Loss kWh 5,476,766.92 5,476,766.92
Network Loss % 14.38 14.38
OPERATING EXPENSES
Energy purchase NRs 190,760,344.76 190,760,344.76
Distribution Network expense NRs 18,112,434.43 18,112,434.43
Staff cost NRs 36,111,050.61 36,111,050.61
Overhead NRs 4,781,006.19 4,781,006.19
Operation Cost (Corporate cost) NRs 20,022,790.22 20,022,790.22
Depreciation NRs 15,601,650.23 15,601,650.23
Other expense NRs 4,902,944.99 4,902,944.99
Total Expense NRs 290,292,221.43 290,292,221.43
OPERATING INCOME
Electricity Sale to Consumers NRs 194,575,389.20 350,353,334.25
Electricity Services NRs 4,281,167.37 4,281,167.37
Other Income NRs 8,655,564.02 8,655,564.02
Total Income NRs 207,512,120.59 363,290,065.64
Profit /(loss) before tax (A) NRs (82,780,100.84) 72,997,844.21
Equity Investment NRs 343,519,265.52 343,519,265.52
Return on Equity @ 7% before tax (B) NRs (72,997,843.92) 72,997,843.92
Total loss =A+B NRs (155,777,944.76)
Average Billing Rate NRs 5.98 10.759
Average Billing Rate with other income NRs 6.37 .16
Per Unit Distribution Cost NRs 891 891
Per unit Revenue loss NRs (2.54)
Per unit ROI loss NRs (2.24)
Per unit revenue loss including ROI NRs (4.78)
Average billing rate including ROI NRs I1.16 I1.16
To cover 17% ROI tariff to be increased by % 75.07% 75.07%




Butwal Power Company Limited
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Andhikhola Distribution Audited Audited Budgeted/Provisional Forecast
Statement of Financial Position as
at FY 2078/79 FY 2079/80 FY 2080/81 FY 2081/82
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
16,994,754.54 14,929,576.61 17,720,576.61 18,693,993.15
Intangible assets
387,334,216.39 404,724,112.84 414,724,112.84 448,077,300.96
Other non-current assets
10,870.00 5,870.00 6,457.00 5,649.00
Total Non-Current Assets 432,451,146.45
404,339,840.93 419,659,559.45 466,776,943.11
Current assets
Inventories
7,979,156.40 8,249,225.64 10,349,225.64 9,979,269.45
Financial assets
Trade receivables
9,669,774.30 10,647,184.05 11,711,902.46 11,296,337.31
Cash and cash equivalents
3,008,036.97 14,911,108.02 16,402,218.82 28,589,501.91
Other current assets
173,491.62 174,019.81 191,421.79 195,220.61
Total current assets 38,654,768.71
20,830,459.29 33,981,537.52 50,060,329.28
Total assets 471,105,915.16
425,170,300.22 453,641,096.97 516,837,272.38
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Own Equity
236,314,946.95 255,185,030.81 261,178,561.41 286,210,210.32
Other equity
74,216,212.07 88,334,234.71 103,935,884.94 126,671,907.13
Total Equity 365,114,446.35
310,531,159.02 343,519,265.52 412,882,117.45
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Grant aid in reserve
101,386,152.44 96,932,970.10 92,479,787.76 89,492,608.80
Financial liabilities
563,841.83 1,192,176.33 1,311,393.96 1,703,205.88
Provisions
5,460,427.00 3,782,395.00 3,782,395.00 4,040,779.96
Total Non-Current Liabilities 97,573,576.72
107,410,421.27 101,907,541.43 95,236,594.65
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
144,496.52 17,055.00 18,760.50 15,478.09
Other financial liabilities
58,742.33 58,742.33 58,742.33 58,742.33
Other current liabilities
7,025,481.08 8,138,492.69 8,340,389.26 8,644,339.87
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Total Current Liabilities 8,417,892.09

7,228,719.93 8,214,290.02 8,718,560.29
Total Liabilities 105,991,468.81

114,639,141.20 110,121,831.45 103,955,154.94
Total Equity and Liabilities

425,170,300.22 453,641,096.97 471,105,915.16 516,837,272.38



Butwal Power Company Limited
Andhikhola Distribution
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

Tariff Proposal - Magh 2080

ended Audited Audited Budgeted/Provisional Forecast
FY 2078/79 FY 2079/80 FY 2080/81 FY 2081/82
Revenue
194,260,938.56  198,860,940.57 207,680,190.20 216,552,226.20
Cost of Sales -
Distribution Expenses
(288,692,902.36)  (289,726,970.21) (283,055,308.12) (305,425,796.72)
Gross profit/(Loss)
(94,431,963.80)  (90,866,029.64) (75,375,117.92) (88,873,570.52)
Depreciation Being Revenue Portion of Grant Aid
4,453,182.34  4,453,182.34 4,453,182.34 4,453,182.34
Other income
4,038,537.11  4,164,234.79 3,705,000.00 3,710,000.00
Administrative and other operating expenses
(22,217,820.70)  (20,022,790.22) (23,597,012.03) (24,776,862.63)
Profit /(Loss)from Operation
(108,158,065.05)  (102,271,402.73) (90,813,947.61) (105,487,250.82)
Finance Income
18,980.42  33,762.89 40,000.00 40,000.00
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax
(108,139,084.63)  (102,237,639.84) (90,773,947.61) (105,447,250.82)
Current tax - - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year transferred to equity fund
(108,139,084.63)  (102,237,639.84) (90,773,947.61) (105,447,250.82)
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Assumptions:
Following assumptions are considered for preparation of provisional and projected financial
statements of Andhikhola Distribution:
1 Annual average PPA rate taken as follows:
Rs. 4.94 per unit for FY 2078/79
Rs. 5.01 per unit for FY 2079/80
Rs. 5.08 per unit for FY 2080/81
Rs. 5.08 per unit for FY 2081/82

2 Corporate Office charging rate as follows:

SBU's Notes

CM 30% of this cost to DD out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
Finance 30% of this cost to DD out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
BD Not Charged to DD

CEO Office 12.5% to DD out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
Distribution HO | 100% to Distribution out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
Butwal office 50% to DD out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
Generation HO Not Charged to DD

3 InFY 2081/82, increased of 10% assumed compare to FY 2080/81 in following balance sheet items:
Financial Assets
Other Non-current Assets
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Other Current Liabilities - Royalty to Government

4 Incorporated budgeted amount in FY 2081/82 in following balance sheet items:
Property Plant and Equipments
Intangible Assets
Inventories
5 No change in Provisions of FY 2080/81 and 2081/82.
6 Other Equity and Grant Aid in Reserves are adjusted as per practice followed.
7 Balance of Intra Clearing Account (Payable to HO Account) is considered as own equity
8 Balance sheet items of FY 2078/79 and 2079/80 are based on audited financial statement
9 Profit and loss accounts are prepared based on:
Audited for FY 2078/79 and 2079/80
Actual estimated for FY 2080/81
Budgeted for FY 2081/82

10 ROl istaken @ 17%
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APPENDIX E
Tariff Filling Format as per ERC
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APPENDIX F
Consumer Category, Sale and Revenue
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BUTWAL POWER
COMPANY LIMITED

Schedule -1

Application for Determination or Review of Tariff

The Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Sano Gaucharan, Nepal.
Entry No.
Subject No.
(To be filled in by the Office)

Pursuant to the decision of the Board of Directors held on January 14, 2024 | hereby submit this
application, accompanied by the necessary details and documents, for the determination of tariff to be
collected from the customers of this body.

(a)  Applicant’s full name, surname & address: Butwal Power Company Linited, Budhha Nagar,
Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Phone No. : 01-4791776, Email : info@bpc.com.np

(b)  Summary of the purpose of\ﬁzpplication: As per attached report.
(To briefly mention the fact of the application for determination of tariff, current situation of the
body in the following matters and future plans and strategies, and the grounds /bases in support of
the matters)
(1) Protection of the Consumers' rights and interests,
(2) Ensuring the supply of electricity, and quality, regularity, adequacy and security of the
services,
Enhancement of professionalism and effectiveness of the distribution licensee,
Requirement of resource mobilization for system reforms and investments for the same
Expected returns on investment by the distribution licensee,
Proposed rate of electricity tariff, existing tariff rate, and the table of percentage of change,
Appropriate reason for changing the electricity tariff rate.

o N
R i

~J

Applicant:

Signature: w{’_’;@/%;‘-

Name : Uttar Kumar Shrestha

..................

fafer &hteku\“\{“\ Designation: Chief Executive Officer

Date : 2080/10/21

P. 0. Box: 11728, Gongn Devi Marga - 313, Buddha Nagar, Kothmondu, Nepal
Tel.: +977-1-4791776, 4795295, 4790994, Email: info@bpc.com.np, URL: www.bpc.com.np




:’I: l OSH’ & B HAN DAR Y » Chartered Accountants x G.P.O. Box: 3423

Kosi Compound, Dillihazar
Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4419364

Tel: 977-1-4423550

Fax: 977-1-4413038

Web: www.jb.com.np

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
Butwal Power Company Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Butwal Power Company Limited (the Company or
“BPCL”) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position (SoFP) as at Ashad 32, 2079 (corresponding to July
16, 2022), the Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
Significant Accouuting Policies.

In our apinion and to the best of our information and explanations provided to us, the accompanying financial
statement referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at Ashad
32, 2079 [i.e. July 16, 2022] and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Awditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fingncial Statements Section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements, and we have fulfllled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have |
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Andit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance it our audit of the
standalone financial statements for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters,

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We
have fulfitled the responsibilities desctibed in the 'Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements’ section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financtal statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters ’ How our audit addressed the key audit matter

New Nepal Financial Reporting Standards which are specifically applicable for the current reporting
period as per the pronouncement of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal {ICAN) are not adopted
by the Company (Refer Note 2.1 “Basis of Preparation and Measurement of the financial statements).

BPC has opted not to adopt any of the new set of | We discussed with the management and those charged
NFRS pronounced by ICAN, which are mandatory and | with governance regarding the non-adoption of new
might relate to it, but not specifically applicable { NFRS for the current reporting period. We also
considering the naturg of its business and transactions | evaluated the effect on financial position of the
for the financial year 2078-79 (2021-22). These




&

"

standards include:

¢ NFRS 9 (New) “Financial Instruments”,

+ NFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts™
®» NFRS 16 “Leases”,

¢ NFRS 17"Insurance Contracts”

»  NAS 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies™.

NFRS’s which are mandatory for current rzporting
period as pronounced by ICAN considering the nature
of business executed by the company. Based on our
evaluation considering the transaction and account
balances, we determined that overall impact on the
financial position and profitability of the company due
to non-adoption of new NFRS won't be significant.

Those charged with governance of the company as
well as management have commitied to adopt all
applicable NFRSs from next year despite the effect of
such adoption on financial statement not being
significant.

Considering the circumstances, we have concluded
that the exception noted are not significant,

Royalty pertaining to additional 4.3 MW project in Andhikhola (Refer Note 13 “Other Financial Assets”
and Note 35B “Contingent Liabilities and Commitments” of the financial statements).

BPCL has entered into a separate Power Purchase
Agreement for a new project at Andhikhola with a
Commercial Operation Date on April 05, 2015
increasing its then existing capacity of 5.1 MW to 9.4
MW, The company has considered the additional 4.3
MW project at Andhikhola as a new project on the
basis of a separate/new PPA agreement and has
calculated and paid royalty to the Department of
Electricity Development (DoED) at the rate applicable
for a new project i.e. NPR. 100 per KW of the instalied
capacity and 2% of revenue from sale of electricity.
However, DoED has considered the project as an
upgrade of the original project has demanded royalty
applicable for an ongoing project i.e. NPR 1,000 per
KW of installed capacity and 10% of revenue from sale
of electricity which is under dispute and under
consideration at the Supreme Court of Nepal as a writ

petition

Also, DoED, through its direct instruction to Nepal
Electricity Authority (NEA), has already recovered the
amount from the receivable of the company from NEA
from sale of electricity made. Total disputed royalty
payment withheld by NEA on behalf of DoED as of
Asadh 32, 2079 amounted to NPR 39,216,416 (PY
34,498,322) and the 2amount thus deducted is accounted
for and reported as receivable from DoED reflected
under Note 13, recovery of which depends upon the
outcome of the court ruling,

Our audit procedures included, but were not limited to,
the following:

We understood the basis taken by the company while
taking a call that the additional 4.3 MW Project is 2
new project,

We have evaluated the design and operation controls
in relation to compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

We collected and reviewed the summary of litigation
documents provided by management and held
discussion with those charge with governznce.

In respect to provisions against litigation and the
assessment of contingent liabilities, we tested the
calculation of the provision/contingent liability
assessment, we reviewed the assumptions against third
party data (wherever applicable) and assessed the
estimates against the historical trends,

We considered management’s judgment on the level of
provisions/recognition of contingent liability as
appropriate.




- o

Impairment of Investments in Kabeli Energy Limited and Guras Energy Limited (Refer Note 6 and Note
27 “Impairment loss on investment™ of the financial statements)

BPCL holds overall 56.16% shares of Kabeli Energy
Limited being 27.24% direct investment and 28.92%
through jeint venture company Gurans Energy Limited
(GEL) and as on Ashad 32, 2079 BPCL has invested
around 707,860,259 (including interest receivable for
NPR 79,190,659) for the 37.6 MW Kabeli A project
through both the companies.

The construction work of KAHEP has been suspended
since early 2020 mainly due to stoppage of loan
disbursement to the project by World Bank after the
expiry of disbursement deadline on December 31, 2019
and its” resultant effect and also the company failure,
50 far to revive the project,

Further, the Governiment of Nepal had also awarded
the upstream Tamor Hydropower Project which will
reduce the capacity of Kabeli A project, The
government may compensate the project for such
impact but if the project does not progress from the
current stage, the position to claim the compensation
may be weakened.

Considering the status of the project, future prospects,
carrving value of the project and management’s best
judgment, the company had already considered the
investment as doubt for recovery and hzd already
booked impairment foss of NPR. 512,728,738 until end
of the previous FY 2077/78 (FY 2020/21).

No further provision for impairment however was
made during the year since, as per management,
necessary efforts for revival of the project are being
considered including associating with suitable equity
partuers for resuming of the coenstruction work with
notable progress.

We carried out discussion with the management and
those charged with governance regarding the revival
plan of the Kabeli A Project and prospects of its
revival considering its MOU with Arun Kabeli Power
Limited KPL and initiatives taken so far. We also
reviewed the board decision and other regulatory
approvals with respect to revival plan. As per
management and also board minute, the project will be
revived through certain modifications and necessary
funding required would be arranged.

We also evaiuated the reasonableness of impairment
loss booked by the company and the key assumptions
in respect of status, future prospects, and camrying
vatue of the project.

We discussed with the management for justification of
assumptions underlying the management’s best
estimate of impairment loss, on the prospects and
future plans of the project.

We have also assessed the adequacy of the disclosures
made in the standalone financials statements.

Though no concrete visible progress has been made,
the basis taken by the company that no further
impairment loss has been incurred other than what has
afready been booked till previons reporting period,
cannot be questioned for the current reporting period
considering the available facts.

Recoverability of Advances (Refer Note 13 “Other Financial Assets” (Current and Non-Current) of the

financial statements.)

As on Shrawan 1% 2078 (opening balance), advance of
NPR 20 Crore to Mr. Harish Chandra Shah
{shareholder of SC Power) and NPR 1.5 Crore to SC
Power Company Pvi. Lid were outstanding as
receivables in the bocks of BPCL.

This advance was provided in order to purchase shares
of SC Power Company Ltd, the developer of 440MW
Tila-I and 420 MW Tila-II hydropower projects. Due
to various reasons, 337 Board meeting dated 12* of

We enquired from the management and those charged
with governance about the recoverability status and
reviewed communication received from the party. The
Board has formed a recovery subcommittee who is
overseeing the recovery process on a consistent
manner. As per management, legal action for recovery
would be taken against Mr. Shah, if he fails to meet his
latest commitment and necessary provision would be
made.




April 2019 of BPCL had resolved unanimously to exit
from the process of acquisition of shares of SC power
Company Ltd. and to get reimbursement or refund of
the advance. Based on which, a repayment schedule
(commitment letter) was agreed with Mr. Harigh
Chandra Shah (representing as Chairman of SC Power

We evaluated management's judgments on the level of
provision/recognition of contingent Hability as
appropriate and came to a conclusion that not
providing for loss on recovery from receivable
outstanding from Mr. Shah is appropriate for the
current reporting period.

Company Pvt. Ltd) dated Sept 03, 2021 with the
following schedule for payment to be received during
the current reporting period:

(i) Payment of NPR 1 Crore within Asoj 2078,

(ii) Payment of NPR 2 Crore within Kartik 2078

(iii) Payment of NPR 12.5 Crore within Chaitra End
20738

(iv) Payment of NFR. 6 Crore in Jestha 2079

Despite the commitment letter, Mr. Shah could only
make payment of NPR 1.5 Crore during the current FY
and no further payment was received till the time of
our audit.

As per management, initiative for recovery of the
outstanding balance is made continuously and & new
commitment through 2 supplementary agreement has
been signed with Mr, Harish Chandra Shah where he
has agreed to seitle his entire outstanding balance by
the end of Dec 2022. The following schedule for
payment has been agreed

(i) Payment of NPR 1.5 Crore by Sept 03, 2022
(ii} Payment of NPR 5 Crore by Oct end 2022
(iii) Payment of NPR 13.5 Crore by Dec end 2022

Despite the commitment, no improvement in recovery
of receivable from Mr. Shah so far is observed, as such
the recoverability of receivable seems doubtful.

Other information

The management is responsible for other information presented in the Butwal Power Company Limited’s Annual
Report and Accounts FY 2078/79 (FY 2021/22) together with the Financial Statements. Our opinion on the financjal
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

This report is expected to be made available to us after the date of our auditor’s report. Our opinion on the Financial
Statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an andit opinion or, expect as
explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our sudit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work, we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard as on the date of this
issuance of this report.




Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements. In
accordance with NFRSs that is also deseribed under Notes to account and for such intemal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a puarantee that an audit condusted in accordance with
NSAs will always detect a matetial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also

e Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and performed andit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

®  Obtzin an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made hy management.

¢  Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cause significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosure in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify oor opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluated the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identified during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.




Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As per Companies Act 2063, based on our audit carried out on sampling basis, we report that, in our opinion:

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
considered necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company as far as appears from our °
examination of such books;

The Statement of Financial Position (SoFP) as at Ashad 32, 2079 [corresponding to July 16, 2022], the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement
of Cash Flow for the year then ended are prepared as per the provisions of the Company Act 2063 and the same
are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the Company;

The business of the Company has been conducted satisfactorily; and

To the best of our knowledge and in accordance with explanations given to us and from our examination of the
books of accounts of the Company, necessary for the purpose of our audit, we have not come across cases
where the Board of Directors, representative or any employee of the Company has acted contrary to the
provisions of law, or committed any misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the Company deliberately.

Our suggestions for improvement in the Company’s intemal controls and accounting system have been
presented in a separate management letter.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is CA Prabin Kumar Jha.

Auditor

Prabin K Jha, FC2

Senior Partner

Dillibazar, Kathmandu

Date: Poush 08, 2079 (Dec 23, 2022)

UDIN - 221223CA0021397/86



Butwal Power Campany Limited
Statemcat of Fingncial Positicn
Al at 32nd Ashadh 2079 {16 July 2022)

Figures in NFR
Note As at32nd Ashadh  As at 3]st Aghadh
2079 2078
ABSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant end equipment L) 204,591,037 293,844,047
Capital work-in-progress K 1,922,130 1,922,130
Intangible Basets 4 1,896,368 544 1,864,526,396
Project work-in-progress 5 313,951,359 285,558,459
Financial assets
Inwestment in Subsidiavies and Azspeiates ] 2,694,926,430 2 466,688 276
Cther investments 7 810,290,015 837,012,180
Ocher non-current assciy i2 - 10,384,375
Total Non=-Current Assety 6,002,109.515 5,764,915.863
Current Asaets
Irventories 8 55,364,530 50,873,400
Financial nsseis
Trade recevables ¥ 107,473,300 93,028,501
Cosh end cagh equivalents 0 31622 886 649,845 844
Bank balanes other than cash end cash equivalents 1t 15,000 35,015,000
Other financial assets I3 1,469,098,262 1,058,297,129
Orther curvent assels 12 16,126,859 11,377,166
Curreni tax agscts {nev) 5] - 24,043,122
Total Current Assets 1,680,700.837 1,922,492, 164
Total Asgets 7.682,810.152 7,6B7,408.027
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equlty
Equity sharg capital 15 3,246,324,800 2,951,360,500
Other cquity 3] 372167116 4.058,030,604
Total Equity 6,068,193 916 7,009,391, 104
Linbilities
Non-Carrent Liabiltics
Orant eid in reserve i7 183,048,550 189,437,420
Finantial liabilitica
Bormowings % 94,659,280 110,069,324
Pravisions 2 22,174,837 20,055,158
Deferred tax i4 138,697,320 LAD,200,827
Qther pon-current leabilitics 20 19303 672 22.359.958
Totw] Non-Current LEabllities 457,973,559 482,122,687
Current Linbilities
Financial Eabilities
Bommowinga [+4 101,373,945 48,882,136
Trade payables g 19,029,537 3BT 384
Onher financinl linbilives 2 27,591,996 23,102,331
Provisions a2 2,600,431 3,547417
Crther current Habiliries 20 85,192,201 22,024,996
Cwrzni tax Liabilities {ne) 4 854,767 -
Total Current Liabilites 256,542,877 195,894,236
‘Total Liabllitics 714,616,436 678,016,923
Total Equity and Liabitites 7.682,810352 7,687, 027

The accompanying notes are integral part of thess financial statements. ; E j
; g Aa par our report of eve
Padina Jyotl ra
Chairmen

Uttar Kumar Shrestha Kuamor Shrestha
Chiel Bxecatfive Officer Dicector

Radhestiyam Shrestha Bijaya Krishna Shresths Prabin Kumar jha
Vice President, Finance Dives1or Partner
Joshi & Bhandary
Chartered Accouninnry

Rafa Maharf

Director

oo
Dinésh Humagala
Director
Date: 22 December, 2022

Place: Kathmapdu, Nepal




Butwal Fower Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and (ther Comprebensive Income
Faor the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2012)

Figures In NFR
Note 2078-719 2077-78
Revenus 23 715,048,826 646.141,923
Cost of Sales
Generation Expenses 24 (295,792,791} (312,180,903)
Distrbution Expenses 25 {1I7,874.931) (124,160.425)
Gross prafit 341,381,102 200,800,595
Depreciation Being Revenue Portion of Grent Aid i7 7,839,086 1.782,134
Other income 28 40,029,093 587,715,221
Administrative and other operating expenses 2% (127,427,032} (127,739,479)
Impatrivent loss on investment b7 - (252,051,858]
Prefit from Operation 261,812,249 525,506,613
Finance Income 29 99,928,739 58,531,646
Finance Costs 30 (12,808,854} {18,435 478)
Profit Before Tax §.94 564 781
Incame Tax Exprose
Current tax 14 (69.613.754) {115273,047)
Dreferred tax credit/charge i {5,177.034) 53,085,940
Profit for the year 274,150,236 50113 15|G14
Other commprehensive Income:
Other comprehensive Income not te be reclassified to profit or loan in subsequent periods
i. Equity mstuments through other congprehensive income 7 (26,722,165) {157,305,900)
ii, Tax relatiog to items 1hat will not to be reclassifizd to profit or loss 14 6,680,541 39,3264T5
Other comprehensive prin/{loss) for the year, net of tax 10,041,624 11797942
‘Totel Comprehensive gain/{loss) far the year, net of iax 244 108,612 383,936,249
Earnings per equity share of Rs, 100 cach
Basic Eamings per share - R, i 844 15.46
Dituied Bxtniings per share - Rs. 1 8.4 1546
The accompanying notes are integral parl of (hese financial statements,
Y
- As per our repart of even gl
it inar Shrestha ol Pradeep Komar Shresthn
Chief Exeguiive Officer Chaleman Dirzeior
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Butwal Power Company Limdted
Statement of Cush Flows
For (he year peded 32nd Ashadh 2079 (16 July 2022)

Figuresin NPR

Naie 2078-79 2077-78
CASH FLOWS FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the yoar 348,941,034 564,602,721
AdJustinents for;
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 21,788,417 24,029 406
Amartization of Intangible Asset 78,324,454 15,533350
L jation Being R Fortion of Gram Aid {7.810,086) (7,782,134)
vaiswn for eergploves benefits 1,072,693 4,143,290
Provision for Bonus 14,993 429 20,561,812
Finance income (99.925,739) (38,531,645
Equity Investment wristen off - -
Impairment of Intengible asact E211.411 3.65L600
Finmnce cost 12,642,219 19,268,852
Impairment Yosz on i ity subsidiariza and i - 252,051,838
Loss/ (gain} on sale of Propetty, plant and equipment - {2,837.277)
Ungealiped foreign exchange difference on cesh and crah equivalene (273, 7174) 44074
Working capital ndiwstments:
(Incresse) Decrease in Trade reecivables (14,434,799} {19,706,626)
{Increase)! Decrease in other fipencial Bsscls {B),568,530) 746,911,210
(Inctcase)’ Decrease In other asscls 5634681 (9,130,648)
{Increase) Decrease in Inventories (4,491,130) 3,163,487
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 852,183 17,345,620
h o ) in finaneial liebifities 4,480,663 659,354
i (D ) in other it liabilfthes {2.990,778) 1201 969
Cagh generuted from operations IR A3 34D 1,632 771,414
Eows paid (20.561,832) {i4,689,708)
Tneome Tax Prid (44,213,875 {131 528 875)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 213,147,642 1,486 A3
CASH FLOWS FROM { (USED IN} INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Procecds from sale of Property, Plam and Equipment 447,852 3,675,376
(In¢rease)Decrcait in Projoet work-in-progresa (28,392,904} [19,165,269)
{lncrease)/Decroase in lnvestment in Fired Deposits {339,234,603} (100,767 ,397)
Interest Recelved 99,928,739 58,531,646
{1 ) D L in Subsidiaries and A fat {228.18,154) 375,422,147
{Increags) Decrease in Other Investments - (20,000,000
Acguisition of Property, ptant and Equipment (7.983,259) (7,907,930
Purchase of Intangfblcs {111,378,013) (72,525,048)
Grant Ald received! {refunded) 1,450,216 1410366
Bank bakance qther than cash end cash cquivalents 35,000,000 {7,000)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTTVITIES (568,478, 122) (381,332,012
CASH FLOWS FROM FINARCING ACTIVITIES
lssue of further public afferine {FFO) - -
Issue of right share - -
Share lssue Cost - -
Boaowing {repaid) / taken {aet) (49,292,180} (82,764 272)
Dividend paid {286,605,800) {407,801 325)
Lnserest paid {12,642,21%) {19.451.043)
NET CASRA FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES (34E.540,199) {510,016,640)
INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (703,870,679 595110.179
Met Toreign exchange difference on cash and cash squivalents 273,774 {44,074)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beglondng of Yeay 649,845 3458 54,679,741
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Perlsd 38 (53,751,059 64%,845,846

The sccOmpenying notea ace [ntepral patt of these finencial w 55 ;
A d -,
Utnr amer Shreaths @ Ay Kumar Shresthe

Chief Executfve Dfficer Chairman Director
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Siatement of Changes in Equity
For tha year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079 {16 July 2022}

Figures in NFR
Equity Share Capital Retained earnings awd reserves
Share General Falr Yalue Retained Total
Preminm Reserve Reserve Earnings

Dalance at T Shrawan 2077 2,683,881,800 1,767,535,318 148,700,000 403,789,964  2,025,139,523 7.029,046,605
Profit for the year - - - - S01.815.574 501,815,614
Other conprehensive income - - - {117.979.425) - {117,979.425)
Total comprebenslve income - - - (117.979.425) 1 4 24
lasue of right share - - - - - -
Tasue of Further Public Offering (FPO) - - - - . .
Issue of bonus share 267 478,700 {267 475,700 -
Share Issue Cost - - - - - .
Dividends to sharcholders - - - (403,491,750} {401,491,750)
Balance at 31pt Ashadh 2078 2.951,360.500 1762535318
Profit for the year - - - - 274,150,236 274,150,236
Cther comprebensive incame - - - (20,041,624} - (20,041 624
Total comprebensive jucome - - - {20.041.624) 274,150,236 254 108 612
Tssue of right share - - - - - -
Tasue of Further Public Offering (FRO) - . - - - -
Issue of bonus share 294,966,300 {294,966,300} -
Share lsswe Cost - - - - - -
Dividends 1o sharcholders - - - [295,305,800) {295,305,300)

Balance at J2rd Ashadh 2079

-

The accompanylng notes are intepral part of thase financial statemens, j }"J W

As per our repart of even da

Uttar Kumar Shresths ep Kumar Shrestha
Chief Execulive Officer Chaiman Director (_\
Radheshyam Shrestha Bllsya Krishna Shrextha Om P sh Shrestha FHM" Jha
Vice President, Financs Directar Directar Partner
Joshi & Bhandary
Chartered Accountanis
Aju Maharjan Dr. Sandip Shab
Dircctor Dircctor Yoo Ay
)
W )
%ﬁﬁnmnia Imthaflnn Shikyn '5' ,ﬂ.ﬂ' /
Direcior Independent Diregtor ~

Date: 22 December, 2022
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Butwel Power Company Limlted
Notes {0 the fivancial statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Flgures in NPR
Note no: 3
Property, plant and equipment:

Freehold Building Office Furpiture  Plant & Vehicfes  Computers  Capital Total
Land Equipment and Fixtures Equipment wark-fn-
Progress

Cost
Balance at 15t Shrawan 2077 48,515,535 263452318 61,208,027 24,976,646 12379476 41851434 17.416.14) 1,922,130 461,820,707
Additions - - 4,857,679 104,104 1,426,162 222,000 1.297.988 - 7,907,933
Transfer from CWIP - - - . - - - - -
Disposals - - (2,095 714)  (233,963) (39.712y (417,49 (1,070,695 - {(3.357433)
Balance at 315t Ashadh 2078
Additions - 1,265,404 920,994 242,057 399094 1,769,900 3,385,310 - 7,983,259
Transfer from CWIP - - - - - - . - -
Disposals - - (5852500 (1.218.992) (33,959) {9482)  {322,28%) - (2,16%.3T1)
Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2079 43416503 20706956 1922130 471 685408
Accummnlated depreclaton
Balance at |s1 Shrawanp 2077 - 21630060 4l 998835 13249950 1730515 19985364 10453508 - 144,095,459
Charge for the year - 10,563,557 5181676 1,776,767 W3.236 4385523 1,837,547 - 24,029.406
Dispossls - - (1,543,189 (192,322} 24.735) _ [297.464) _ (B61,124) - [3,018.834)
Balance at 313t Ashadh 2078 11460328 - 165,106,030
Charge for the year - 10,040,580 4,575,451 1,354,558 409620 3,733,169 1675038 - 21,788,417
Disposals - - {488,159y _{924.126) (23.072) {7494)  {279.268) - {1, 722.119)
Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2079 - J2.243.199 49634
Met book valoe
At 15t Shrawan 2077 ARa15.035 21113256 10300174 672€RR7 640 06) 21 RES.070 6032236 1922130 317726249
At 315t Ashadh 2078 L 32l DZI2.609 32 e B B L ZS BN N7 SE26682 6,153,106 1922030 JO07G6UTT,
Al 320d Ashadh 2079

8} Refer Nowe 19 for the details in respect of cortain assets hypothecatedimontgaged as security far borrowings.

b) Capita! work in progresy includes ¢xpenditure on on-geing cotiractual works for development of Re

ue Accoumting Software




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the {Inancial statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Figures in NPR
Note no: 4
Intangible astets:

Computer Software  Service Concession
A Total
rrangement

Balance at 15t Shrawan 2077 973018 L222.542 207 2.120.617.128
Additions - Externally acquired 1,528,890 70,996,158 72,515,048
Transfer Fom CWIP - - -
Adjustment during the year (840,25T) (3,927,583 (4,767,840)
Balance at 315t Ashadh 2078 1,663,551 2,289,710,782 2,291,374,333
Addhions - Extemally acquired - 111,378,013 111,278,013
Transfer fiom CWIP . - -
Adjustment during the year {39,550) (1,37591%) (1,415.469)
Balence at 32nd Ashadh 2079 L524.001 2.39%.712.876 400236 877
Amortisation
Balance at Lst Shrawan 2077 AT R - KxIWAEL YN 352.429.827
Charge for the year 502,738 75,030,611 75.533350
Adjusiment during, tha year {340,257y {274.983) {L115.240)
Balznce ot 315t Ashadh 2078 373.485 326474452 J26,B47.937
Chatge for the year 334,688 77,989,766 78324454
Adjustment during the year (39.550) {164,508) {204,058)
Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2079 63,623 204299710 504,968.333
Net book value
At 15t Shrawan 2077 263,915 1,870,923,123 1,871,187,294
At 315l Ashadh 2078 1,204,065 li863&36,330 1,364&:5395
A1 320d Ashadh 2079 955,378 LESRALLIGE 1406368544

) Refer Note 19 for the details in respect of certain intangible assets hypothecated/marntgaged as sacurity for borrowings.
b) The teoure of the Service Concession Amangement of 9.4 MW Andhikhola and 12 MW Jhimnd Hydro Power Plant for gencration,
trangmission and distributipn shall be ended on Chaitra 2101 B.S, and Chaitra 2102 B.5. respectively.

Mote no: 5

Prolect work-in-progress

Particulurs _Agai320d Ahadh 2070 _As at 315t Ashadh 2078
At cost Al cost

Chino Khola SHP 32,856,368 30,983,674

Lower Manang Marshyangdi HEP 202,320,629 128,929,729

Mugu Karnali HEP 76.599.012 55,573,356

Solar Project st Thimmsk Area ( 7MW ) 2,175,350 71,700

Tota! 313.951 359 185,558.‘_‘59

2) Expenditure on Lower Manang Marsyangdl, Chino Khola, Mugu Kamali and Solar #4 Jhimruk project are shown pa project work in
progress. Refer Note 35C (iii), (iv), (v) and {xi} for status and detail of these projecis




Butwal Power Company Limited
Nates {0 the inantial statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Figuresin NPR

Note ne: 6

N [0 subsidisties and
Particulars

Unquoted Investments at ¢ost

Twvestnient [n Subsidiary Companies

Mcpal Hydeo & Electric Limited

(Equity Shares of NPR 100 gach fully paid up)

Khudi Hydropower Limited

(Bquity Shares of NPR 100 each fully paid up)

Khudi Hydroposver Limlicd (Preference Sharey

of NFR 100 each fully paid up)

BPC Bervices Limhed

{Equity Shares of NPR 100 each fuliy paid up)

Nyadi Hydropower Limited

{Equity Sharcs of NPR. 100 cach fully paid up)
Hydro-Consull Engineering Limited

{Equity Sharcs of NPE. 100 cach fully paid up)

Tevest 1 Associate G f

Gurans Energy Liited

{Equity Shares of HPR. 100 cach fully paid up)
Kabeli Energy Limited

{Equity Sharcs of NER L3 cach fully paid up)
Convertibla lean to Kabeli Encrgy Limited
{convertible ta fixed mamber of cquity sherd)
Hisdtal Hydropower Company P, Lid.
{Equity Sharcs of NPR, 100 cach fully paid up)
Marsyangdi Tramserission Company Pt Lid,
{Equity Shares of NPR 100 cach fully peid up)
Manzng Mersyangdi Hydropower Company
Pv1. Ltd. (Equity Shares of NPR 100 each fully

paid up). Refer note 2.26 {) for details

SC15G Enfl Mepal Hydro Joint Developmemt Co.
Pvi. Ltd. {Equity Stares of NPR 100 cach filly
paid up)

Advance towardy share caplital including iocldental cost;

SCIG Il Nepal Hydro Joint Venture Development Co, Pvt, Ltd,

Gurans Encrgy Limilcd

Hydro-Censult Fagineering Limited
A4, . 'H H, 1. D r‘ ¥ N- m.
Gross Tovestment at Cest (A)

Less: Provision for impaiment loss
Gurens Encrgy Limited
Kabeli Energy Limited

Tgtal Provision (B]

Net Iovesteoent at cost less loopairment (A+R)

Note no: 7
Other Investments

Particulars

Unquoied Investments at Talr vabor throwgh other comprehentive ingome

Himal Pgwer Limited (HPL)
{Equity Sharcs of NPR. 100 cech fully paid up)

Hyttro Lab (P) Limited
{Equity Sharcs of NPR 100 cach fully paid up)

Total tovestment at Falr Velee thraugh
Other Comprebensive Income

Advange tewerds share capltal ineludiog {neidental cost:
Mepal Powor Exchenge Ltd,

Teotal alher investments

.

..‘,,/

&2

ST

—

\1. R

Apnt 32nd Ashath 2079 As at 31p1 Ashadh 2078
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
715,800 71,580,000 715,800 71,580,000
504,000 50,400,000 504,000 50,400,000
576,000 57,600,000 576,000 57,600,000
194,000 10,500,500 100,000 10,000,000
10,751,453 1 075,145,300 10,751,453 1,075,045,300
147,231 42,891,260 117,783 11,778,500
33198368 331 983,600 3,319,836 331,983,600
2965 B60 296,686,000 2,968,860 206,686,000
- 1,260,044 - 1,260,044
601,300 789,700,330 01,300 T71,902,830
6,406 10,246,245 6,406 10,346,245
198,458 147,402,781 198,435 126,756,282
3,12543% 93,520,876 3,125,439 93,520,876
- 44,000,000 - 44,000,000
- 3013132 - 200,600
- - - 1501337
- 182,086,000 - 12,736,000
207,715,168 22,983,334 2 1}

(274,371,902) (274,371,902)

{238,356.836) {239,356,836])

DA, —S1TITIE
1Im19m§§§n gﬁsﬁsgs

Koo of shaces Amount No. of sbares Amount

2,978,502 760,196,752 2,978,502 792,738,371
10,000 30,093,262 10,000 24,253,808
1,988,501 790,220,015 2,083,502 £17,012,180




Butwal Power Company Limlited

Notes to the fingncizl statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Figrires In NPR
Note no: 8
Inventories
Particulars Ax at 32nd Ashadh As at 31st Ashadh

2079 07

Geeeral Stock/Office Supplies/Consumer Service Items 9:410,599 B.A50.172
Stock of Eleciric Goods 8515017 1.536.857
T/L & DL Stock 6,664,015 6,054,793
Other enginering inventories and spare parts 30,774,875 26,390,978
Total 55,36420 SEHI‘WD

Refer Note 19 for the details in respect of assets hypothecated/mortzaped as security for bortowings.

Note no: 9
Trade recelvables

Particulars

Mepal Electricity Authoricy

Local Consumers

Totsl

Refer Mote 19 for the details in

Note na: 19

Cash and eash equivalents

Particutars
Balancer with banks

Local currency account

[1 cumrendt aceounts
In call azcounts

pect of mssets hypott

In deposits secounts (Original maturity 1ess than 3 months)

Convertible currencles account

In curment accoonts

In call accoums
Chenues in Hand
Cnsh in hand

Tatal

As at 32nd Ashadh

Az at 3s1 Ashadh

ated/mortzaged aa sccurity for borrowings,

PRefer Note 19 (e the demils In pespeet of assets hypothecarsdfmptgaged as security for bormowings.

Nate no: 11

Bank balanes other than cach and eash equivalents

Particulars

Balances with Bank
In deposi accoumt

Embarked balance with bank

Margin money

Total

a. Rafer Mote 19 for the details in respect of assets hypothecated/morigaged as security for

@& /5‘-

¢

=

2079 2078
88,483,280 §7,650,102
18,990,020 35,388,399
1074735300 038,501
As al 3nd Ashadh As gt 315t Ashadh
2079 2078
24,156,407 90,965,851
3,276,850 4,771,136
- 550,000,000
2,387,300 2,685,395
1,246,004 1.174.404
410,209 -
646,116 249,060
3@1%886 649!845!846
As at 32nd Ashadh As at 313t Ashadh
207% 3078
. 35,000,000
15,000 15,000
ﬂ m
ings.

z

)




Bubwal Power Company Limtied
Notes to the finrocial stalements Tor the year ended 320d Ashadh 2079

P'{Eres it NPR

Note no: 12
Other assets (Current and Nan-carrent)
Particulars Ar 81 32nd Ashedh 2070 Ax at Mst Ashadh 2073

Cursent Mon-current Current Now-carrent
Capilal rdvance 761,823 - - 10,384,375
Prepaid Expenses 15,365,036 - 11,377,166 -
Gramity Fund Surplus . - . .
Total ls!mg;g - 377,1 I}
a) Refer Nota 19 for the detaila in respect of assets hypotheeated/mortgaged as security for borvowings.
Note noz 13
Other financial aszets (Current and Non-curyent)
Particatars As &t 32net Ashadh 2079 As at 31st Ashadh 2098

—Curent __ Noweurent,  __Current _ Nomcarrest

Deposit (Others) 470,258 - 527,288 -
Advances to Stait 151,780 - 387,707 -
Reccivables from Employee Welfare Fund 14,301 855 - 9,301,855 -
Receivables from Hatish Chandra Shah 185,000,000 - 200,000,000 -
Beceivables from SC Power Company Pyt Lid. 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 -
Dividend receivable from subsidiarics and associates 16,705,080 - 16,705,050 -
Intzrest receivable from subsidiarics and associates 79,190,659 - 79,180,659 -
Investment in Fixed Drepogit 1,03¢,000,00¢ - 700,767,397 -
Other reccivables from sobsidiaries and associates 805,381 - - -
Advance 10 subsidiaries and associates 87,500,000 -
Other receivables from Department of Electricity Development {DoED) 39,216,416 - 34,498,322 -
Dther receivables 555,843 - L1824 -
Tatal 1 12 -

Refer Note 19 for the datails in paspect of assets hypothecated'montgaged s security for borrowings.,

ey’

AN
5
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Figures in NFR
Note no: 14
INCOME TAXES
A, Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Year endad Year ended
32 Ashadh, 2079 31 Ashadh, 2078
Current tax cxpenses
Curremu tax on profits for the year 62,611,764 115,873,047
Adiustments for vmder provision iv prior periods - -
Deferred t2x crediticharze
Qrigination and reversal of temporary differences 5,177,034 {51,085,940)
Adfustments/{credits) related 1o previous years - (net) - -
Income tax expense repocted in Statement of Profit or Loss 74,790,798 62,787,107
B. Tux expense recognised in Other comprehensive intome Year ended Year ended
32 Ashadh, 20 31 Ashadh, -]
Deferred 13z
Otlglnation and reversal of wemporary differences (6,680,541} (39,326,475)
Adjustments/{credits) related to previous yeary - (net) - =
Income tax charped (0 OC1 6,680,541} 29,226,475
C. Current tax ssset / (Llability) -aet; Year ended Yenrr ended
32 Ashadh, 2070 3] Ashadh. 2078
Advance Income Tax T0.967.568 139,018,162
Lzgs: Income Tax Liabilicy 1 3 115.8
Total {954.767) 24045122
D. Reconciliation of tax Hability oo book profit vis- Year ended Year ended
#-vis actual tax Qabllity 32 Ashadh, 2079 31 Ashadh, 1074
Hydre Other source Total Hydro Other source Total
Accounting Profitf (Loss) before income tax 245,607,008 103,313,997 348,941,035 143,446,176 411,156,505 564,602,781
Enacted tax rate 20% 25% 20% 25%
Computed tax expense 49,121,408 25,833,499 74,954,907 28,689,235 105,289,151 133,978,386
Dilferences duwe bo:
Tax cffect due 0 non 12xable income - {2,260,052) {2,860,052) - (81,239,065) (81,239,065)
Effect due to non deductible expenses 3276741 2,200,421 5,577,162 4,810,046 67,471,404 71,281 450
Tax effect due 10 difference In depreciation e ____(8.016,119) {42,134y 038,253 {9,037,356) {110,368} (9,147.724)
Current tax ok profits for the year 44,382 030 25211734 69,613,764 24, 461028 91,411,122 115,373,147
E. The movement in deferred tax assets and liabllities Juring the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2078 and 32 Ashadh, 2079:
I, Movement during the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2078 Al at Credit(charge)in  Credit(charge] in Ay at
1 Shrawan, the Statement of Other 31 Anhadh, 2078
2077 Profitand Loss  Comprehentive
Income
Deferred tax assetsi(liabilities)
Provision for leave enceshment 4,135,965 902,787 - 5,039,755
Provision fix loss on investment 65,169,220 63,012,965 - 128,182,185
Deprecigtion and Amortisation (167,441,223} (10,793,374} - (178,234,596}
Investment in equity instnement {134,5946,655) - 39326475 {95,270, L80)
Amortisation cost of 1eom loan 113447 (36,438) 82,009
Total (231,613,241) 53,085,940 A%IT647S _ [(140,200.837)
it. Movement doring the year ended 32 Ashadh, 2079 As at Credit/(chnrge) in  Credit/(charge) In Anat
1 Shrawan, the Statement of Other 32 Ashadh, 2079
078 Profitand Loss  Comprehensive
Tncome
Delerred tax agseis/(liabilitics)
Provision for leave encashment 5.039.755 234,783 - 5.274,538
Provision for loss on mvestment 128,182,185 - - 128,182,185
Drepreciation and Amortisation (178,234,596) (5,329,808) - {183.564,404)
[ovestment in cquity {nsrement (95,270.180) - 6,680,541 (88,589,630}
Ammortisation cost of term loan 82,000 {82,009) - -
Tatal {140,200,827) [3,17T,004) 6,630,541 (138,697,320}

@ny@%

v
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial ytatewcnte Jor the year ended 32nd Ashudh 2079

Figares in MPR
Note no; 15
Equity Share Capltal
Particulars As at A at
I2nd Ashadh, 2079 31zt Ashadh, 2078
Mo, af Shares Amount Nog. of Shares Amonnl
A. Equity Shares
Anthorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with §0,000,00¢  8,000,000,000 80,000,000 8,000,000,000¢
voting rights
Lssued
Baquity Shares of Rs, 106 cach with 32,463,268  3,246,326,800 29,513,605  2,951,360,500
voting rights
Bubscribed and Fully Paid
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with 32463268  3,246,326,800 29,513,605  2,951,360,500
voting cights
gzgﬁyss gimg@snu 29,511,605 2,951 500
B. Reconcilistion of the oumber of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year
As at Annt
3Ind Ashadh, 2079 31st Ashadh, 2078
No. of Sharea No, of Shares
Balance as at the beginning of the year 29,513,605 26,632,818
Add: Tssne of boows share during the year 2,949,663 2,674,787
Balance ns wt end of the year J2.463.208 ;&ﬂgﬁﬂz
C. Details of sharcholding more than 1%
Particulars As at Asat
32nd Ashadh, 2079 315l Ashadh, 2078
No. of Shares Share % Ne, of Shares Share %
Shangri-La Energy Ltd. 18,271,920 56.30% 16,616,291 56.30%
Government of Nepal 2,409,761 T42% 2,190,692 7.42%
[KN Nepal A5, Norway 513,037 1.58% 466,397 1.58%
United Mission to Nepal 443,963 1.37% 403,603 1.3%
Nepal Elecrricity Authority 278,975 0.86% 254,522 0,86%
General Public Shareholders
= Other General Public sharcholders 10,538,612 32.46% 9,582,100 I2ATY%

D, Terma/rights attached te equity shaves

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of NPR 100 per share. Every member holding equity sharea therein shall have
voting rights in properiion 10 the member’s shers of the paid up equity share capital. The Company declares 2nd pays dividend in Nepalese nupecs.
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is snbject 10 the approval of the sherehelders in the ensuing Annval General Mesting. n the event
of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o recaive remainiog assets of the Company, alter distribution of all
preferential mmounts. The distribution will be In proporton 10 1he number of equity shares held by tha equity sharehelders.
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Naotes to the financial statemauts for the year eoded 32ud Ashadh 2079

Figures in NPR

E. Dividend Paid and Proposed:
Declared dividends and proposed dividends Az at Asat
32nd Ashach, 2079 31at Ashadh, 2078

Declared and approved for during the year:

Dividends on ordinary shares: 295,305,800 403,491,750
Final dividend for 2077-78: NPR. 10 par share

(2076-77; NPR. 15 per share)

Propased for apgroval at the annual general mecting {not recopuived a5 a lisbility as st balance sheet date):
Dividends an ordinary shares:

Proposed dividend for 2078-79; Cash dividend NPR 295,305,300
7.5 per share and stock dividend NPR 5 per share,

(20777-78: cash dividend NPR 10 per ghare and stock

dividend NPR. 10 per share)

Notena: 16
Other equiky Share Premiom General Fair Yalue Redained Tatal
Reserve Reserve Earnings
Balance at 1 Shreawan 2077 1,767,535,318 148,700,000 403.783.964 2025139523 4.345.164.80%
Profit for the year - - - 501,815,674 501,315,674
Cther comprehansive income - - (L17,972.425) - {117,979,425)
Issue of right share - - - - -
Issue of Further Public Offering . B - - -
Issus of bonus share - - - (267,478,700) {267,478,700)
Share Issus Cost - - - _ .
Dividends to shareholders - - (403,491 750)  (403,491,750)
Balance sd 31at Ashadh 2078 1,767I53SI3 18 I48!7£000 285!310!339 I,SSSIQM!'M? 4£SS|M!EI6IM
Profil for the year - - - 274,150,236 174,150,136
Orther comprehensive income - - {20,041,624) - (20,041,624)
Issus of right share - - . . -
Issus of Further Public Offering - - - - -
lssue of bonus share {294,966,300)  (294,966,300)
Share Issue Cost - - - - -
Dividends to shareholders - - - (295,305,800)  (295,305,500)
Balauce at 32nd Ashadk 2079 1,767,535,318 143,700,000 265,768,915  1,539,862,283  3,711,867.116
; ), / % /{}A/ f\@,/
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the linancial stutementy for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Flgures in NPR
Note no: 17 Ay st 32ad Ashadh 2079 Ax 5t 31t Ashadh 2078
Graot aid [n reserve
Particulars Closing Amortlyation Closing Amortisation for
balance lor the year balance the year
Name of Grantors
NORAD 7,507,125 328,484 B.135,610 328.484
UMN PCS 15,585,541 673,931 16,253473 673,931
USAID 8,758,203 352,723 9,181,017 382,724
REGDAN 9,558,252 414373 9,972,627 414375
JRP 4 741,456 206,803 4,948,261 205,805
REEP 63,892 480 2,773,848 66,666,329 2,773,840
Local VDC/Commimity 72,665403 3,058 920 74,274,103 3,001 966
Toral IBS’IMQS{I E]!I!Dﬁﬁ 186,43 0 82134
Note no: 18
Trade payables
. As at 32nd Ashadh 2079 As at 13t Ashadh 2078
Particuls
articuian Current Non-Crrrent Current Non-Current
Trade payables 35,029,537 - 38,177,354 -
Total ﬂalgﬁﬂ - B.177.354 -
Note no: 19
Borrowinge
N As at 32nd Ashadh 2079 As AT 315t Ashadh 2078
Farticalars Current Non-Curreat Current Non-Current
Measgured at amortised cost
Secored Borrowings [rom Banlsy
Term loan 15,000,000 94,659 280 48,882,136 110,069,324
Overdraft 26,373 945 - - -
Tatal 101,373,045 94,650,280 42,882,136 lll‘.'!gﬁﬂgzi

1) Term loan includes another loan obiained from Sunrise Bank which is secured as charge by way of hypothecation on Land and Building of
company’s corporate office situated at Kethmande.

2} Short term loan and overdraft Eacility is oblained from Suorise Bank which is secured ag charge by way of assignment of revente stream of Yhimnak
preject.
3} Terms of Repaymanl of Term Laans
Particalars As at 320d Ashadh 2079 Az at 31n Ashadh 2078
243 Years 30,000,000 30,000,000
4-5 Yeors 30,000,000 20,000,000
5-10 Years 34,659,280 49,659,280
Total _—M-D _____mﬁi_!é}L
Nete no: 20
Other liabilitles (¢urrent and non-currznt)
. Az nt 3Ind Ashadh 2079 As st 315t Ashadh 2078

Particul

frticatant Current Non-Current Currenl Neon-Curvent
Advance Received from DDC, VDC and NTC 920,962 19,383,372 920,962 22,359,958
Dividend Payable 59.503.247 - 50,203,247 -
Statutory dues 7,528,669 - 7,777,536 -
VAT Payable {MHet} 24288 - {1,165} -
Welfare Fund Clearing Account 2221506 - 2,022 584 -
Banus payable 14093 429 - 20,561 832 -
Total 8;]92!101 19&93!5 :E 81,084,995 32.3:

&y 4 4




Buiwsl Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Fignres in NPR
Mote no: 21
Other Finaneis] Liabilities
As 81 32nd Ashadh 2079 As 21 315t Ashadh 2078
Partlcutars Current Mon-Current Current Non-Curcent
Employees Accounts Payable 11,814,149 - 10,109,851 -
Refundable Deposits of Parties 1,858,349 - 1,697,725 -
Retention Payabke 4916862 - 2,688,112 -
Rovalty Payeble 6,566,222 - 5,120,971 -
Other Payzble 2326414 - 3,285,634 -
Total 27.59) 9% - 23,102,333 -
Note no: 21
Provisions {(current and pon-curreni)
As at 12nd Ashadh 2079 Ax at 313t Ashadh 2078
Farticolars Current Non-Cuarrent Chrrent Nog-Current
Provision for leave encashment 2600431 22 174 RIT 3.647417 20,055,158
Tota 2600400 TLITSRYT, DIl 100538,
C%T./ Qﬁ@ @’L /!}V M
F-)
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the ltnoncial statements for theyear ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Fiyres in NPR
Note pe: 13
Revenue
Partleutsrs 0T8T 1077-78
Electricity Sale to NEA
Bieetricity Sale 529,469,371 437,721,966
Short supply charges . 12,707,568) (14,003,309}
526,761,803 423,724,657
Electriciiy Sade v Consomers
Metered Consumers 157,912 455 176,539,025
Unmetered Consuners 550,962 665,813
Industrial Consumers 4,357,948 49,602,941
UQ Rebate {12,242,805) (12,818.86%)
239,479,556 213,988,931
Electricity Services
Fee end Charges 1,850,947 1,669,641
Sale of Meter/Cunownt & Accessories 6,956,520 6,758,694
B80T 46T 3,426,325
Totsl 775,040 826 s@m!m
Note no: 24
Generation Expenses
Farticulary 207879 2077-78
Elextricity Purchase 20,365,626 47,292,306
Salarics and other employee cost 57343917 54,731,757
Contribution to Provident end Gratuity Fund 4,581,703 4,695,031
Staff Banus 5,106,908 6,783 424
Envirowment, Community & Mitigation 28,008,735 23,205,336
Donation expeuses 502,220 491,200
Repalr and Maintenance 29,891,577 42,327,061
Vehicle rupning cost* 741,949 (164,989
Depreciation 2,122,R44 2,653,319
Amarisation of Intangible Assers - SCA 58,320,870 57,167,547
Royalty 66,562,312 54,711,352
Insurance 8,107 849 7946813
Safaty and Security 3,872,397 3,230,304
Bad Debts - 2,500
Asgcts written ofT 97,134 98,879
Miscellancous Expenses 10,145,700 1,600,063
Total 295,792,791 312,180.003
Note no: 25
Dlstyibutlon Expenses
Partleulars 2078-79 2077-78
Cost of sale of Meter'Cutout & Accessories 1.379,564 4 083,867
Salarins and other employee cost 51,965,403 46,675,774
Contribution to Provadent and Gratuity Fund 4,456,801 4,568,371
Staff Bonws 4.733.818 6,812,484
Environment, Comemunity & Mitigation - -
Donation expenses 22 230 14 200
Repair and Maintenanca 11,233,041 7265470
Vehicle running cost 1,155,565 351,850
Cepreciation 1927217 2,078,357
Amortisation of Intangible Assets - SCA 19,655,159 17,849,528
Royalty 25,282,237 22,680,760
lasyrance 512,456 407,206
Safety and Security 795,345 114,048
Bad Debes - 230,855
Asscts writlen off 51,950 97,108
Miscellangous Expenses 12,153,247 10,289,727
Total 137,874,933 124,160,428
AN W
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Batwal Power Cotmpany Limited
Nates to the financlal stateients for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Figures in NPR

Mate no: 26

Admintstrative and other operating expenses

Particulars 2078-7% 2077-78
Snlerias and other employee cost 56,430,754 S4,672,395
Contribution to Provident and Gratuity Fund 4,566,801 4,458,194
Staff Boos 5,147,703 6,955,024
Strff Welfare 2,765,955 1,172,914
Advenisemznt and busincss promotion 467.834 232,618
AGM and Board Bxpenses 4,641,236 3,714,018
Audit Fec and Expenses 1,832,727 2,103,944
Communication Eapenscs 2,307,713 2,250,191
Depreciation and amartisation 18,036,581 20,413,805
Enviranment, Community & Mitigation 7,670 59,680
Gilt nnd Donation 140,520 4,936,318
Hoapitality and Rafresh 237,547 237,622
Insumnce 1,342,849 1,388,103
Safety and Security 2,398,014 2,142,132
Lapal and professional Expenses 6,041,269 157,200
Offiee rmning cost 4,970,704 4,215,787
Printing and Statloncry 1.582.924 1,629,755
Rates and Taxes 620,087 1,265,250
Rent - -
Repair and Maintenance 7,300,107 5,270,044
Training and Development 554,353 134,344
Trmvelling cxpenses 746,151 1.005,524
Vehicle running cost 771,466 57,784
Bad Debes 2,000 5,736,236
Aszsets Writien off 298,769 275,050
Equity Invesiment wrilten ofT - .
Miscellaneous Expenses 10,290,961 4,520,496
Overhead Charged to Projects {6,125 583) (5761,161)
Total 117,427,032 137, 739.479
a. Detafl of Audit Fee and reloted expenses

Partlestlars 2078-T% 2077-78
External Andit 452,000 452,000
Other essurance services (ineludes out of pockel expenses of external audit} 141,875 129,754
[nternal Awdil (incloding out of pocke! capenscs) 654,821 803,088
150 Audit 584,031 719,102
Total 1,832,927 2,103,944
Note no: 1T

Impairment loss on lovestment

Particolar I078-79 2077-784
Gurans Energy Limited - (132,873,440
Kabeli Energy Limited - {119178.418)
Total - {282 .053.358)
Refer Noie 6 for details of Inpairment

Note no: 28
Other Income
Particulsrs I078-79 1677-78
Dividend incoma 11,440,209 324,956,259
Incoms from Other Sourees 9,868,101 342,666,945
House Rent 17,997,363 13,817,044
Gain / (Loss) on dispoyal of ayscts and inventories - 2831217
Insuranee Claim recoived on Loss of Assols 782,852 -
Foreipn Currency Exchange GainA{Loss) (50462) 3,437,696
Total 40,029,003 §87,715321
& Detall of Dividend income

Name of Company 2078-79 1077-78
Himal Power Limited - 218,242,514
Hydro-Consult Enginecring Limited 10,490,200 £,713,745
BPFC Services Limited 950,000 -
Total §1.440.200 24 956,259




Butwal Fewer Cowmpany Limited
Notes to the fuaicla) statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Flgures In NPR
b. Detnll of Farelgn Corrency Exchange Gain/(Lovs): 2078-79 2077-78
- On account of wrm loan with JFC {331.236) {746,057)
- On sceounl af HPL dividend - .
= 0n accoun of Revaluation of different foreign currency bank scoounts M4 {44,004
« On account of MM Project - 4,227,827
Total (55,462 243,826,
Note no: 29
Flganes lnzome
Porticulary 207e-73 2071-78
Interest income 99,928,735 58,531,646
ToAal 99, &739 58,531,646
Mote no: 30
Flnaoce Costs
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78
Intercst Expenses 12,642,219 12,451,043
Other finance cost - (182,131}
Bank Charges 167.235 166,626
Tatal 12,309,954 19435478
Mote: 31
EARMINGS PER SHARE EI'.-'S—'."P 2077-18
Profit for the ycar 274,150,236 501815674
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 12,463,268 32,463,268
Earnings Per Share (Ry.) - Basle BAd 15.46
(Face vatue af Re, 100 per share) [2077-78 Restated|
Add: Weighted average number of potential cquity shares - -
Weighted average number of Equity shares {including dilutive 32,463,268 32,461,268
shares] outsianding
Earnlngs Per Share (Rs,) - Dlluted B3 1545

{Face value of Rs, 100 per share} 12077-78 Reatatedl

Note ma: 32
Employee beneflts expenses, Depreciation and Amortisatlon included in the statement of proflt or loss:

Partlculars 2078-79 2077-T8
Em benefit e
Solary R0,085932 80,608,524
Allowaneces 70,638,725 59,202,251
Provident Fund 7,542,600 7,595,286
Gratuity 5,102,702 6,156,310
{nsurance 963,298 936,952
Leave Encashiment 14,086,929 §5331,599
Stafl Welfare 2,765,955 1,172,914
Staff Bors 14,993,429 20,561,832
Totwl 197,179,573 191,866,268
Depreciation and Amortisation
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 21,788,417 24,029,406
Amortization of Intangiblas Assed - Salt 334,638 502,73¢
Amortization of Imangibles Asscl - Scrvice Concossion Armangement 77,989,766 75,030,511
Lsss: Depeeciation being Revenua Portion of Geant Aid {7,839.086) _(2,182,124)
Total 92,273,785 91,780,622
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Noles to the financizl statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Figures in NPR_
Note no: 33
Financial Instruments: Classifications and fair velue measurements
A, Fair value measurements
Fair value Foir value Yaluatisn technique(s) and
Particulars As nt 32nd As st 31si hierarchy key inpui(y)
Ashedk 2079 Ashadh 2078
Finaneial assets ;

Investrent  in  equity 760,196,753 792,758,372 Level 3 Valwation fechniques for which the
Instraments  of  Himal lowest lave! input that is significant to
Power Limited the fhir wvzhie measurement is

unobservable,

lovesimen:  in  equity 30,093,262 24,253,808 Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the
instramems of Hydro Lab lowest [evel Input that is significant to
(P) Limited the fair afuc mecasurement s

unabservable.
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Butwal Posver Company Limited
Notes to the financial stateraentn for the year ended 320d Ashadh 2079

Figures in NPR
Nole po: 34
RELATED FARTY DISCLOSURES
{a) Releilonahip
iz controlled by Shangri-La En Ltd which owns 56.30% of the company's shares.
Relationship Related Partics
Holding Company Shangri-La Energy Lid

Cotpany with Commumon Drirectors Mercantile Communications (P} Ltd
Syakar Trading Co. Pvt Lid.
Beltron Trading Pot. Ld,
Subsidiarics Nepal Hydro & Electric Ltd,
Khudi Hydropower Limited
BPC Services Liniled
Nyadi Hydropower Limited
Hydre-Consult Engineering Limited
Manang Marshyanpdi Bydsopower Company Pw. Lid,
Associsles Gurans Enerpy Limited
Kabelt Encrgy Limited
5.C.1.G International Wepal Hydro Joint Development Campany Pyt. Ltd
Himtal Hydropower Company Pyt, Lid,
Marsyangdi Transmission Company Pvt, Lid,

{b) Those charged with povernance
Those charged with governance of the BPC inchude members of Board of directors aamely:

Name Dasignation
iy Mr. Padma Jyoti Chaitman
iiy Mr, Predeep Kumar Shrestho Director
iiiy Mr, Bifays Krishna Shresthe Director
v} Mr, Om Praksh Shregtha Director
¥ Mr, Rajn Mabarjan Direcior
vi) D, Sandip Shah Director
vif) Mr. Dinegh Humagmin Director
wiif) Mz, Tirtha Men Shakya Tiiracior
ix) Mr, Bijay Babadur Shrestha Alt, Diregtor
%) Mr, Sanjib Rajbhandari AL, Director
The following provides expenses incurred for those charped with govemamece of BPC:
Natare of Expense Current year Previows year
Meeting Allowances 2,170,000 1,860,000
Telephone, Mobile and Newspaper / 1,314,000 1,314,000
Muagazines

() Transections with key management personnel
Key Management persoanel includes:
i) Mr. Uttar Kumar Sheestha - Chief Executive Officer

Key Management Personine] compensation :

Particulars Curreni year Frevious Year
Short-term employee benefits 2,166,576 8,767,642

256,576 2




Butwal Power Company Lim[ted
Notes to the finsncial statements for the year ended 320d Ashadh 2079

Flgures in NPR
(d) Other related party iransacilons
Name of Lhe related party Mature of irenaaction Transaction Qutstanding balance
Current Yesr [Frevious Year |Current Year |Previous Year
[Mercantite Communications (Py Lig  [[7iemet 20d VSAT Service 612,912 78,622 ; ;
. Vehicle repair
Syakar Trading Co. Pvt, Ltd, Maintenance 68,270 - - -
Beliron Trading Pvr. Lid, | Electrical items purchase 25,425 1,253,170 - {39,025.00)
Nepa) Hydro & Elecisic Lid. P“"’":; tod oderl gasgsga| 15283620 o674 203475
Rsi.rl?bursmm of rent end - 1,763 . .
utilities
Advanca given 2,383,706 1,835,849 - -
. Reimbursament of rent and
Khud Hydropower Limited uiilities - - - -
Dividend Receivahla - - 16,705,060 16,705,060 |
BFC Services Litmited Reimbursement of rent and 69,711 66,172 - -
utilities
Purchase 32,206 23,409 - -
Reimbursement of  renl,
Nyndi Hydropower Linvited ulilities and man  hour 994,104 1,038,59¢ - -
|Q]ngge
Dtsmmcm off $7,500,000 . . i
converlible loan
Hydro-Consuh Engineering Limited | Purchate 11,063,310 6,382,199 - .
Reimbursement of rent and|
wilis | ssasen 5,350,995 - -
. L Reimbursement of retit and
Kebeli Energy Limited it 886,240 1,240,451 - -
Note : 35
Contingent Liabllities and ¢ommitments
A Corporate Graranice
S.oo, Party Neme Purpase Amount Expiry Date
{A.D.)
[ Nepal Investment Bank Lid, Khudi Hydro's OD and Bridgs gop loan 55,884,000 732023
On behalf of Kabeli Enargy Limited
2 NIC ASIA Bank Limited corstn PPA of 37.6 MW Capacicy from 37,600,000 150572023
. L To NEA for PPA of 135
3 Sunrise Bank Limited MW MMUEP 135,000,000 1872026
4  Snaima Bank Limited On behalf of ipper 100,000,000 14/2Nav24
Marsyangdi 2 (UM2} 327
MW in favor of IBM

B. Royally amd Taz exemption regarding additional 4.3 MW project in Andhikhola
The Coinpany has considersd additional 4.3 MW project in Andhikhola as a geparate project on basis of separate FPA agreement, [t hag
caleulated and paid royalty for this new project 1o Department of Electricity Development (DoED) on revised mate ie. Rs. 100 per
mstalied capacity ia KW and 2% of mvenuc from electricity sales. Company has filed wril petition at Supree Court for newly added 4.3
MW claiming it to be separale new projec! with PPA end Generation License.
I the Company applies the existing rata epplicable to original 5.1 MW profect i.e, Rs, 1,000 per inglalled capacity in KW and 109 of
revenue from electricity sales, to this new edditional 4.3 MW projeer, then the liability on 2coount of royalty would increase by
npproximaie amount of Rs. 45,55 million ¢onsidering the perfod sinee commencement date Gl Ashadh end 2079, DoED has claimed the
royalty for newly added 4.3MW project at Rs, 1,000 per installed capacity in KW and 10% of revenue from electricity sales conshicring
them as only ap upgradation of existing project, The decision of supreme Court is still awaited.
Dusing the year DoED hes instructed Nepal Electricity Authodty (NEA) to deduct the additiona! royalty from its payable balance
lo BPC. Ag of 16th July 2022, NEA hae deducied MRs 3,92,16,416 from BPC's receivabla balenca and paid the ameunt io DoED. Such
amourk is shown as “Other receivables from Departmeni of Eleciricity Development (DoED)” in Note 13 of Financial Statemants,

C.  Caphal Commitments

{. 37.6-MW Xzbeli-A Hydropower Project (KAHEF)

BPC's part of capital corumilmeat on this project is NPR 1,353 millien for overall 60% shareholding (including indirect helding through

Gurans Energy Limited) considening debt equity ratio sl 70:30, of which BPC has invesiad overall NPR 712 million as on reporting data,

Total project cost is estimated at Rs. 7520 million. Revival process has been initisted for reconstruction of suspended physical works.

PPA smendment process i local crency by replacing it with the posted 1ariff applicable for ROR from PROR, 13 ongolng as
k of G lon of the Profect in-principle epproved by DOED,

1. 30-MW Nyadi Hydropower Project (NHF)

NHP {30 MW} is 2 Run-of-River type project being developed over Myadi River in Bahundada VDC in Lamjung district by Nyadi

Hydsepower Limited {(MHL). BFC, General Public and Lamjung Electric Developmant Company (LEDCOY awn 71.68%, 27% and

1.32% of WHL shares respectively. Construction of eivil works, HM works, EM and trensmission linas sre completsd az on reporting

date and COD of the projact hes been declared effective from 12:00 noon, Baisakh 27, 2079 (May 11, 2022). BPC's pan of capital

comenitment on this project is NPR 1,075 million and invested fully toral commitied amount. BPC has also provided shon rerm loan of

Rs. 87.50 million s on reporting date,

Qs o f v omoa
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Butwal Power Company Limlted
Noles 1o the financlal sistements for the vear ended 32nd Ashadh 2079

Figares in NFR

ifi. 139,2-M Lower Manang Marsyangdi Hydropower Project (M2)

BPC has got peneration license of 140 MW capacities Lower Manang Marsyangdi Project in November 2018, The project is Jocated in
Tachebagar and Dharapani VDT of Manang District. NPR.202.30 million has been speat by BPC as on reponting date. The re-optimized
capacity of the project has been fixed a1 139.2 MW under PROR. Supplementary EIA has been approved by Ministry of Forest and
Envirenment (MOFE) and 8PV formation is under prmocess at Departmem of Industry (DOI). The drafl PPA is being signed with NEA.
BPC’s pan of caplial contnimment on thls project is NPR 1035 million for 19.40% shareholding.

iv. 1.9 -MW Chino Khola Hydrepewer Project

BPC has got survey license for 8.5 MW capacity Chino Kbela Small Hydropower Project, Feasibility study of the profect is completed
and tha project capacity has been optimized to 7.9 MW at Q40. ElA study was cowipleted and approved by the Ministry of Forest and
Environment. Generation License hag been received for 35 years effective from Ashadh 20, 2079 (July 04, 2022). NPR.23 million has
been spent by the company for this project ax on reporting date. BPC"s part of capital commitment on this project is NPR 210 million for
0% shareholding.

v. 160 MW Mugu Kernall Hydrepower Praject

BPC has got survey license for Mugu Kamali Hydropower Project on Movember 23, 2017 with an estimated project capacity of 160
MW, The project is located near Gamgadhl, Mugn diswict. Detafled feasibility and EIA study of (be project are in progress. NPR.76.60
million has been spent by the company for this project 2s on reponting dare. This project being an initial stage has not yot been conchuded
for tapital cotnmitment,

vi. SCIG International Nepol Hydra Juint Developmeni company Prt, Ltd, (SCIG I¥C)

8.C.1.G3. Internatignal Nepal Hydro laint Developmant Company Private Limited is established on 22nd November, 2017 to develop,
own, sequire end operate hydropawer prajects in Nepal and carry out ather business activitics. Botwal Power Company Lid (BPC),
Sichuan Investment Group Co, Lid (SCIG), Chengdu Xingcheng Invastment Group Co. Ltd (CXIG) and Sichuan Qingyuan Engincering
Consulting Co. Ltd (QYEC) jointly esablished a Joint Venhre Company with capital contribution of 20%, 51%, 17% and 12%
respectively. The company have the euthorized capiml of NPR 1,900,000,000 {One Billion Nioe Hundred Million) comgrising
15,000,000 shares of NPR 100 each. BPC's part of capital comumiument on this project is NPR 380 million for 20% shareholding. of
which BPC has invested NPR 137.5 million as on reporting data, -

vii, 135 MW Manang Martyangdi Hydro-eleetrie Project (MMHEP)

MMHEP is located on the Marsyangdi River in Manarg District of Gandeld Province of Nepal The project area is located within the
Ansepurna Conservation Area (ACAP), BPC owns 22,40% shares of Manang Mrsyangdi Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd, a 8PV formed
1o develop and oparate MMHEP. DoED has msued Generation License for 35 years period from 17 Nov 2018 for 232 MW ROR type
and PPA with NEA for 135 MW has been signed. The ameodment of Generation License for 1358 MW is cagoing with DOED. The
approval process of PDA is at final stage. BPC's part of capital commiiment on this project is NPR 1,203 million for 19.40%
shareholding a8 80,60% of the tora! ghares 1o he owned by SCIG JYC, Chinese investors - SCIG HK, CXIG HX & QYEC HK a1 3%,
49.47%, 16.49% and [1.64% respectively. BPC hos invested NPR 329.49 millian for this project as on reporting date.

¥iil. 327 MW PROR Upper Marsyangd] 2 Hydropower Project (UM2ZHEF)

UMZHEP is high head PROR type project located along the Marsyangdi River in Manang and Lemjung Districts of Gandaki Province of
Mepal The project aren is located within the Annapuma Consetvation Area (ACAP). BPC has acquired 19.40% sharos of Hintal
Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd. (Himtal), 8 SPV of UMZHEF, on 30th December 2018, Office of Investment Board Nepal (IBN) has
issued & gurvey license of 327 MW UMZHEP to Himtalfor DFR preparation, BFC's pan of capitl commitment on this projsct is NFR
2,938 million for 19.40% shareholding as 80.60% of the total shores is acquired by SCIG J¥C and Chinese investors - SCIG, CXIG &
QYEC at 3%, 49.47%, 16.49% and 11.64% respcetively. BPC hns invested NPR 789.70 millicn for this project as on reporting date,

Ix. Mariyangdi Transmission Project (MTF)

BPC has eequired [9.40% shares o construet Lhe transmission line with 2 ¥iew to ¢vacuate the electricity generared by UM2HEP. lis
Share transfer 1o BPC has been completed by 24th May 2019. 80.50% of Lhe total shares are acquired by SCIG JVC and Chinese
investors - SCIG, CX1G & QYEC at 3%, 49.47%, 16.49% and 11.64% respectively, BPC has invested NPR 10.34 miflion for this
projest as on reporting date

x. New RAS Software Development

BPC has catered into contrach to develop the new RAS (Revenue Accounting Software) for billing to electricity consutmers. As per the
contract, the tolal consideration for such services shall be NPR 2.13 million, owv of which the company bas already made paywient of
90% and has furthar capital commitment of NPR 0.21 million umder this ongoing contract,

xi. 7 MW Solar Power Profeet at Jhimruk Aren

The Company has conducted Pre-feasibility swdy to generate solar energy ulilizing approxintely 37.4 acres (304 Ropani) land at
headworks of JHC for 7MW Solar Power Project {SPP) at total estimated project cost of Rs. 6§00 million and application submitted 1o
DOED to ubtain the Elcctricity Survey License for the same 10 camry out the Feasibility and Envirenmenta! Studies. Drafi Feasibility
study report af the project has been received from the consultank and Public hearing for IEE has been completed al gits. However, due to
being the initial stage, capital cammitment bas not yet been mada for this project.

xil. Nepal Pawer Exchange Limited (NEPEX)

BPC has invested Rs. 20 million in the shares of NEPEX estblished by IPP for cross border pawer trade as on reporting date and
conunited 1otal Rs. 200 million {10% ) of its share capital amount Rs, 2,000 milifon.
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Note 35
Income Statement of generation, distribution and other sources of income
For the year ending on 32 Ashadh, 2079
Pariiculars Generatlon Geperation Distribatlon Distribution  Other Sonrces Totsl
Jhimruk Andbikhola Jhimruk Andhlkhola
Revenue 387,104,408 139,657,395 60,661,435 187,625,588 - T75.048,820
Cost of Sales
Generation Expenses {171,427.284)  {[24,365,507) - - - {295,792, 7911
Distribolion Expenses - - (43.5999,157)  {93.875.776) - (137.874,033)
Gross profit 115677124 15,261 888 16,662,278 93,749,813 - 341,381,102
Bepreciation Being R Portion 232,919 259,352 2,893,133 4,453,182 - 7,839,086
of Grant Aid
Other income 175,983 401 315 2,376,119 3.376.679 33,698,937 40,029,093
Administrative and other operating (54,616,892) (19,752,023} (8,889,981) (26536427  (17.231,709) (127.427,032)
expenses
Impaimaent loss on investment - - - B - -
Profit from Operation 161,469,134 98 1,549 74,643 246 16467288 251,822,249
Finatice Thcome 25033 30,561 26,957 18,980 99,767,118 99,928,739
Finatice Costs {10) (1,394,690) [L50) (7500 [11.414,354) (12,809.954)
Profit Before Tuz Ll (R16070 13836 JACIATS 104820052 3480410
Inter departmental electrisity
sales/(purchase) 46121482 187,509,215 {46,123,482) {I87.509,215) - -
207,617,629 182,346,218 (32.995,126) {112.B47.739) 104,820,052 348,941,034
Income Statement of generation, distribution and oiher sources of income
For the year ending on 31 Ashadh, 2078
Particedars Generation Generatlon Dhitribution  Distributlon  Other Squrces Tatal
_ Jhimeuk _ Andhikhola Jhiwmruk ___Andhiidols
Revenue 318,643,077 105,081,580 55,769,513 166,647,753 - 646,141,923
Cost of Sales
Generation Expensea (178,480211)  (133,700,692) - - - {312,180,903)
Disributlen Fxpenses - - (40,867,956}  (83.292.469) - (124,160,425)
Gross proflt 140,162,866 619,112 83,355 = 209,800,595
Depreciation Being Revenoe Portion 232919 259,852 2,836,181 4,453,182 - 7,782,134
of Grant Aid
Other income BUS.OTL 46,666 1,406,460 2,560,783 682,856,241 687, 715221
Administwative and ather operating (38,228428)  (12.580,630) (6,842,239)  (20,250,235)  ([49,837,896) (127,739.419)
expenses
Impaitmnent koss on investment - - - - (252,651,858} {2532,051,856)
Profit from Operation _ 102973428  {40.893.974) 12,301,959 T0,128.014 30,996,487 525,506,613
Finance Income 15,856 £1,325 53,609 12,963 58,427,893 58531646
Finance Costs (250) [2,033,363) 130} (370) (11,400,855} {19,435 473)
Profit Before Tax 102,989 034 {43.915.312) 12,365,438 70,140,107 426,023,515 564,602,781
Inter dzparrmental eleciricity
sales/[purchase) 42916497 167,541,133 (429164971 (167,541,130 - -
145,905,531 118,625,821 (30,551,059 (974010267 428023515 564,602,781
Note 37

CSR expenses as per Industrial Enterprises Act 2076
New Industrial Enterprises Act 2076 (the "Act") has been introduced with effect from Mangshir 28, 2076 repealing the Industrial Emerprises Act
2073 {the “Previous Act”), Seation 54 of Industrial Enterprises Act 2076 makes it mandatory to allocate 1% of the anmsal profit ta be utilized rowands
corporate social responsibility (the “CSR. Requiramant™). The fimd created for CSR is to be utilized o the basis of annuzl plans and programs but in
the sectors, that are prescribed under the Act. Tn current year, the Company has incurred Rs. 2,80,16,435 on “Environment, Community & Mitigation®
and altocated budget Rs. 19.56 million for FY 2079/80 to meet CSR requirement, which i3 in lioe to 1ho required 1% of annuz profit. Hence,
additional amount for CSR. activities has not been se1 aside,
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Note 38
Components of Cash and Cash Eqnivalents for the purpose of Cashfow

As at 32nd Asat3ist
Ashadh 2079 Ashadh 2078

Cash at banks and on hand (Note 10) 32,622,886 649,845,846
Bank overdrafis(Note 19) (86,373,945) -
Cash and cash equivalents (53,751,059) 649,845,846
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Nete 1: Background

Butwal Power Company Limited was established and registered in 2022 (1966) as a private limited company under the
Companies Act 2021 (1965) by the United Mission to Nepal, Government of Nepal (GoN), Nepal Electricity Authority
(NEA), and Nepal Industrial Development Corporation (NIDC) with an aim to develop hydropower projects using
appropriate raining, technology transfer, and human resources. BPC developed and operated 1-MW Tinau project, 5.1-
MW Andhikhola project up-graded to 9.4-MW from Sth April 2015, 12-MW Jhimruk project, and 4-MW Khudi project.
BPC is one of the sponsors of the 60-MW Khimti hydropower project. BPC was converted into a public limited company
in 2049 (1993), and it was privatized in 2059 (2003). Its main shareholders are Shangri-La Energy Limited (SEL), IXN

Nepal AS, (IKNN) from Norway, the Government of Nepal {(GoN) and the General Public. The corporate office of the
BPC is located at Gangadevi Margs-313, Buddha Nagar, Kathmandu, Nepal.

The core business of BPC includes:

Generation of Hydroelectricity

Distribution of Hydroelectricity

Project Development

Investment in the shares of projects and other companies

& & & &

The financial statements apply to the financial year ended 32" Ashadh 2079 (16% July 2022).

In the Financial Statements, Butwal Power Company Limited has been referred to as “BPC” or “Company™.

The accompanying financial statements have been approved for publication by the Board of Directors of the BPC in its
meeting held on Poush 07, 2079 (Dec. 22, 2022). The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements.

Note 2: Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of Preparation and measurement

i Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The Financial Statements have also been prepared
in accordance with the relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 of Nepal.

New Standards which are not yet applicable on 16th July 2022 and Standard to be adopted by the Company
BPC has opted not to adopt any of the new set of NFRS pronounced by ICAN, which are mandatory and might relate to

it, but not specifically applicable considering the nature of its business and transactions for the financial year 2078-79
(2021-22), These standards include:

NFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Revised), NFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” & NAS 29 “Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies™ applicable from 16th July 2022, and the Company is currently assessing the impact and
plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective date.

NFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” is the new NFRS standard governing the accounting principles for
revenue which is applicable for FY 2078-79 (2021-22). During the year, BPCL constructed a new infrastructure asset and
identifies a performance obligation (operation and maintenance) under a service concession arrangement (contract) which
includes transmission line upgrading from Galyang to Rampur, rencvation of distribution lines, etc. amounting to NPR

111,378,013 .42 (Intangible asset during the year). The company has applied intangible asset model to recognize the asset
as per IFRIC 12 — Service concession arranpements.

Income from the concession arrangements earned under the intangible asset model consists of:
i) fair value of contract revenue, which is deemed to be fair value of consideration transferred to acquire the asset; and

ii) payments actually received from the users, ;
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The cost for such improvements to concession assets is based on actual costs incurred by the Company in the execution of
the upgradation, considering the requirements in the concession agreement. The amount of revenue recognized is equal to

the amount of costs incurved, considering the fair value of the amount transferred. The amounts paid are set at market
value.

The Company is assessing its current systems and processes to determine the impact of the adoption of NFRS-15.

ii.  Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current
or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities,

The financial statements are presented in the functional and presentation currency of the Company i.e., Nepalese Rupee
(“NPR™) which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

fii.  Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention except for certain material items that have been
measured at fair vatue as required by the relevant NFRS and explained in the ensuing policies below,

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates and judgments, It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding future
events. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from
these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year primarily include; -

Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment

Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plants, and equipment at Jeast once a year. Such a life
is dependent upon an assessment of both the technical life of the assets and also their likely economic life, based on various
internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciabie lives are reviewed
annually using the best information available to the Management.

Impairment of praoperty plant and equipment

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant, and equipment to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). The recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value lass costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of
discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, market
demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount rates, and other factors. Any subsequent changes to
cash flow due to changes in the above-mentioned factors could impact on the carrying value of assets.

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company.
Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the noteg but are not recognised.,
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Fair value measnrements

Some of the Company’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The management
determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available, the Company engages third-party qualified valuers to perform the valuation as per necessity. The management
works closely with qualified external valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

A significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company.

2.3 Service concession arrangements

Under IFRIC 12 — Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

(a) The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must
ptovide them, and at what prices: and

(b) The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement, or otherwise any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement

(c) Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service arrangement
OR is the infrastructure existing infrastricture of the grantor to which the operator is given access for the purpose of the
service arrangement.

The infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful life (whole life of assets)
is within the scope of this IFRIC if the conditions in (a) above are met.

These arrangements are accounted for based on below-mentioned models depending on the nature of consideration and
relevant contract law,

Financial asset model:
The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual right to receive
cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. Unconditional
contractual right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator (a) specific or determinable
amount; (b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of the public services and specified or
determinable amounts.

Intangible asset model:

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the Company, being an operator, receives the right (a license) to charge
users of the public service. A right to charge users of public service is not an unconditional right to receive cash because
the amounts are contingent on to the extent the public uses the services. Both types of arrangements may exist within a
single contract to the extent that the grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the
operation i.e., considered as a financial asset and to the extent that the operator has tc rely cn the public using the service
in order to obtain payment, the operation has an intangible asset.

Intangible Assets under Service Concession Arrangement (SCA)

The Company manages concession arrangements which include power supply from its two hydropower plants viz. 12 MW
Jhimruk Power Plant and 9.4 MW Andhikhola Power Plant. The Company maintains and services the infrastructure during
the concession period. Further, the concession arrangement gives BPC the right to use the hydropower project for
generating electricity and eam revenue by selling eleciricity to NEA and local consumers. The right to consideration gives
rise to an intangible asset and accordingly, the intangible asset model is applied.

Revenue from service concession arrangement under the intangible asset model is recognised in accordance with the terms
of the power purchase agreement as and when the power is supplied. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected
useful life in 8 way that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s Zconomic benefits are consumed by the Company, starting
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from the date when the right to operate starts to be used. Based on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in line
with the actual usage of the specific public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the concession.

Any asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its future use or when the contractual rights to the financial asset expire.

The tenure of the Service Concession Arrangement of 9.4 MW Andhikhola and 12 MW Jhimruk Hydro Power Plant for
generation, transmission, and distribution shall be ended on Chaitra 2101 B.S. and Chaitra 2102 B.S. respectively.

24 Property, plant and equipment

i. Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and equipment are
stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items,

ii. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting peried in which they
are incurred.

iii. The Company identifies and determines the cost of each component/ part of the asset separately if the component/
part has a cost that is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of the
remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life -
of the principal asset.

iv. The residual values, useful lives, and methods of depreciation of property, plant, and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

v. An item of property, plant, and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

vi. Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At
the point when an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligation {legal or constructive) exists
to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the
estimate cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or construction
upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized. Revenue generated from production during the trial period is
capitalized.

2.5  Other Intangible Assets

1 Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.

ii.  Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting
prudence, and significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year,

iii.  Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset
is derecognised.

2.6 Depreciation and Amortization

i. Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the written-down method.

ii. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being

100w § § 1 ba
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iii. Depreciation is provided on the written-down method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets determined by
the management. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is charged on a pro-rata basis in the year when it is available
for use. The useful life of the assets and the corresponding rates at which the assets are depreciated are as follows: -

Category of asset Estimated useful life Depreciation Rate
Building 58-59 years 5%
Plant and Equipment 18 -19 years 15%
Office equipment 10-11 years 25%
Fumiture and fixtures 10-11 years 25%
Computers and accessories 10-11 years 25%
Vehicles 13— 14 years 20%

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 5 years on straight-line basis.

iv.  Useful life is either the pericd during which the asset is expected to be used or the number of production or similar
units expected to be obtained from the use of asset.

The estimated useful life, residual values, and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

v.  Office furniture, equipment and vehicles costing less than NPR 5,000 per unit and plant equipment costing less than
NPR 10,000 per unit are charged to the profit and loss account in the year of purchase.

vi.  Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of lease or estimated useful life, whichever is lower, on
straight-line basis.

2.7 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

i. At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise, they are allecated to the smallest
Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

ii. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

{ii. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

iv. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

v. When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
increased io the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.8 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing cos;)
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Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until such time as

the assets are substantially ready for the intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are incurred in the petiod in which
they occur.

2.9  Cash and cash egnivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafls as they are considered an
integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.10 Inventories

The cost of inventories includes the cost of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Inventories of stores, spare parts, and loose tcols are stated at the lower
of weighted average cost and net realizable value. The net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for

inventories in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

2.11 Revenue recognition

i) Sale of Electricity

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Company and that the revenue
can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue is recognised when substantial risks and rewards of
ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract.

ii} Other Electricity services
Fees from other electricity services are accounted on an accrual basis as and when the right to receive arises.

itiy Dividend income

Dividend income {net of withholding taxes) from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right {o receive
payment has been established (if it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
income can be measured reliably). In the case of a stock dividend, only the number of shares is increased.

iv} Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recopnised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

2.12 Foreign currency transactions

i. The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries is determined based on the primary economic
environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is the Nepalese Rupee {(NPR).
it.  In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional

cutrency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

iii. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates
prevailing at that date, Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

iv.  Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not re-transiated,

v. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
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2.13 Employment Benefits

The Company has schemes of employment benefits namely provident fund, employee gratuity and accumulated leave
payable as per the employee service manual,

Defined contribution plan — Provident Fund

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds and does not
have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums. Contributions to defined contribution schemes (Provident
fund) are charged to the profit or loss statement in the year to which they relate as the company has no firther defined

obligations beyond monthly contributions. Contributions to defined contribution schemes are deposited with Employees
Provident Fund (Karmachari Sanchaya Kosh).

Defined contribution plan — Gratuity Fund

As per the provision of the new Labor Act enacted and effective from 19th Bhadra, 2074, the gratuity plan has been
converted into a contribution plan from a defined benefit plan. Contribution for gratuity is currently being deposited with
Citizen Investment Trust (CIT). However, from FY 2078/79, BPC has started to deposit contribution for gratuity on
monthly basis to the separate Social Security Fund (SSF) about the new employees appointed from Shrawan 01, 2078,
onwards, Contributions to the Gratuity fund are charged to the profit or loss statement in the year to which they relate as
the company has no further defined obligations beyond monthly contributions.

Short-term and long-term employment benefits
i. A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, and sick
leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for that service.
ii. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employees and contractual employees; benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the berefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.
iii. Compensated absences that are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at the present value of the obligation as at the
Balance sheet date determined based on an actuarial valuation.

2.14 Taxation

Income Tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is recognized in the
profit or loss statement except to the extent that it relates to ftems recognized directly to equity.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the balance sheet date and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Income tax rates applicable ta the company:

Income from Manufactucing and sale of electricity: 20% (2077/78: 20%)

Income from Other services: 25% (2077/78: 25%)

Deferred tax

i Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The
amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

ii. A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to sllow all or
part of the assets to be recovered.

iti.  Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. The tax rate for income from manyfgcturing and the sale of electricity is 20%.
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2.15 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year ig adjusted
for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share gplit
{consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest, and
other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for detiving basic earnings per share and the weighted average
number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential
equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their eonversion to equity shares decreases the net profit per share from
continning ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed te be converted at the baginning of the period
unless they have been issued at a later date,

2.16 Provisions, contingencies, and commitments

i. Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) because of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seitle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

ii. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

iii. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

iv. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of tinle is recognised as a finance cost.

v. A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a
contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured
at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing
with the contract, Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets
associated with that contract.

vi. A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or noni-occurrence of one or more uncertain filture events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligaticn that is not recognized because it i not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, Contingent liability alsc arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize contingent liability but discloses its existence
in the financial statements.

vii.A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confitmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

viii, Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for the completion of assets.

ix. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets, and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

2.17 Financial Insttuments

i Financial insbruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes & party to the contract embodying the
related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilities, and financial guarantee contracts are initially
measured at transaction cost, and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value, Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial labilities (other than financial assets
and finanecial labilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of a financial asset or financial liabilities. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. In case of interest-free or concession loans/debentures/preference shares given to subsidiaries, associates,
and joint ventures, the excess of the actual amount of the loan over the initial measure at fair value is accounted as an
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Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at cost less impairment.
Investment in preference shares/debentures of the subsidiaries are treated as equity instruments if the same are convertible
into equity shares or are redeemable out of the proceeds of equity instruments issued for the purpose of redemption of such
investments. Investments in preference shares/debentures not meeting the aforesaid conditions are classified as debt
instruments at amortised cost.

fi.  Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating
interest income or expense over the relevant petiod. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash
receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income/ expense arising on financial instruments after applying an effective interest rate is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss and is included in the “Other finance income” or “Other finance cost™ line item.

fli. Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business medel whose objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company in respect of equity investments {other than in subsidiaries,
associates, and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an fmrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the
Company on an instrument-by-instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial assets not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value
through the statement of profit and loss.

For financial asseis maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due
to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of

the asset (an incurred ‘loss event'), has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be relizbly estimated.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset, and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under NFRS 9.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continyes ta control
the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognise the financial asset and recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amounts measured at the date of
de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in a statement of profit or loss.

iv.  Financial Habilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arran ments entered into and the definitions of a financighjiability and an equity instrument,
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Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after dedusting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest-bearing bank loans,
overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the camrying amounts approximate fair
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make & payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument. Financial guarantes contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.

De-recognition of financial liability

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective cerrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

V. Off-setting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if thers
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

vi.  Fafr Value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as investment in equity instruments, at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii)  Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, if market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of uncbservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest [evel input that s significant to the fair value measurement is directly
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Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
uncbservable

For the pumose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or Hability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.18 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the

inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period in exchange for consideration.

The company as a Lessee
At the commencement date, the Company shall recognize a right to use asset at cost and a lease liability at the present
values of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payment shall be discounted using the interest rate

implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the company shall use
it's incremental borrowing rate.

After the commencement date, the company shall measure the right to use asset applying a cost mode! or measurement
model. To apply a cost model, the company shall measure the right of use asset at cost less any depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses adjusted for remeasurement of lease liability as mentioned below.

After the commencement date, the company shall measure the lease liability by

() Increasing the carying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;
{b) Reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and

{¢) Re-measuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications to reflect revised in-substance
fixed lease payments

The arrangement is, or contains, 2 lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement. A lease is clasgified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.

The Compzany as lessor

A lessor shall classify each of its lease as either an operating lease or a finance lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease
if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards to the ownership of an underlying asset. A lease is classified as an
operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an tnderlying asset.

Finance Lease

Atthe commencement date, a lessor shall recognize assets held under a finance lease in its Statement of Financial Position
and present them as receivable at the amount equal to net investment in lease. The lessor shall use the interest rate implicit
in the Jease to measure the net investment in the lease., In case of a sublease, if the interest rate implicit in the sublease
cannot be readily determined, an intermediate lessor may use the discount rate used for the head lease (adjusted for any
initial direct costs associated with the lease) to measure the net investment in the sublease.

A lessor shall recognize finance income over the lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return
ot1 the lessor’s net investment in the lease.

Operating Lease

A lessor shall recongise lease payments from operating leases as income either of straight-line basis or another systematic
basis. The lessor shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern in which benefits

from use of the %ﬂg asset is diminished.
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2.19 Government grants and Grant Aid in Reserve

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates
1o an asset, it is recognised ag income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and
released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset i.e.,
by equal annual instalments. When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an
interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a govemment grant,
The loan or assistance is jnitially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the
difference between the initial carrying vaiue of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as
per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities

Grant received related to assets is shown at fair value as ““grant aid in reserve” to the extent of asset creation they contribute.
Grant aid in reserve is reduced by the depreciation of such assets and the same amount is realized as income to balance the
expense of depreciation expense in the profit and loss account.

Revenue grant and related expenses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

2.20 Non-current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts are recovered principally through a
sale rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed
to the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the assets or disposal group is available for
immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale
is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower
of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/ distribution to owners are not
depreciated or amortised.

2.21 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices, liquidity, and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value
of its financial instruments. The Company's Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Company's risk management. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify
and anatyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities.

The Risk Management is done by the Company's management that provides assurance that the Company's financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured, and
managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees on policies for manzaging each of these risks which are summarized below: -

a, Currency risk

The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency velues impact on the Company’s imports of inventories
and property, plant, and equipment. The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar. The aim of the Company’s approach to the management of currency risk
is to leave the Company with no material residual risk. This aim has been achieved in all the years presented. Since there
is not significant currency risk, the Company has not entered into any forward contract,

The following table demonstrate the unhedged exposure in USD exchange rate as at Ashadh 32, 2079 and Ashadh 31,
2078: -
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Particulars Currency Ashadh 32, 2079 Ashadh 31, 2078
Cash and bank NPR 4,133,304 3,859,799
balance USD 32,416 32.424
b. Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty including its subsidiaries and associates will default on its contractual
obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with
creditworthy counterpartics and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of
financial loss from defauits. The Company's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously
monitored. In addition, the Company is exposed to credit risk in relation to financial guarantees given to banks provided
by the Company. The Company’s maximum exposure in this respect is the maximum amount the Company could have to
pay if the guarantee is called on. No amount has been recognised in the financial position as financial liabilities.

c. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Company’s long-term and short-term debt obligations. Since the interest rate risk is influenced by market forces, BPC has
little role to play for minimizing this risk, BPC has made swap arrangements to minimize the inferest rate risk associated
with foreign currency, Further, the Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and
vatiable rate loans and borrowings by negotiating with highly reputed commercial banks.

d.  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The
Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due
without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressful conditions. A
material and sustained shortfall in our cash flow could create potential business continuity risk.

In order to control liquidity risk and for better working capital management, BPC has arranged an adequate level of OD
facility for short-term financing. The Company's Finance department regularly monitors the cash position to ensure it has
sufficient cash on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short-term surplus cash generated by the operating entities,
over and above the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, are retained as
cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required), and any excess is invested in interest-bearing term deposits to optimize
its cash returns on investments. The said investments are made in instruments with appropriate maturities or sufficient
liquidity to provide sufficient headroom as determined by the above-mentioned forecasts.

2.22 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves
atiributable to the equity holders of the company. The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue
as a going concemn and to optimize returns to the shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on
management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. it considers
the amount of capital in proportion to the risk and manages the capital structure considering changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

The Company’s aim is to translate profitable growth to superior cash generation through efficient capital management.
The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with 2 focus on total equity so as to maintain
investor, creditor, and market confidence and to sustain the future development and growth of its business. The Company’s
focus is on keeping a strong total equity base to ensure independence, and security, as well as high financial flexibility for
potential future borrowings, if required, without impacting on the risk profile of the Company. The Company will take
appropriate steps to maintain, or if necessary, adjust its capital structure. The management monitors the return on capital
as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company's goal is to continue to be able to return excess liquidity
to shareholders by centinuing to distribute dividends in future periods.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies, or processes for managing capital during the years ended 32™ Ashadh,
2079 and 31st Ashadh, 2078,

ey s

/q_]\lﬁ‘.ﬂtq ‘\\
)\

&
A
L}



Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 32" Ashadh 2079

Figure in NPR

2.23 Segment reporting

The Chief Executive Officer and functional managers of the Company have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, Cperating Segments, The CODM evaluates the Company’s performance and
allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators, however the Company is primarily engaged in
only one segment viz., “Generation and Sale of electricity” and most of its operations are in Nepal. Hence the Company
does not have any reportable Segments as per NFRS 8 “Operating Segments™.

2.24 Staff bonus

A 2% bonus on electricity income in line with the provisions of the Electricity Act 2049, 2% bonus on dividend Income
and a 10% bonus on income from other sources as per Bonus Act 2030 have been provided.,

2.25 Contingent Assets

As per point 61 of the Budget Speech of Fiscal Year 2014/15, the Government of Nepal, Ministry of Finance declared to
provide a lump sum grant of Rs 5.5 million per MW of electricity to those producers who generate and connect the
generated electricity to the national grid within FY 2017/18. Andhikhola Hydropower Project, upgraded from 5.1 MW to
9.4 MW achieved a Commercial Operation Date (COD} on April 5, 2015 (Chaitra 22, 2071) from Nepal Electricity
Authority (NEA). The first request was made to the Ministry of Energy dated May 8, 2015, and subsequent follow-up
letters have been submitted from time to time. The total Grant for the upgraded capacity of the plant is NPR 23.65 million.

2.26 Description of Subsidiaries, Assoctates, and other equity investments

2)  Nepal Hydro & Electric Limited

BPC established Nepal Hydro & Electric Limited (NHE) in 2042 B.S. with the initial shareholdings of Butwal Power
Company Ltd., Alstom Power Norway AS, GE Energy (Norway) AS, Buitwal Technical Institute, Himal Hydro, and
General Construction Ltd. Shares held by GE Energy and Alstom Power have been transferred in the name of IKN
Industrial AS (Norwegian company). The current shareholders are BPC (51.3%), IKNIT (46.9%), Butwal Technical Institute
(1.1%}, and Himal Hydro and General Construction Limited (0.7%). The company manufzectures and refurbishes hydro
and electric power equipment. It designs, manufactures, installs, tests and commissions hydro-mechanical and electro-
mechanical equipment, including HV sub-stations, transmission line towers and poles and heavy steel structures,

)  Khudi Hydropower Limited

Khudi Hydropower Limited (KHL) operates a 4 MW Khudi Power Plant, which began commercial operation in FY
2063/64. BPC holds 60% shares of KHL. Other shareholders are Lamjung Electricity Development Company Limited
(LEDCO) and SCP Hydro Intemnational Inc., Canada. BPC’s prefercnce share of Khudi is a redeemable cumulative non-
voting class with an annual dividend of 12.56% (9.54% in FY 2077/78) (i.e., the prevailing interest rate 10.06% of the
term loan plus 2.5% as per Article 1.2.24 of the Shareholders Agreement).

c) BPC Services Limited

BPC is the sole owner of BPC Services Limited (BPCSL), which was established in FY 2063/64 to provide operation and
maintenance services to hydropower plants. BPCSL is in process of negotiation with several power plant owners for
undertaking O&M service contract including Khudi and Nyadi Hydropower projects

d)  Nyadi Hydropower Limited

Nyadi Hydropower Limited (NHL) was established to build, own and operate the 30 MW Nyadi Hydropower project in
Lamjung District. BPC owned 71.68% shares of NHL followed by 27% Public and 1.32% LEDCO shareholdings as on
reporiing date. Generation of electricity started from Baisakh 27, 2079 (May 10, 2022) the COD date.

e) Hydro-Consult Engineering Limited
The engineering business unit of BPC was merged with Hydro Consult (P) Ltd with effect from 1 Shrawan 2066, now

converted into?ﬁ. BPC acquired 80% share of this company by transferring its engineering business assets in HCEL
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and acquired 20% shares held by People Energy and Environment Development Association (PEEDA) on 2078/04/08.
With this additional acquisition, BPC owned 100% shares of HCEL effective from FY 2078/79,

) Gurans Energy Limited

Gurans Energy Limited (GEL) is established as a joint venture of BPC and InfraCo Asia Development with initiat
shareholding of 40% and 60% respectively, to develop and provide investment backup to hydropower projects being
developed by BPC under pipeline and undertakes additional new projects. BPC has invested NPR 331,98 million in the

shares of GEL till the end of FY 2077/78. Cucrently, the only project under the joint venture pipeline is 37.6 MW Kabeli
— A Project under construction.

g}  Kabeli Energy Limited (KEL)

Kabeli Energy Lid. was established for the development of Kabeli-A Hydroelectric Project (KAHEP) located at Panchthar
District in Nepal, to build, own, operate and transfer (BQOT) the Project as per the Project Development Agreement (PDA)
signed with the Government of Nepal {GoN). BPC holds overall 56.16% shares of KEL being 27.24% direct investment
and 28,92% through joint venture company ‘Gurans Energy Limited®. Kabeli A is a 37.6 MW peaking run-of-river hydro
power plant with an estimated capacity factor of 60%. Under variqus circumstances, the construction work of KAHEP has
been suspended since early 2020 due to loan disbursement to the project stopped by World Bank after the expiry of
disbursement deadline on December 31,2019. The revival process to resume the construction of KAHEP with posted rate
PPA and finanecial closure from local banks is ongoing.

h)  Himal Power Limited (HPL)

Himal Power Limited (HPL) owns and operates the 60-MW Khimti I Hydropower Project, which began commercial
operation on 27 Ashadh, 2057 (5 July 2000). HPL was established on 2049/11/10 (21 February 1993) by BPC and the
Norwegian companies Statkraft SF, ABB Energy AS (now ABB Kraft), and Kvaerner Energy AS (now G.E. Hydro) with
the objective of developing the project under the build, own, operate and transfer (BOOT) approach. The major current
sharcholders are SN Power, BKK and BPC. BPC is holding 16.88% shares in HPL As per the provision of PPA, Nepal
Electricity Anthority (NEA) is entitled to get 50% of the shares of the Khimt hydropower Project owned by HPL effective
from 12 July 2020 (Asadh 28, 2077), and necessary process of forming Joint venture Company as per the provision of
PPA regarding handover and takeover of the share is in progress,

D Hydro Lab Private Limited

Hydro Lab Private Limited (HLPL)was established in 2053 B.S. to carry out research and provide consulting services in
hydraulics and sediments. It assists water resource engineering professionals by conducting the physical hydraulic model
studies needed to validate the design and opetation modality of headworks. Hydro Lab conducted model studies for Upper
Tama Koshi Hydropower Headworks, Devighat Intake, Melamchi Drinking Water Headworks, Jhimruk Intake, Khudi
Hydropower Headworks, Kabeli A, Nyadi and others. BPC kolds 10.73% shares in HLPL.

)] 8.C.LG. International Nepal Hydro Joint Development Company Private Limited

S.C.LG. International Nepal Hydro Joint Development Company Private Limited was established on 22™ November 2017
to develop, own, acquire and operate hydropower projects in Nepal and invest in such business activities. Butwal Power
Company Ltd {(BPC), Sichuan Investment Group Co. Ltd (SCIG), Chengdu Xingcheng Investment Group Co, Lid (CXIG),
and Sichuan Qingyuan Engineering Consulting Co, Ltd (QYEC) jointly established a Joint Venture Company with & capital
contribution of 20%, $1%, 17% and 12% respectively. The company has an authorized capital of NPR 1,900,000,000 {One
Billion Nine Hundred Million) comprising 19,000,000 shares of NPR 100 each,

k) Manang Marsyangdi Hydropower Company Pvf, Ltd.

Manang Martshyangdi Hydropower Company Private Limited ("MMHCPL"” or “the Company™) is a private limited
company incorporated on 7 December 2010 under the Companies Act 2006 of Nepal. The registered office is located at
Kathmandu Ward No.4., contract address is at Ward No. 10, Buddhanagar, Kathmandu, Manang Marsyangdi Hydro-
Electric Project developed by the Company with an installed capacity of 282 MW (now optimized capacity at 135MW
under Q40) is located on the Marshyangdi river in Manang district, Gandaki Zone of Nepal within the Annapurna
Conservation Area (ACAP). The project is in the pre-construction phase as on reporting date.
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BPC owns 22.40% shares of Manang Marsyangdi Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd, a SPV formed to develop and operate
MMHEP. 77.60% of the total shares are owned by Chinese investors - SCIG HK, CXIG HK & QYEC HK at 49.47%,
16.49% and 11.64% respectively. DoED has issued Generation License for 35 years period from 17 Nov 2018 for 282
MW ROR type and PPA with NEA for 135 MW has been signed. The amendment of Generation License for 135 MW
with PROR scheme has been completed. The approval process of PDA is at its final stage.

N Himtal Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd.

Himtal Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd, incorporated in Nepal on April 13, 2001, under Companies Act 2063, is promoted
by GMR Energy Limited (incorporated in India) from Jan 2, 2008, to develep and operate 600MW (now optimized
capacity at 327 MW under Q40) Hydro based power ptoject (M3} in Marsyandi River, Lamjung and Manang District. The
registered address of the company is P O Box: 148, Chakupat-10, Lalitpur, contract address is at Sanepa, Lalitpur, Nepal.
The company is i the process of setting up the project.

BPC has acquired 19.40% shares of M3 project of the Company with a plan to develop the cascede at Marsyangdi basin.
Its Share transfer to BPC has been completed by 30th December 2018. PDA is in the process of negotiation.

m)  Marsyangdl Transmission Company Pvi. Ltd. (MTCL)

Marsyangdi Transmission Company Pvt. Ltd., incorporated in Nepal on April 27, 2010, under Companies Act 2063, is
promoted by GMR Energy (Mauritius) Limited (incorporated in Mauritius), to develop the transmission line for power
evacuation of 600MW upper Marsyangdi Hydro Electric Project — 2 in Marsyangdi River. The register address of the
company is P O Box: 148, Chakupat-10, Lalitpur and contract address is at Sanepa, Lalitpur, Nepal.

BPC has acquired 19.40% shares of MTCPL on 24th May 2019.
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Andhikhola Distribution Centre

Average Billing Rate

With Existing Tariff (FY 2079/80)

Total Annual . Average Average
Consumer Amp/ Average Energy Average Fixed Total Annual revenue per
SN. | Category Consumer Category Name Voltage No. of Energy. Total Annual Charge per Month | _. Total Annual Charge per Month | Demand (kVA) Demand Total Revenue consumer
Code Lovel Consumer Consumption | Energy Charge (Rs) R9) Fixed Charge (Rs) Rs) Charge (Rs) (kVA)Charge per Month
(kwh) per Month (Rs)
(Rs)
| |Domestic Consumer
5 Amp 29,756.00 13,542,518.00 55,615,270.05 4,634,605.84 10,712,160.00 892,680.00 66,327,430.05 185.75
. 15 Amp 8,481.00 11,531,543.00 61,220,469.50 5,101,705.79 6,615,180.00 551,265.00 67,835,649.50 666.55
1.1 Single Phase Low Voltage
30 Amp 118.00 269,700.00 1,568,293.70 130,691.14 141,600.00 11,800.00 1,709,893.70 1,207.55
60 Amp
Upto 10
kVA I 36,912.00 257,004.90 21,417.08 105,600.00 8,800.00 362,604.90 2,747.01
1.2 Three Phase Low Voltage
Above 10
kVA 17 150,895.00 1,133,331.05 94,444.25 244,800.00 20,400.00 1,378,131.05 6,755.54
1.3 Three Phase Medium Voltage 33/11 kV
Total 38,383.00 25,531,568.00 119,794,369.20 9,982,864.10 17,819,340.00 1,484,945.00 137,613,709.20 298.77
2 Other Customer
Average
Consumer Amp/ Total Annual Average Energy Average Fixed Total Annual Average revenuegper
S.N. Category Consumer Category Name Voltage No. of Energy. Total Annual Charge per Month | _. Total Annual Charge per Month [ Demand (kVA) Demand Total Revenue consumer
Code Lovel Consumer Consumption | Energy Charge (Rs) R9) Fixed Charge (Rs) Rs) Charge (Rs) (kVA)Charge per Month
(kwWh) per Month (Rs)
(Rs)
2.1 |Low Voltage
| Industrial
1.1 Cottage Industrials 686 1,630,629.00 8,397,928.55 699,827.38 3,747,206.40 312,267.20 12,145,134.95 1,475.36
1.2 Small Industrials 52 747,961.00 4,787,115.60 398,926.30 1,315,204.80 109,600.40 6,102,320.40 9,779.36
2 Commercial 171 1,826,077.00 13,510,971.15 1,125,914.26 5,973,577.20 497,798.10 19,484,548.35 9,495.39
3 Non-Commerecial 136 475,815.00 3,758,971.30 313,247.61 1,300,051.20 108,337.60 5,059,022.50 3,099.89
4 Irrigation I 34,360.00 123,696.00 10,308.00 123,696.00 937.09
5 Drinking Water
5.1 Community Drinking Water 153 1,484,305.00 5,047,205.20 420,600.43 2,395,980.00 199,665.00 7,443,185.20 4,054.02
52 Other Drinking Water 14 524,736.00 2,518,656.00 209,888.00 420,336.00 35,028.00 2,938,992.00 17,494.00
6 Transportation (Charging station)
6.1 Public Transportation
6.2 Other Transportation
7 Religious & spirtual sites (Temple) 171 100,004.00 400,016.00 33,334.67 - 400,016.00 194.94
8 Street Light
8.1 Streel Light with Meter 5 4,881.00 23,428.80 1,952.40 - 23,428.80 390.48
82 Street Light without meter -
9 Temporary
10 Non- domestic 7 71,621.00 615,969.40 51,330.78 145,479.60 12,123.30 761,449.00 9,064.87
I Entertainment -
Total 1406.000 6900389.000 39183958.000 3265329.833 15297835.200 1274819.600 54481793.200 3,229.12

FY 7980



2.2 High Voltage

Total Annual . Average Average
Consumer Amp/ Average Energy Average Fixed Total Annual revenue per
SN. | Category Consumer Category Name Voltage No. of Energy. Total Annual Charge per Month | _. Total Annual Charge per Month | Demand (kVA) Demand Total Revenue consumer
Consumer Consumption | Energy Charge (Rs) Fixed Charge (Rs) (kVA)Charge
Code Level (KWh) (Rs) (Rs) Charge (Rs) per Month (Rs) per Month
(Rs)
A High Voltage
| Industrials 132 kV
2 Industrials 66 kV
B Medium Voltage 33 kV
| Industrial 4 73095 409,338.80 34,111.57 1,123,713.60 93,642.80 1,533,052.40 31,938.59
2 Commercial
3 Non - Commercial
4 Irrigation
5 Drinking Water
5.1 Community Drinking Water
5.2 Other Drinking Water
6 Transportation (Charging station)
6.1 Public Transportation
6.2 Other Transportation
7 Non-domestic
8 Entertainment
C Medium Voltage |1 kV
| Industrial 2 57730 334,834.00 27,902.83 612,000.00 51,000.00 946,834.00 39,451.42
2 Commercial
3 Non - Commercial
4 Irrigation
5 Drinking Water
5.1 Community Drinking Water
5.2 Other Drinking Water
6 Transportation (Charging station)
6.1 Public Transportation
6.2 Other Transportation
7 Religious & spirtual sites (Temple)
8 Temporary
9 Non-domestic
10 Entertainment
Total 6 130825 744172.8 62014.4 1735713.6 144642.8 2479886.4| 34,442.87
Total 39,795.000 | 32,562,782.000 159,722,500.000 13,310,208.333 | 34,852,888.800 2,904,407.400 - - 194,575,388.800 407.45

Butwal Power Company Limited
Andhikhola Distribution Centre
Average Billing Rate

FY 7980



With Proposed Tariff

Total Annual . Average Average
Consumer Amp/ Average Energy Average Fixed Total Annual revenue per
SN. | Category Consumer Category Name Voltage No. of Energy. Total Annual Charge per Month | _. Total Annual Charge per Month | Demand (kVA) Demand Total Revenue consumer
Code Lovel Consumer Consumption | Energy Charge (Rs) R9) Fixed Charge (Rs) Rs) Charge (Rs) (kVA)Charge per Month
(kwh) per Month (Rs)
(Rs)
| |Domestic Consumer
5 Amp 29,756.00 13,542,518.00 102,514,049.80 8,542,837.48 19,043,100.00 1,586,925.00 121,557,149.80 34043
. 15 Amp 8,481.00 11,531,543.00 115,889,435.20 9,657,452.93 11,339,400.00 944,950.00 127,228,835.20 1,250.14
1.1 Single Phase Low Voltage
30 Amp 118.00 269,700.00 3,053,888.50 254,490.71 211,200.00 17,600.00 3,265,088.50 2,305.85
60 Amp -
Upto 10
kVA I 36,912.00 535,224.00 44,602.00 145,200.00 12,100.00 680,424.00 5,154.73
1.2 Three Phase Low Voltage
Above 10
KVA 17 150,895.00 2,187,977.50 182,331.46 367,200.00 30,600.00 2,555,177.50 |  12,525.38
1.3 Three Phase Medium Voltage 33/11 kV
Total 38,383.00 25,531,568.00 224,180,575.00 18,681,714.58 31,106,100.00 2,592,175.00 255,286,675.00 554.25
2 Other Customer
Average
Consumer Amp/ Total Annual Average Energy Average Fixed Total Annual Average revenuegper
S.N. | Category Consumer Category Name Voltage No. of Energy. Total Annual Charge per Month | _. Total Annual Charge per Month | Demand (kVA) Demand Total Revenue consumer
Code Lovel Consumer Consumption | Energy Charge (Rs) Rs) Fixed Charge (Rs) Rs) Charge (Rs) (kVA)Charge per Month
(kwh) per Month (Rs)
(Rs)
2.1 |Low Voltage
| Industrial
1.1 Cottage Industrials 686 1,630,629.00 16,306,290.00 1,358,857.50 5,620,809.60 468,400.80 21,927,099.60 2,663.64
1.2 Small Industrials 52 747,961.00 9,349,512.50 779,126.04 2,067,010.00 172,250.83 11,416,522.50 18,295.71
2 Commercial 171 1,826,077.00 25,565,078.00 2,130,423.17 9,026,804.78 752,233.73 34,591,882.78 16,857.64
3 Non-Commerecial 136 475,815.00 7,137,225.00 594,768.75 1,996,557.57 166,379.80 9,133,782.57 5,596.68
4 Irrigation I 34,360.00 188,980.00 15,748.33 - - 188,980.00 1,431.67
5 Drinking Water -
5.1 Community Drinking Water 153 1,484,305.00 8,905,830.00 742,152.50 - - 8,905,830.00 4,850.67
52 Other Drinking Water 14 524,736.00 4,722,624.00 393,552.00 448,276.48 37,356.37 5,170,900.48 30,779.17
6 Transportation (Charging station) -
6.1 Public Transportation -
6.2 Other Transportation -
7 Religious & spirtual sites (Temple) 171 100,004.00 800,032.00 66,669.33 0 - 800,032.00 389.88
Street Light -
8.1 Streel Light with Meter 5 4,881.00 44,055.76 3,671.31 - - 44,055.76 734.26
82 Street Light without meter - .
9 Temporary -
10 Non- domestic 7 71,621.00 1,217,557.00 101,463.08 223,956.41 18,663.03 1,441,513.41 17,160.87
I Entertainment - -
Total 1406.000 6900389.000 74237184.260 6186432.022 19383414.843 1615284.570 93620599.103 5,548.87

2.2 High Voltage
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Total Annual . Average Average
Consumer Amp/ Average Energy Average Fixed Total Annual revenue per
SN. | Category Consumer Category Name Voltage No. of Energy. Total Annual Charge per Month | _. Total Annual Charge per Month | Demand (kVA) Demand Total Revenue consumer
Consumer Consumption | Energy Charge (Rs) Fixed Charge (Rs) (kVA)Charge
Code Level (KWh) (Rs) (Rs) Charge (Rs) per Month (Rs) per Month
(Rs)
A High Voltage
| Industrials 132 kV
2 Industrials 66 kV
B Medium Voltage 33 kV
| Industrial 4 73095 219,285.00 18,273.75 421,395.15 35,116.26 640,680.15 13,347.50
2 Commercial
3 Non - Commercial
4 Irrigation
5 Drinking Water
5.1 Community Drinking Water
5.2 Other Drinking Water
6 Transportation (Charging station)
6.1 Public Transportation
6.2 Other Transportation
7 Non-domestic
8 Entertainment
C Medium Voltage |1 kV
| Industrial 2 57730 346,380.00 28,865.00 459,000.00 38,250.00 805,380.00 33,557.50
2 Commercial
3 Non - Commercial
4 Irrigation
5 Drinking Water
5.1 Community Drinking Water
5.2 Other Drinking Water
6 Transportation (Charging station)
6.1 Public Transportation
6.2 Other Transportation
7 Religious & spirtual sites (Temple)
8 Temporary
9 Non-domestic
10 Entertainment
Total 6 130825 565665.0066 47138.75055 880395.15 73366.2625 1446060.157( 20,084.17
Total 39,795.000 | 32,562,782.000 ( 298,983,424.266 24,915,285.356 | 51,369,909.993 4,280,825.833 350,353,334.259 733.66 I
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W
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
Butwal Power Company Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Butwal Power Company Limited (the Company or
“BPCL") which comprise the Statement of Financial Position (SoFP) as at Ashad 31, 2080 (corresponding to July
16, 2023), the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes
in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations provided to us, the accompanying financial
statement referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at Ashad
31, 2080 [1.e. July 16, 2023] and its financial performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements Section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention Note 16 relating to “Other Equity” of the financial statements which included Share Premium
account with a balance of Rs. 1,767 million raised through equity shares issued to public at premium in FY 2074/75
and auction of right shares in earlier years. As explained, the company has no intension of distributing bonus shares
out of such Share Premium Balance in near future even though same can be used for distribution of bonus share as
per Companies’ Act. Should company decide to utilize same and distribute as bonus in future, corporate income tax
under section 56 (3) of Income-tax Act will be applicable at that time and distribution thereof. Income tax obligation
on such transaction shall accordingly be considered in line with the provision of Nepal Accounting Standard 12:
“Income-Tax".

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements for the year ended Ashad 31, 2080. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We
have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements’ section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

New Nepal Financial Reporting Standards which are specifically applicable for the current reporting
period as per the pronouncement of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) are not adopted
by the Company (Refer Note 2.1 “Basis of Preparation and Measurement of the financial statements).

BPC has opted not to adopt any of the new set of | We discussed with the management and those charged |




INFRS pronounced by ICAN, which are mandatory and
might relate to it, but not specifically applicable
considering the nature of its business and transactions
for the financial year 2079-80 (2022-23). These
standards include:

« NFRS 9 (New) “Financial Instruments”,

s NFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts™
s NFRS 16 “Leases”,

+ NFRS 17“Insurance Contracts™

= NAS 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies”.

with governance regarding the non-adoption of new
NFRS for the current reporting period. We also
evaluated the effect on financial position of the
company due to non-adoption with each of the new
NFRS's which are mandatory for current reporting
period as pronounced by ICAN considering the nature
of business executed by the company. Based on our
evaluation considering the transaction and account
balances, we determined that overall impact on the
financial position and profitability of the company due
to non-adoption of new NFRS won’t be significant.

Those charged with governance of the company as
well as management have committed to adopt all
applicable NFRSs from next year despite the effect of
such adoption on financial statement not being
significant.

Considering the circumstances, we have concluded
that the exception noted are not significant.

Royalty pertaining to additional 4.3 MW projeet in Andhikhola (Refer Note 13 “Other Financial Assets”
and Note 35B “Contingent Liabilities and Commitments™ of the financial statements).

BPCL has entered into a separate Power Purchase
Agreement for a new project at Andhikhola with a
Commercial Operation Date on April 05, 2015
increasing its then existing capacity of 5.1 MW to 9.4
MW. The company has considered the additional 4.3
MW project at Andhikhola as a new project on the
basis of a separate/new PPA agreement and has
calculated and paid royalty to the Department of
Electricity Development (DoED) at the rate applicable
for a new project i.e. NPR 100 per KW of the installed
capacity and 2% of revenue from sale of electricity.
However, DoED has considered the project as an
upgrade of the original project has demanded royalty
applicable for an ongoing project i.e. NPR 1,000 per
KW of installed capacity and 10% of revenue from sale
of electricity which is under dispute and under
consideration at the Supreme Court of Nepal as a writ
petition

Also, DoED, through its direct instruction to Nepal
Electricity Authority (NEA), has already recovered the
amount from the receivable of the company from NEA
from sale of electricity made. Total disputed royalty
payment withheld by NEA on behalf of DoED as of
Asadh 31, 2080 amounted to NPR 40,238,306 (PY
39,216,416) and the amount thus deducted is accounted
for and reported as receivable from DoED reflected

Our audit procedures included, but were not limited to,
the following:

We understood the basis taken by the company while
taking a call that the additional 4.3 MW Project is a
new project.

We have evaluated the design and operation controls
in relation to compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

We collected and reviewed the summary of litigation
documents provided by management and held
discussion with those charge with governance.

In respect to provisions against litigation and the
assessment of contingent liabilities, we tested the
calculation of the provision/contingent liability
assessment, we reviewed the assumptions against third
party data (wherever applicable) and assessed the
estimates against the historical trends.

We considered management’s judgment on the level of
provisions/recognition of contingent liability as
appropriate.




under Note 13, recovery of which depends upon the
outcome of the court ruling.

Other information

The management is responsible for other information presented in the Butwal Power Company Limited’s Annual
Report and Accounts FY 2079/80 (FY 2022/23) together with the Financial Statements. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

This report is expected to be made available to us after the date of our auditor’s report. Our opinion on the Financial
Statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, expect as
explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work, we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard as on the date of this
issuance of this report.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements. In
accordance with NFRSs that is also described under Notes to account and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also

* Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control,

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions




that may cause significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosure in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluated the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identified during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As per Companies Act 2063, based on our audit carried out on sampling basis, we report that, in our opinion:

1.

Manmohan Raj Kafle,

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
considered necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company as far as appears from our
examination of such books;

The Statement of Financial Position (SoFP) as at Ashad 31, 2080 [corresponding to July 16, 2023], the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement
of Cash Flow for the year then ended are prepared as per the provisions of the Company Act 2063 and the same
are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the Company;

The business of the Company has been conducted satisfactorily; and

To the best of our knowledge and in accordance with explanations given to us and from our examination of the
books of accounts of the Company, necessary for the purpose of our audit, we have not come across cases
where the Board of Directors, representative or any employee of the Company has acted contrary to the
provisions of law, or committed any misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the Company deliberately.

Our suggestions for improvement in the Company’s internal controls and accounting system have been
presented in a 5;};}%@@ ement letter,
.'. i

Sid

[,

Executive Partner

Dillibazar, Kathmandu
Date: Mangsir 29, 2080 (Dec 15, 2023)
UDIN -231222CA00106Px8CR



Butwal Power Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023)

Fipures in NPR
Note As at 31 Ashadh As at 32 Ashadh
280 2079
ASSETS
Non-Current Asscts
Property, plant and cquipment 3 271,559,483 284,591,037
Capital work-in-progress 3 1,922,130 1.922,130
Intangible assets 4 1, 857,657,366 1,896,368,544
Project work-in-progress 5 346,166,593 313951359
Financial assets
Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates 6 3.454,773,202 2,694,986 430
Other investments F B13,565,356 £10,290,015
Other non-current assets i2 - 2
Total Non-Current Assets 6,745,644,223 6,002,109.515
Current Assers
Inventorics & 58,064,717 55,364,530
Financial asscts
Trade receivables @ 65,686,320 107,473,300
Cash and cash equivalents o 64,179,003 32,622,486
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivilents H 15,000 15,000
Other financial assets 13 681,555 420 1,469,098 262
Cither current asscts 12 16,418,463 16,126,859
Current tax assets (net) 14 7,492 170 -
Total Curreat Assets 893.411.093 1,680.700.837
Total Assets 7,639,055 316 T.ﬁEZ!EIIJESZ
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equily share capital i3 3,409,064,600 3,246,326,800
Other equity 16 3.623.603 445 3721867116
Total Equity 7.032,668,045 6.968.193.916
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Grant aid in reserve 17 175,148,433 IB3. 048,550
Financial Liabilities
Borrawings 19 79659280 94,659,280
Provisions 22 20,907,155 22,174,837
Deferred tax 14 58,166,950 138,697,320
Other non-current liabilities 20 18472610 19,393 572
Tatal Non-Current Liabilities 452,354,428 457,973,559
Current Liabilities
Financial lizbilities
Barrowings 19 15,000,000 101,373,945
Trade payables 18 15,543,166 39,029,537
Other financial Habilities 21 28:676,980 27591996
Provisions 22 3,865,533 2,600,431
Ouher current liabilitics 20 90,947, 164 85,192,201
Current tax Liabilitics (net) i4 - 854,767
Total Current Liabilitics 154,032,843 256,642,877
Total Linbilities 606,387,271 Ti4.616,436
Total Equity and Liahilities 7,639,055.316 1682 810,352

The accompanying notes are integral pant of these financial statements.
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 023)

Figures in NPR
Note 2079-80 2078-79
Revenue 23 724,416,725 TT5.048.826
Cost of Sales
Generation Expenses 24 {303,590.208) [295392.791)
Distribution Expenses 23 (138.560.213) (137,874,933)
Gross profit 282,257,304 341,381,102
Depreciation Being Revenue Portion of Grant Aid 17 7,900,117 7,839,086
Orher income 25 TR.B46.896 40,029,003
Provision for lmpairment Inss on Investment written back 28 512,728,738
Administrative and other operating oxpenses 26 (126,786,657) (127.427,032)
Allowance for Expected Credit loss 7 {462.006.949) .
Profit from Operatian 291 849 449 261,822,249
Finance Income 29 103.466.512 99.928.739
Finance Costs 30 (11,466,997} (12,809 .954)
Profit Before Tax J84,849 264 348,941,034
Income Tax Expense
Current tax 14 (61.127.796) (69,613,764}
Deferved tax credit/charge 14 {18,650,793) (5,177.034)
Profit for the vear 305,070,673 274,150,236
Other comprehensive Income:
Other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified (o profit or loss in subsequent periods
i.  Equity instruments through other comprehensive income 7 1,275,341 {26,722,165)
il Tax relaring to items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss 4 (BI1B.B35) 6,680,541
Other comprehensive gain/(loss) for the vear, net of tax 2,456,506 (20.041.624)
Total Comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year, net of tax 207,527,179 254,108,612
Earnings per equity share of Rs. 100 each
Basic Eamings per share - Rs, L) 8.95 844
Diluted Eamings per share - Rs. 3 B85 E.44

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

- r
Uttar Kiinar Shrestha P umar Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer Directy)
Radheshyam Shrestha Bijaya Krishna Shrestha Om Pra restha Muanmohan Raj Kale
Vice President, Finance Director Director Parmner
Joshi & Bhandary
P Chartered Accountants
Rajun Maharjan Bina Rana
Director Diréctor

Tirtha Man Shakya
Indepandent Director

Date: 29th Manasir, 2080 {15 December.2023)
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal



Butwal Power Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the vear ended 315t Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023)

Figisrex in NPR
Nete 2075-81) 2078-T%
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit for the year 384,849,264 348 941,034
Adjustmenis lor:
Depreciation on proprty, plant and equipment 20,206, 1 54 21,788,417
Amortization of Intangible Assels k2719872 78334454
Depreciation Being Revenue Portion of Grant Aid (7.900.117) (7.839,086)
Provision for emplovee benafits (2,580) 1,072,693
Provigion for Bonus 20925231 14,993 420
Finance income {103.466,812) (99,924,730
Equity Investment written off " =
Impaiement of Intangible ssset INTTETH L2lL4lt
Finance cost 11,349 926 12642219
Impairment loss an investmint in subsidiaries and issociates (462,096 949) -
Loss/ (gain) on selc of Property, plant and cquipment (3,214,349 -
Unrealized forcign exchange difference on cash and cash equivalents {118,081) (273,774)
Working capital adjustments;
{Inereasel Decrease in Trade receivables 41,786,980 (14,434, 799)
{Inerease)/ Decrease in other financial assets 207.542892 [81,568,530)
{Inerease) Decrease in other assels (291.604) 5634682
{Inurease)f Decrease in Inventorics (2,700,187 (4.491,130)
Inerease / {Decrense) in trade pavables {23 486,371} B52,183
Increaze / {Decrease) in financial labilitics 1,084,984 4 489,663
Inercase / (Decrease) in other current labilitics {3.290.462) (2990, 778)
Cash generated from operations 167,875,615 178,423,349
Bonus paid (15,061.001) (20,561 832)
Income Tax Paid (69474733} (44 711,875}
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES 82339881 213,147,642
CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN} INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Preceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 3,524,597 447,852
(InereaseVDecrense in Project work-in-proginess (32.215.234) {24,392 900)
{Inceease}Decrease in Investment in Fixed Deposits 580,000,000 (329,232 601)
Interest Received 103,466,812 Q%928 739
{Inerease) Decrense Tnvestment in Subsidiaries and Associate (207.589.911) {228.318.154)
{Inrease) Decrease in Other Investments ' . -
Acquisition of Property, plant and Equipment (7,485 848) (7,583,259
Purchase of Intangibles {47.986,568) (111.378.013)
Grunt Aid received’ {refunded) - 1450216
Bunk balsnce other than cash and cash equivalents - 35,000,000
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 301,614.846 {868,478,122)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of further sublic offering (FPO) = 2
Issue of right share = -
Share lssue Cost y ]
Borrowing (repaid) / taken (nct) (15,000,000 (49,292,180}
Dividend paid (240,792,820) {286,605 800}
Interest paid (11,349.926) (12642219
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (267,142,748) (348,540,199)
INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 117,811,981 {T03,370.679)
Net foreign exchange differonce on cash and eash equivalents F18.081 275,774
CASH AN CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of Year {53,751,059) 649,845, 844
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Perlod 38 64,179,003 (53,751,059)
Thea aiying notes are integral part of these financial stitements,

it umar Shrestha Jdvoti ll' Pradeep Kumar Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer Chairman e
Radheshyam Shresiha Bifaya Krishna Shrestha Om P h Shrestha
Vige President, Finance Dimget Director

u Mahfrjan Bina Rana

Dirctor Director

Tirtha MmTShakya
Indéependent Dircotor
Diate: 29th Manpsie, 2080 (15 Decomber, 20233
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

han Raj KORZ
Manmohan \ ,»%.4“&“9
Joshi & Bhandary
Chartered Acoountants




Butwal Power Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080 (15 July 2023)

Figures in NPR
Equity Share Capital Retained earnings and reserves
Share Premium General Fair Value Retained Total
Reserve Reserve Earnings

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2078 2.951,360.500 1.767,535318 148,700,000 285,810,539 1. 835,984,747 7.009.391,104
Profil for the vear - - - 274,150,236 274,150,236
Other comprehensive income - - - (20,041,624} - {20.041,624)
Total comprehensive income a - (20,041 624 274,150,236 254. 108612
Issue of right share - - . e i .
Issue of Further Public Offering (FPO) . = - a %
Issue of bonus share 294,966,300 {294,966,300) -
Share Tssue Cost - = - . B =
Dividends to shareholders - - - (295,505,800} (295,305,800)
Balance at 31st Ashadh 2079 246326800 1767535918 J4RI00.000  JRSTEROIS 1 510862883  6.968.191.916
Profit for the year - - - - 305,070,673 305,070,673
Other comprehensive income - - 2,456,506 = 2,456,506
Total comprehensive income - - = 2,456,506 305,070,673 307,527,179
Issue of right share - - - - - -
Is2ue of Further Public Offering (FPO) = = = . _
Isstie of bonus share 162,737,800 (162,737,800)
Share [ssue Cost - - % = - .
Dividends to shareholders . - /ﬂi - 243,053,050) {243,053,050)
Balance at 31st Ashadh 2080 %408 [ 268205421 1430142906 7.002.668.045
The accompanving notes arc imteeral part of these financial statements,

¢
ir Kumar Shrestha

a{,ﬁ}mi Pradeep Kumar Shrestha

As per our report of even date

L‘hi-.:!"Emcutive Officer Ermian Director
EL’LZQD BShedile .
Radheshyam Shrestha Bijnya Krishna Shrestha Om P sh Shrestha Manmahan Raj Kale
Vice President, Finance Drirector Director Parmer
Joshi & Bhandary
Chartered Accountants
Raju Maharian Bina Rana
Director Direcior
Tirthe™Man Shikya

Independent Director

Date: 29th Mangsir. 2080 (15 December, 2023)
Place: Kathmandy, Nepal



Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the fnancial statements for the year ended 315t Ashadh 2080

Figires in NPR

MNote no: 3

Property, plant and equipment;

Cost
Balonce at [st Shrawan 2078
Additions

Transfer from CWIP
Disposals

Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2079

Additions

Transfer From CWIP
Disposals

Balance at 315t Ashadh 2080
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at |5t Shrawan 2075

Charge for the year
Dispasals

Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2079

Charge for the year
Disposals

Balance at 3 st Ashadh 2080

et book value

At 15t Shrawan 2078
Al 32n0d Ashadh 2079

Al 315t Ashadh 2080

o) Refer Note 19 for the details in n:a:pm.' of certain m‘-sé hypulccat
b} Capital work in progress includes expenditure on on-going contractual works for development of Revenu Accounting Software

Frechold Building Office Furniture Plant & Vehicles Computers  Capltal work- Total
Land Equipment and Fixtures Equipment in-progress
48,515,535 263452318 64,069,992 74,846,787 1765026 41.656085 17,643,434 1,922,130 465.872.207
- 1,265,404 920,994 242,057 399,094 1.769.900 3385810 . 7.083.259
- 2 (5852500 {1,218.992) (353.959) (9.482) (322.288) - (2.169.971)
=4L3IE535 264717723 64405736 23 RAUKST LI3L060 43416500 20 706958 L922.130 471,685,495
= - 930,174 164,317 3939855 261,900 2,169,602 B TARS. B8
- - (654,730 (167.675) (186,812) (330,314) (659.438) * (2.038.969)
48.515.535 264 717922 S.70LIR0 21866404 78R4 104 433ds (0 22,177,120 L922.130 477,132,374
- 62202619 A55I7N40 19434204 LGORIIG 24073423 11460308 . 165106030
- 10,040,580 4,575,451 1,354,550 409,620 3733169 1,675,038 - 21, 788417
- = (488,159 (924.126) (23,072} (7494) (2T%.268) = (1,722.119)
72243199 49624630 20264 63T 2384664  27.799.098 12,556,048 - 185,172,128
£ 2,596,621 3,672,908 992,795 622,146 3131337 2,190,347 . 20,206,154
- - (562 735} (142.369) (134,387 (267.381) {620,848) - (1.727.721)
5 BLR39 820 TR 21115063 LR70.473 30 663,054 14,425 599 - 203650761
=£;5_l5.535 201.249 639 185312652 2012383 LIAT.A10 11582 662 £ 183 106 1.922.130

—4ASISSIS 192474331 14781104 3605215 LI46.397 15617405 7 450 858 L922.130

LT Ty 0 | B ¥ TR W LZ0ES. 035 I.251.521 214922130
ed/mongaged as seeonty for borrowings.




Butwal Power Company Limited

Notes to the inancial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Figures in NPR
MNaote no: 4
Intangible assers:

Computer Software  Service Coneossion Yaiii
a\.m&nmenl

Balance at |st Shrawan 2078 L6R155] 2.289.710 782 2.291.374.333
Additions - Externally acquired LEL3TR.013 111,378,013
Transfer from CWIP % = .
Adjusiment during the year (39,550) (1,575,919) (1,415,469)
Balunce at 32nd Ashadh 2079 1,624,001 2,399,712.876 2,401,336,877
Additions - Externally acquired - 47 986,568 47,986,568
Transfer from CWIP = 2 =
Adjustment during the year 3 {4.509,221) (4,509,221)
Balance at 315t Ashadh 2080 L624.001 2.443,190.993 2444 814,324
Amortisation
Balance ar 158 Shrawan 2078 373,485 426474457 426,847,937
Charge for the year 334,688 77,989,766 78324454
Adjusiment during the vear (39,550 (104,508) {204.058)
Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2079 68,633 304299710 504,968,333
Charpe for the year 324,800 B2,395.072 ¥2,.719.872
Adjustment during the year - (531,347) (531,47
Balance at 3]st Ashadh 2080 993423 386,163,435 587,156,858
Met book value
At 15t Shrawan 2078 1,250,066 1,863,236,330 1,864.516,396
At 32nd Ashadh 2079 955,378 1,895,413,166 1,896.368,544
At 31st Ashadh 2080 630,578 LAST.006 788 1.857,657.366

a) Refer Note 19 for the details in respect of certain intang

ible assets hypothecated/mortgaged as security for borrowings.

b) The tenure of the Service Concession Arrangement of 9.4 MW Andhikhola and' 12 MW Jhimmk Hydro Power Plant for generation,
transmission and distribution shall be ended on Chaitra 2101 B.8. and Chaitra 2102 B.S. respectively.

Note no: 5
FProject work-in-progress

Particulars

Chino Khaola SHP

Lower Manang Marshyangdi HEP

Mugu Kamali HEP

Sular Project at Jhimruk Ares (7 MW )

Tatal

4) Expendituse on Lower Manang Marsyangdi, Chino. Khola, Muge Karmali and Solar at Jh

-

/

As at 31st Ashadh 2080 As at 32nd Ashadh 2079
— e S AT Sind Ashadh 2079

Al cost Al cost
36.050,481.55 32.856,368
220,879,810.00 202,320,629
85,810,765.00 76,599,012
3.416,557.00 2,175,350
346,166,593.55 313,951,359

imruk project are shown ag prject work in

progress. Refer Note 35C (i), (iv). (v) and (xi) for status and detail of the rojects




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Figires in NFR

Note no: 6
Investment In subsidiaries and associales

. Asat3ist Ashadh 2080 Az at 32nd Ashadh 2079

Particulars No. of shares Amounl No. of shares Amaunt
Unquoted Investments at cost

Investment in Subsidiary Companies

Mepal Hydro & Electrie Limited TI5 804 71,580,000 715,800 71,580,000
(Equity Shares of NPR 100 each fully paid up)

Khudi Hydropower Limited 504,000 S0.400,000 504,000 50,400,000
(Equity Shares of NPR 100 cach fully paid up)

Khudi Hydropower Limited (Preference 576,000 57,600,000 576,000 57,600,000
Shares ol NPR 100 each fillly paid up)

BPC Services Limited 104,000 10, (W0, 00 100,000 10,000,000
(Equity Shares of MPR 100 each fully paid up}

Nyadi Hydropower Limited 10,751,453 LOTS, 145300 10,751,453 1,075,145,300
{Equity Shares of NPR 100 cach flally paid up)

Hydro-Consult Enginecring Limited 147,231 42,991 260 147,231 42.99] 260
{Equity Shares of NFR 100 each fully paid up)

Investment in Associate Companies

Giurans Energy Limited 3,319,836 331,983,600 3319830 331,983,600
(Equity Shares of NPR 100 cuch fully paid up)

Kabeli Encry Limited 2966860 296686000 2966860 296,686,000
(Equity Shares of NPR 100 cach fully paid up}

Convenible loan to Kabeli Encrgy Limited - - - 1,260,044
{eonvertible 1 fixed number of equity share)

Himtal Hydropower Company Pyi, Lid. 601,300 789,700,830 601,300 TES, 700,830
{Equity Shares of NPR 100 each fully paid up)

Marsyangdi Transmixsion Company Pvt, Lud, 6,406 10,346,245 6,406 10,346,245
(Equity Shares of NPR 100 each fully paid up)

Manang Marsyangdi Hydropower Comipany 198,453 147,402,781 198,455 147,402,781
Put, Litd. (Equity Shares of NPR 100 cach fully

naid upl. Kefer nate 2.26 (k) for details

SCIG Int'l Nepal Hydro Joint Development Co, 3125439 93,520,876 3125439 93,520,876
Pvt, Ltd, {Equity Shares of NPR 100 each Fully

paid uni

Advance towards share capital Including incidental cost:

SCIG Intl Nepal Hydro Joint Venture Development Co, Pyt. Lid, - 44,000,000 - 44,000,000
Gurans Energy Limited - - - 3012232
Hydra-Consult Engineering Limited - - - -
Manang Mursvanedli Hydropower Company Pyt Lid, . 182,086,000 - 182,086,000
Kabeli Encrgy Limited 251,330,400 - -
Gross Investment at Cost (A} I3.012,780 3.454,773392 23002780  3,207.715,168
Less: Provision for impairment 1oss
Gurans Energy Limited - (274.371,802)
Kabeli Encrgy Limiled £ (238,356.836)
Tatal Provision {B) = 512, T38

Net Investment at cost less impairment {A+B} m

During the current year Impariment loss on Investment has been reversed for Kabeli Energy Limited and Gurans Encrpy Limled for amount of
NPR 238,336,836 and NPR 274,371,902 rescpectively considering the current progress of Kabeli-A Projeci, Funther Allowances for expected
credit loss has been made considering remateness of chances for conversion of Advance towards share into Equity sharcs of Kabeli Energy for
NPR 123,536,367 and for Gurans Eneegy Limited for NPR 135,700,323,

Note na: 7

Other invesiments

Particulars As.at 35t Ashadh 2080 Asat I2ad Ashadh 2079
Mo, of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

Unuguoted Investments at fair value through other comprehensive income
Himal Power Limited (HPL) 2978 502 759,512,872 2,978,502 760,196,753
(Equity Sharcs of NPR 100 each fully paid up)

Hydro Lab (P} Limited 10,000 34,052,484 10,000 30,003,262
(Equity Shares of NFR. 100 each fully paid up)

Total Investment ai Falr Value through 2,988,502 793,565,356 2,988 502 0,290,015
Other Compreheasive Income

Advance towards share capital including incidental cost:
Nepal Pawer Exchange Ltd. - 20,000,000 - 20,0030, 000

Total o Investnents

Foxy




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Figures in NPR
MNote no: 8
Inventories
Farticulars As ai 31st Ashadh As at 32nd
2080 Ashadh 2079
General Stock/Office Supplies/Consumer Service Ttems B,663,033 9,410,599
Swek of Electric Goods 8,850,299 BA15,017
T/L & VL Stock 4,450,183 6,664,035
Other engineering inventories and spare parts 36,021,202 30,774,879
Total 58,064,717 55364530
Refer Note 19 for the details in respect of axsets hypothecated/morzaged as security for bomowings.
Note no: 9
Trade receivables
As al 31st Ashadh As at 32nd
I
Particulars 2080 Ashadh 2079
MNepal Eleciricity Authority 44,044,196 88,483,280
Local Consumers 21,642,124 18,990,020
Taotal ﬁeﬁ@i! lﬂlé@!i EI.'H}
Refor MNote 19 for the details in respect of assots hypothecated/mortgaged as security for borrowings.
Note no: 10
Cash and cash equivalenis
Particalars As ar 31st Ashadh As at 32nd
AR 2080 Ashadh 2079
Ealances with banks
Local currency account
T Gcurrent accounts 10460997 24,156,407
In call accounts 28,550,462 3,276,850
In deposits accounts (Original mawrity less than 3 months) a -
Convertible currencies aceount
In currem accounts 298,882 2,857,300
In call accouns 1,257,240 1,246,004
Cheques in Hand 22520 410,209
Cash in hand 805,502 646,116
Taotal &IH&M& 32,622 886
Refer Note 19 for the details in respect of assels hypothecatedfmartpaged as security for burrowings,
Far the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the fallowing
As ot 31st Ashadh As at 32nd
1080 Ashadh 2079
Cash at banks and on hand 64,179,003 32,622,886
Orverdrafl - (86,373 945)
Total —h1003.  __ (53751,059)
Note no: 11
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh As at 32nd
2080 Ashadh 2079
Balances with Bank
I deposil account 3 -
Embarked balance with bank
Margin money 15,000 15,000

Total 15,000

a. Refer Notg 19 for the details in respect of asseis hypothecated/mortgaged as security for borrowings,

M-\

-




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Figures fn NPR
Note no: 12
Other assets {Current and Non-current)
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 As at 32nd Ashadh 2079
Currént Mon-current Current Non-current
Capiral advance 573,859 - 761,823 =
Prepaid Expenses 15,844, 604 - 15,365,036 -
Gratuity Fund Surplus = 5 = L
Todal 41 - 6,12 =
a) Refer Note 19 for the details in respect of assets hypothecated/morgaged as security for borrowings.
Note no: 13
Other financial assets (Current and Non-current)
Particulars As at 315t Ashadh 2080 As at 32nd Ashadh 2079
Current Nen-current Current Mon-current
Deposit (Others) 462,268 - 470,268 -
Advances to Saff 406,917 - 351,780 -
Receivables from Emplovee Welfare Fund 14,301 855 - 14,301,855 -
Beveivables from Harish Chandra Shah - - 185,000,000 -
Receivables from SC Power Company Py Lid, - - 15,0000, 0000 .
Dividend receivable from subsidiaries and associates - - 16,705 060 -
Interest receivable from subsidiaries and associates 18,387,519 = 79,190,659 2
Investment in Fixed Deposit 450,000,000 - 1.030,000,000 -
Other receivables from subsidiaries and associates 1,738,555 = 506,381
Other recetvables from Citizen Investment Trust - . = -
Advance to subsidiaries and associates 155,000,000 87,500,000
Other receivables from Department of Electricity Development (DED) 40,238,306 - 39216416 -
Dither receivables - - 555,843 -

Total % {19 =

Refer Note 19 for the details in respect of assets hypothecated/mortgaged as security for borrowings,

Allowances for expected Credit loss has been provided for smount receivable from Harish Chandra Shah NPR 183,000,000 and from 5.C Power Company Pvi.
Limted for NPR 10,000,000 and for the interest receivable from subisdiaries and Associates (Kabeli Energy Limited) for NPR 7,860,259 considering the
uneertainity regarding the recovernbility.
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Nates to the finaneial statements for the year ended 3151 Ashadh 2080

Figares in NPR

Note no: 14

INCOME TAXES
A. Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh, 2080 32 Ashadh, 2079
Carrent tax expénses
Current tax on profits for the year 61,127,796 69,613,764
Adjustments for under provision in prior periods - -
Deferred tax credit/charge
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 18,650,795 5,177,034
Adjustmentsicredits) related to previous years - (net) - -
Income tax expense reported in Statement of Profil or Loss 79,778,591 74,790,798
B. Tax expense recognised in Other com prehensive income Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh, 2080 32 Ashadh, 2079
Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Adjustments/{credits) related to previous years - (net)

818,835

(6,680.541)

Income tax charged to OC]

— IR (6.680.541)

C. Current tax asset | (lability) -net: Year ended Year ended
Advance Income Tax 68,648,482 70,967,568
Less: Incomw Tax Liability (61, 156.312) (71,822.335)
Total 1492170 (834,767}

D. Reconciliation of tax lability on book prafit Year ended Year ended
vis-di-vis actual tax liability 31 Ashadh, 2080 32 Ashadh, 2079

Hydro Other source Tatal Hydra Other source Total
Accounting Profit! (Loss) befors income tax 197 461,255 187,388,009 384,549,264 245,607,038 103,333,997 348,941,035
Enacted tax rate 20%% 25% 20 25%
Computed tax expense 39,492,351 46,847,002 86,339.253 49,121 408 25,833,499 74,954,907
Differences due to;
Tax effect due to non taxable income - (11.041.2500  (11,041,250) - (2.860.052) (2.860,052)
Effect due to non deductible expenses 1,932,001 3,801,137 5,733,138 3,276,741 2300421 5,577,162
Tax effect due to difference in depreciation rate (7. 181,744) (63,654) {7,245 ,398) (8,016,119 (42,134) (&,058,253)
Tax effect of Impairment reversal less Allowance for ECL (12,657.047)  (12,657.947)
Current tax on profits for the year 34,242 508 26,845 288 61,127,796 44,352,030 25,231,734 69,613,764

E. The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during (he year ended 32 Ashadh, 2079 and 31 Ashadh, 2080:

i. Movement during the year ended 32 Ashadh, 2079 As at Credit/(charge) in - Credit/{charge) in Asat

1 Shrawan, the Stutement of Other 32 Ashadh, 2079

2078 Profit and Loss  Comprehensive
Income
Deferred tax assets/{liabilities)
Provision for leave encashment 5,039,755 234,783 - 5,274,538
Provizion for loss on investment 128,182,185 . - 128,182,185
Depreciation and Amortisation (178,234,596) (5,329.808) - (183,564, 404)
Investment in equity instrument (95,270,180) - 6,680,541 (B8,589.,639)
Amonisation cost of term loan 82,009 (82,009) - -
Total (140,200,827) (5,177,034) 6,680,541 (138,697,320)
ii. Movement during the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2080 As at Credit/{charge) in Credit/(charge) in As at
1 Shrawsn, the Statement of Other 31 Ashadh, 2080
2079 Profit and Loss ~ Comprehensive
Income

Deferred tax assets/{liabilities)
Provision for leave encashment 5,274,538 73,398 - 5,347,936
Provision for loss on investment 128,182,185 (128,182,185) - -
Depreciation and Amortisation (183,564,404) {6,066,245) - {1E9.630,649)
Investment in equity instrument (BE.589,639) - (818, 835) (89,408.474)
Amontisation ¢ost of term loan - 115,524,237 2 115,524,237
Total (138,697,320) (18,650,795) (B18,835) (158, 166,950)
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Figures in NPR

Mote no: 15
Equity Share Capital

Parliculars

A, Equity Shares

Authorised

Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with
voling rights

Issued

Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with
voting rights

Sabscribed and Fully Paid

Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with
voling rights

As at
31st Ashadh, 2080

No. of Shares Amaount

80,000,000 §,000,000,000

34,090,646 3.409,064,600

34,090,646 3,409,064,600

34,000,646 3,409,064,600

B. Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Balance as at the begimning of the year
Add: 1ssue of bonus share during the year

Balance as at end of the year
C, Details of shareholding more than 1%

Particulars

Shangri-La Energy Ltd.
Government of Mepal
[KN Mepal A5, Norway
United Mission to Nepal
Nepal Electricity Authority
General Public Sharcholders
- Other General Public sharcholders

. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares havi

As oal
31st Ashadh, 2080
MNo. af Shares

32,463 268

1627 378

;gglmﬁ

As at
315t Ashadh, 2080

No. of Shares Share %
19,191,816 56.30%
2,530,249 7.42%
538,689 1.58%
466,161 1.37%
293974 0.96%
11,069,757 3247%

As al
32nd Ashadh, 2079
No. of Shares Amount

80,000,000 B.000,000,000

32,463,268 3,246,326,800

31463268  3.246,326,800

32 1 2

As at
32nd Ashadh, 2079
Do. of Shares
29,513,605
2,949 663
324
Asat
32nd Ashadh, 2079
No. of Shares Share %
18,277,920 56.30%
2408, 761 T.41%
513,037 1.58%
443,963 L.37%
279,973 0.B6%
10,538,612 32.46%

ng par value of NPR 100 per share. Every member holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights in

proportion to the member’s share of the paid up equity share capital. The Company declares and pays dividend in MNepalese rupees. The dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject (o the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the

holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
preportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity sharcholders,

v

d;y? aof all

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in

@L%@




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 1080

Figures in NPR

E. Dividend Paid and Proposed:

Declared dividends and proposed dividends As at Asat
31st Ashadh, 2080 32nd Ashadh, 2079

Declared #nd approved for during the vear:
Dividends on ordinary shares:

162,737,500 295,305,800
Final dividend for 2078-79: NPR. 7.5 per share
(2077-78: NPR. 10 per share)
Proposed for approval at the annual general meeting (not recognised as a liability s at balance sheet date):
Dividends on ordinary shares;
Propased dividend for 2079-80: Cash dividend NPR 162,737,800
- per share and stock dividend NPR ... per share,
(2078-79: cash dividend NPR 7.5 per share and
steck dividend NPR 5% per share)
Mote no: 16
Other equity Share Premium  General Reserve Fair Value Total

Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2078 L767.335,318.00 14870000000 _ 285810.539.00 1 855.984747.00  4058.030.604_
Profit for the year - . - 274,150.236.00 274,150,236
Oiher comprehensive income - = (20,041 ,624.00) - (20,041,624)
Issue of right share . . = = i
Issue of Further Public Offering - . - - -
Issue of bonus share (254,960, 300.00) (294,966,300)
Share Issue Cost = - Z = -
Dividends to shareholders - - - (295,305,800.00) (295,305.800)
Balance at 32nd Ashadh 2079 1.767.335,318 148,700,000 265,768,915 [.530.862.883 3721867116
Profit for the year - . 305.070,673 305,070,673
Ohher comprehensive income - 2.456.306 - 1,450,506
Issue of right share - - - - -
Issue of Further Public Offering & - > = =
Dividends 10 shareholders (243,053,050 (243,053,050)
Share Izsue Cost - . - 5 :
Izsue of bonus share - - - (162 737, 800) (L62,737,8040)
Balance at 315t Ashadh 2080 1,767,535.318 148,700,000 268228 421 1,439,142,706 3.623.603,445
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Burwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Fignres in NER

Note no: 17
Grant aid in reserve

Particulars

Name of Grantors
MNORAD

UMN BPCS

USAID

REGDAN

IRP

REEP

Local VDC/Community

Total

Note no: 18§
Trade payables

Particulars
Trade pavables

Tatal

Note no: 19
Borrowings

Particulars

Measured at amortised cost

Secured Borrowings from Banks

Term loan
Overdraft

Total

1) Term loan includes another loan obained from Sunrise Bank which is secured as cha
corporate office situated at Kathmandu.

2} Terms of Repayment of Term Loans

Particulars

23 Years
4-5 Years
5-10 Years
Total

Note no; 20

AS at 3151 Ashadh 2080 As at 32nd Ashadh 2079

Closing balance  Amortisation Closing Amartisation

Tor the vear balance for the year
7478641 328484 7,807,125 328.484
14,911,610 673,931 15,585,541 673931
8,413,570 382773 8,798,203 382,723
9,143,877 414,375 9,558,252 414,375
4,534,651 206,805 4,741 456 206,805
61,118,632 2,773,848 63,892 480 2,773,848
69,545.452 3,119,951 72,605,403 3,058,920

I?‘i”!tigdié 7,900,117 3 9,08

As at 315t Ashadh 2080

As at 32nd Ashadh 2079

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
15,543,166 - 39,029,537 -
15,543,166 R 39,029,537 :

As at st Ashadh 2080

As at 32nd Ashadh 2079

Current Non-Current Current Non=-Current
15,000,000 79,659,280 15,000,000 94,659,280
E3 = 86,373,945 =

15,000,000 19,639,280 II'IE!;H!'MS 24,659,280

rge by way of hypothecation on Land and Building of company's

As at 31st Ashadh 2080 As al 32nd Ashadh 2079
30,000,000 30,000,000
30,004,000 30,000,000
19,659,280 34.659.280
19,6508 24659280

Other liabilities (current and non-current)

Particulars

As at 315t Ashadh 2080

Advance Received from DDC, VDT and NTC

Dividend Payable

Statutory dues

VAT Pavable (Net)

Welfare Fund Clearing Account
Bonus payable

Tatal

B

L)

As at 32nd Ashadh 2079

Current Non-Current Current Mon-Current
920962 18,472,610 920,962 19,393,572
61,763.477 - 59,503,247 =
3570015 - 7,528,669 -
189,508 - 24,288 -
3,644,531 - 2.221,606 -
20.857.671 - 14,993,429 -
00,947,164 18.4 ;Ziglﬂ 1 939
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Butwal Fower Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Figires in NPR

Note no; 21
Other Financial Liabilities

" As at 315t Ashadh 2080 As at 32nd Ashadh 2079
Perdesincy Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
Employees Accounts Payable 2497611 - 11.E14,149 -
Refundable Deposits of Parties 2,371,062 - 1.868,349 -
Retention Pavable 5,206,733 - 4916862 =
Royalty Payable 6,302,765 - 6,666,222 -
Other Payable 5,208 809 - 2326414 -
Total 28,676,980 - 17,591,996 -
Note noi 22
Pravisions (current and non-current)

. As at 3ist Ashadh 2080 As at 32nd Ashadh 2079
Raryleuioay Current Non-Corrent Current Non-Current
Provision for leave encashment 3,865,533 20,907,155 2,600,431 23,174,837

Total —LS63533 2090055 __ 2600431 22074837
Q”??;r'

-V




Butwil Pawer Company Limited
Notes t the financlal statements for the year ended 3ist Ashadh 2080

Fipures it NPR
Mobe no: 23
Revenue
Fartlculars 2079-80_ 2078.79
Electricity Sule to NEA
Electricity Sale 470,256,042 520,469,371
Short supply charges 1903,719) {2,707, 568)
469,312,323 526,761,803
Electricity Sale to Consumers
Metzred Consumers 202,450,588 197.912,455
Unmetered Consumers 168,796 551,962
Industrial Consumers 58,140,463 54,357,048
L0 Rebate (13,429,535} (13,342,809
247,530,313 239,479,556
Electricity Services
Fee and Charges 1,570,994 1,850,947
Sabe of Meter/Cutowt & Aceessorics 6,005,005 6,956,520
7,574,089 B.ROTA6T
Total T24,416.725 TIS.048.826
Note no: 24
Greneration Expenses
Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
Electricity Purchase 33,790,134 20,366,626
Salaries and othor employee cost 56,657,464 1.3am7
Contribation to Provident and Gratuity Fund 4,564 844 4,581,703
Stall Boms 5422515 5,106,908
Environment, Community & Mitigation 16,442 696 28,008, THS
Donation expenses BRSO S02.220
Repair and Maintcrance 22,800,920 29,891,577
Wehicle renning cosi® T44.219 ThE 94y
Deprecmiion 2,582,278 2132844
Amonisalion of Intangible Asscts - SCA 50,288 881 5,320,870
Rayaley 60,479,188 66,562,312
Insuranee 11,508,080 8,107 849
Safety and Security 3ET2098 3,872,397
Bl Debis - .
Assets written off L7 97,134
Miscellaneous Expenses 8,728 774 10, 145 700
Tutal 303,590,208 295700791
MNote no: 25
Distribution Expenses
Particulirs 2079-80 2078-79
Cost of sale of MaterCutout & Acccssories 3,565,208 3,879,564
Salaries and other employee cost 45,162,815 51,966,403
Contribution 1o Provident and Gratuity Fund 4,145,287 4,496,801
Stall Bonus 7,881,642 4. TIRE1%
Environment, Community & Mitigation - -
Denation cxpenses 21,600 22,880
Regrair and Mainienance 11,543,163 11,233,091
Vehicle nlnlmbg cal 1,603,227 1,055,565
Depreciaton 1,830,121 1927217
Amonisation of Intangible Assets - SCA 23,092,654 19,635,359
Royalty 26,095,984 25282237
Insutance 693,456 512,456
Safety and Security 199,345 TG 345
Bast Dibes = 4
Asgels writhen off 109,081 51,950
Mescelluneous Expenses 12,025,543 12153247
Tatal 138:569.213 137.874433
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Butwal Power Compuny Limirted

Notes to the inancial statements Tor the year ended 315t Ashadh 2080

Fiyures in NFR

Note ne: 26

Adminlstrative and other operating expenses

Particulars 2079-Ki) 207870
Salories and other employes cpst 59,740,984 56,430,754
Contribition 1o Provident and Gratuity Fund 4,742,140 4,566,501
Stall Bonus T4621,074 5,147,703
Stalf Wellure 2547,374 2,763,955
Advertisenent and business prometion 543,258 467,834
AGM and Board Expenscs 4,625 850 4641236
Audit Fee and Expenscs 2,915,508 1832727
Communication Expenses 2,374,332 2,307,713
Deprecistion and amortisation 16,132,001 18,086,581
Environment, Commmunity & Mitigatian 208,580 T.670
Gif and Donation 368,882 140,520
Hospitality and Refroshmen 301,055 230547
Insuranee 1,632,081 1,342,849
Safety and Security 2,403,034 2,398,034
Legal and profissional Expenses 390,652 6,041,269
Office renning cost 5053,44] 4,970,704
Prisuing and Stationery 1,884,633 1,582,924
Raites and Taxes 731359 620,087
Remt . "
Repair and Maltcnance 5 5405580 7,300, 107
Triining and Developrent 321,97 554,353
Travelling expenses 961,028 746,151
Vehicle running cost B89 401 171 404
Bad Dehis = 2,000
Azeots Wiitten off 110,249 20K, 760
Equity lnvestment writien off - -
Mistcellancous Expenses 7,618,622 10,299,961
Overhead Charged 1o Projects (7,061,504 [5,125.683)
Tatal 126,786,657 127427032
*BPC has a system of charging it employees for any personal use of its vehicles and deducting such gmount fram corresponding
CXPEnses.
a. Detail of Audit Fee and related expenses

Particulurs 207950 207810
External Audit 474,600 452,000
Other assurance services (includes out of pocket expenses of external audil) 285,060 141,875
Internal Audit (inchuding owt of pocket expenses) 572,926 654,521
150 Audu 1,582 902 384.03]
Toial 2915508 Lsseaz
Note ie: 27

Allowance for Expected credif boss

Particulars 2 2078-79
Gurans Evergy Linuited 135,700,323 -
Kabeli Energy Limited 131,396,626 -
Receivables from Harish Chandra Shak 185,000,000

Receivables from SC Power Company Pyt, Lid. 10,000,000

Tuotal

**Allowances for expeeted Credit Ioss hus been provided for amounts receivabls [rom Harsh Chamdr Shah NPR 185,000,000
and from §,C Power Compary Pvi. Limied far NPR. 10,000,000, Further it slsa includes amoum provided for Advances towards

share of Kabeli Encrgy Limited for NPR 123,536,367

and of Gurans Energy Limited for NPR 135,700,323 and for the interest
receivable from Kabeli Encrgy Limited for NFR 7,860,259, (Refer Note 6 and Note 13 for details of

allowance for expected eredit

loss)

Mote no: 28

Diler Income

Particulars 2070-K0 107879
Dividend income A4, 165, R 11,440,209
Encense from Ciher Sources 11,908,678 S.RGE. 101
Provision for Impairment loss on Investiment weitien back 512,728,738 3
House Rept 19,298 658 17997093
Gain { {Loss) on dispasal of assets and inventorics 3,214,349 .
Insusance Claim received on Loss of Assels 142,130 781832
Forcign Currency Exchange Gain/{Loss) | 15,081 (59,462)
Total SOLSTSE

Provision for Impairment boss on Investment written hack comprises smount of fmpiarment reversed for Kabeli Encryy Limited

and Crusrans Energy Limited for amount of NPR 238,356,836 and

NPR 274,371,902 eonsidering the current progress of Kabeli-A

Project:

&, Detall of Dividend Income

MNaine of Company 20798 20T8-79
Khudi Hydropower Limited- Preference Shans 27,360,000 .
Hydro-Consult Engineering Limited 13,000,000 10,450,209
BPC Services Limited 950,000 Q51,000
Mepal Power Exchange Lid, £53.000 -
Tota L4650 _ LL440200
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Butwal Fower Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080

Fipures ln NPR

b. Detail of Forelgn Currency Exchunge Galnf{Lass); 2079-K0 2078-79
- Dnaceount of term lean with IFC (333.236)
- On acoount od disposal of assests and inventories F .

= On necount of Revaluation of different foreign currency bank scopums 118,081 73,774
- Owvaceowt of MM Prajest o =
Total 118.08] (50.462)
Mote no: 29

Flnance income

Particulars 207%9-50 2078-19
Interest ineome 103 466,812 99,928,739
Totul 103,466,812 99,928 719
Note no: 30

Finunce Costs

Particulirs 2078-80 2078-79
Interest Expenses 11,349 926 12,642,219
Qther finance cast = i
Bank Charpges 117,071 167,735
Tatal “I!Eﬂz 12,509 054
Nute: 31

EARNINGS PER SHARE 2075-50 _IATR-T9
Profit for the year 305,070,673 274,150,236
Weighted average mumiber of equily shares outstanding 34,090,646 32,453,268
Earnings Per Shure (Rs.) - Basic B85 B4
(Faee value of Rs. 100 per share) [2077-78 Restuted|

Add: Weighted average munber of potential equity shares - -
Weighted average number af Equity shares (inchuding difutive shares) 34,090,646 32463268
ouistanding

Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - Diluted 8.95 B.44
{Fate value of Rs, 100 per share) [2077-78 Restated)

Noute no: 32

Employee henefits expenses, Deprectation and Amartisation included In the statoment of profit or luss:

Particulurs 2079-801 T0T7E-78
Employvee benefit expenses

Salary 78,387,941 50,085,032
Allowances 69,904, 48 T0,638,725
Provident Fund T.454 435 T 542603
Gratuity 6,011,985 6,102,702
Insurance 973413 963,298
Leave Encadhunent 12281012 14,086,929
Stalf Welfare 2947174 2,705,055
Stalf Boras 200925331 14,993,420
Tutal 194,886,130 197,179.573
Depreciution and Amortisation

Diepreciation of Property, Plant and Equiprient 20,206,154 20,788,417
Amortgention of Imangibles Agset - Soflware 324,800 334,688
Amoriization of Inangibles Asset - Service Concession Arrangement #2,395,072 T1.8989, 766
Less: Depreciation being Revenue Portion of Grant Aid {7.900,117) {7.E39 (186}

Tatal 25,025 909 I2273.7HS




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t Ashadh 2080

Figures in NPR

Note not 33
Financial Instruments: Classifications and fair value meRsurements
A, Fair value measurements

Fuir value Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
Particulars As at 31st As at 32nd hierarchy key input(s)
Ashadh 2080 Ashadh 2079
Financial assets :
Investment in equily 759,512,872 760,196,753 Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the
instruments of Himal lowest level input thar is significant to
Power Limited the fair value measurement is
unobservable,
Investment in equity 34,052,484 30,093,262 Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the
instruments of Hydro Lab lowest level input that is significant to
(P} Limited the fair value measurement s
unobservable.
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Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t Ashadh 2080

Figures in NPR
Note no: 34
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
(a) Relationship
The company is controlled by Shangri-La Energry Ltd which owns 56.30% of the company's shares.
Relationship Related Parties
Holding Company Shangri-La Energy Lud
Company with Commen Directors Mereantile Communications (F) Lul
Syakar Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd,
Beltron Trading Pvi. Lud.
Subsidiaries Nepal Hydro & Eleciric Lid.
Khudi Hydropower Limited
BPC Services Limited
Myadi Hydropower Limited
Hydro-Consult Engineering Limited
Manang Marshyangdi Hydropower Company Pvt. Lid;
Associates Gurans Energy Limited
Kabeli Energy Limited
3.C.LG Imemational Nepal Hydro Joint Development Company Pvt, Ltd
Himtal Hydropower Company Py, Lid,
Marsyangdi Transmission Company Pve. Lid.
() Those charged with governance
Those charged with govemance of the BPC include members of Board of directors pamely:
Name Designation
i} Mr. Padma Ivet Chairman
i) Mr. Pradeep Kumar Shrestha Director
iii} Mr. Bijaya Krishna Shrestha Director
¥} Mr. Om Prakash Shrestha Director
v} Mr. Raju Maharjan Director
vi) Dr. Sandip Shah Drector Tenure completed w.e.f Poush 30,2079
vii} Mr. Dinesh Humagain Director Resigned w.e.f Ashad 15 2079
viii) Mr.Tirtha Man Shakva Director
ix} Mr. Bijay Bahadur Shrestha Al Director
%) Mr. Sanjib Rajbhandari Al Driregtor
xi) Mrs Bina Rana Director Appointed w.e. . Magh 1, 2079
The following provides expenses incurred for those charged with governanes of BPC:
Nature of Expense Current year Previous year
Meeting Allowances 1,950,000 2,170,000
Telephone, Mobile and Newspaper / 1,307,250 1,314,000
Magazines

(¢) Transactions with key management personnel
Key Management personne! includes:
i) Mr. Uttar Kumar Shrestha - Chief Executive Officer

Key Management Personnel compensation

Particulars Current year  Previous Year

Shor-term employee benefits 10,003 864 9,166,576

10,093 864 9166576




Butwal Power Company Limited
Nates to the financial statements for the year ended 315t Ashadh 2080

Figures in NPR
(d) Other related parity transactions
Nampe of the related party Nature of trunsaction Trunsaction Outstanding balance
Current Year |Previons Year Current Year |Previous Year

Mercantile Communications (P) Ltg | /Memet and VSAT Service 596,640 612,912 .

Syakar Trading Co. P, Lid. Vehiclo repair Maintestance : 68,870 . .

Beltron Trading Pvt. Ltd, Electrical items purchase 252,382 25415 s -

Nepal Hydro & Electric Lid. i 16009739 | 18854364 |  (1.262,768) (925.674)
Reimbursement of rent = ) l -
and utilities
Advance given 2,M9.617 2,383,706 - -

. o Reimbursement of remt
Khud i " a =
di Hydrmpower Limited and urilities
Dividend Receivable - - 16,705,060

BPC Services Limiicd Reimbursement of rent 72,066 69,711 . .
and utilities
Purchase - 32,206 I 7
Reimbursement of rent,

Nyadi Hydropower Limited utilities and man  hour 1,031,440 994,104 1,031,440 =
charge
Disbursement of
P 62,500,000 §7,500,000 -

Hydro-Censult Engineering Limited  |Purchase 1,770,258 11,063,310 - -
Rmbomasar ob 1ok 5673458 | 5528633 - 2
and utilities

Kabeli Energy Limited l‘;‘;‘:’,‘ﬁm‘“ of " teal 727,115 §36,240 727,115 -

Naote : 35
Contingent Liabilities and commitments
Corpora arantee
S.no. Party Name Purpose Amount Expiry Date
(A.D.)
I Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. Khudi Hydro's 0D and Bridge gap loan 35,884,000 T24:2024
2 Sanima Bank Limited On behalf of upper Marsyangdi 2 (UM2) 327 MW in faver of 100,000,000 1171472024
IBN for DPR B
3 Sanima Bank Limited For PDA of MM 50,000,000 41202025
4 Sunrise Bank Limited To NEA for PPA of 135 MW MMHEP 135,000,000
3182026
5§ Kuamri Bank Limited Far Financial Closure of Kabeli-A Project 1,250,000,000 Till repayment,
6  Everest Bank Limited For obtaining additional loan borrowed by Nyadi Hydropower 550,000,000 Until NHL
Limited commences delivery

of power,

B.  Royalty and Tax exemption regarding additional 4.3 MW project in Andhikhola
The Company has considered additional 4.3 MW project in Andhikhola as a separate project on basis of separate PPA agreement. It has
calculated and paid royalty for this new project to Department of Electricity Development (DoED) on revised rate i.e. Rs. 100 per insialled
capacity in KW and 2% of revenue from electricity sales, Company has filed writ petition at Supreme Court for newly added 4.3 MW
claiming it to be separate new project with PPA and Generation License.
If the Company applies the existing rate applicable to original 5.1 MW project i.e. Rs. 1,000 per installed capacity in KW and 10% of
Tevenue from electricity sales, to this new additional 4.3 MW project, then the liability on account of royalty would increase by approximate
amount of Rs, 44,11 million considering the period since commencement date till Ashadh end 2080, DoED has claimed the royalty for
newly added 4.3MW project at Rs. 1,000 per installed capacily in KW and 10% of revenue from electricity sales congidering them as only
an upgradation of existing project. The decision of supreme Court is still awaited,
During the year DoED has instructed Mepal Electricity Authority (NEA) to deduct the additional royalty amount from its payable balance 1o
BPC. As of 16th July 2023, NEA has deducted NRs 40,238 306 from BPC's receivable balanee and paid the amount to DoED, Such
amount is shown as “Other receivables from Department of Electricity Development (DoED)" in Mate 13 of Financial Statements.

C.  Capital Commitments

L. 37.6-MW Kabeli-A Hydropower Project (KAHEP)

BPC’s pant of capital commitment on this praject is NPR 1,805 million for overall 60% shareholding (including indirect holding through
Gurans Energy Limited) considering debt equity ratio at 60:40, of which BPC has invested overall NPR. 1068 million (including investment
through Gurans Energy Limited) as on reporting date. The total project cost is estimated at Rs. 7520 million. Construction of the project has
been re-started and overall physical progress of 2round 35% has been acheived. The Financial Closure was acheived on December 1 2023,

ii. 30-MW Nyadi Hydropower Project {NHF) |
NHP (30 MW} is a Run-of-River type project being developed over Nyadi River in Bahundada VDC in Lamjung district by Nyadi
Hydropower Limited (NHL). BPC, General Public and Lamjung Electric Developmen: Company (LEDCO) own 71.68%, 37% and 13245 of
NHL shares respectively. Construction of civil works, HM works, EM and transmission lines are completed as on reporting date and COD
of the project has been declared effective from 12:00 noon, Baisakh 27, 2079 (May 11, 209%. BPC's part of capital commitment on this
project is NPR 1,075 million and invested fully total committed amount. BPC has |]Wﬁ short term loan of Rs. 150 million as on

porting date.
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ifii. 139.2-MW Lower Manang Marsyangdi Hydropower Project (M2)

BFC has got generation license of 140 MW capacities Lower Manang Marsyangdi Project in November 2018, The project is located in
Tachebagar and Dharapani VDC of Manang District. NPR.202.30 million has been spent by BPC as on reporting date. The re-optimized
capacity of the project has been fixed at 139.2 MW under PROR, Supplementary EIA has been approved by Minisiry of Forest and
Enviranment (MOFE) and SPV formation is under process at Department of Industry (DOD). The PPA is already signed with NEA. BPC's
pari of capital commitment on this project is NPR 1188 million for 19.40% shareholding,

iv, 7.9 -MW Chino Khola Hydropower Project

BPC has got survey license for 8.5 MW capacity Chino Khola Small Hydropower Project. Feasibility study of the project is completed and
the project capacity has been oplimized to 7.9 MW @ Q40. EIA study was completed and approved by the Ministry of Forest and
Environment. Generation License has been received for 35 years effective from Ashadh 20, 3079 (July 04, 2022). NPR.36 million has been
spent by the company for this praject as on reporting date. BPC'S pan of capital commitment on this prajeet is NFR 276.5 million for 70%
sharehalding,

v. 160 MW Mugu Karnali Hydropower Project

BPC has got survey license for Mugu Kamali Hydropower Project on Movember 23, 2017 with an estimated project capacity of 160 MW,
The project is located near Gamgadhi, Mugu district. Process for EIA is pending due to pending approval of project capacity by
MOEWRLThe process of survey license amendment at 174 MW is siill pending at DOED. NPR.65.81 million has been spent by the
company for this project as on reporting date, This project being an initial stage has not yet been conchuded for capital commitment,

vi. SCIG International Nepal Hydro Joint Development company Pvt, Lid. (SCIG JVC)

S.C.I.G. Intemational Nepal Hydro Joint Development Company Private Limited is established on 220d November, 2017 o develop, own,
acquire and operate hydropower projects in Mepal and carry out other business activities. Butwal Power Company Lid (BFC), Sichuan
Investment Group Co. Lid (SCIG), Chengdu Xingeheng Investment Group Co. Lid (CXIG) and Sichuan Qingyuan Engineering Consulting
Co. Lid (QYEC) jointly established a Joimt Venture Company with capital contribution of 20%, 51%, 17% and 12% respectively, The
company have the authorized capital of NPR 1,900,000,000 (One Billion Nine Hundred Millian) comprising 19,000,000 shares of MPR 100
each. BPC's part of capital commitment on this project is NPR 430 million for 20% shareholding, of which BPC has invested NPR 137.5
million as on reporting date.

vil. 135 MW Manang Marsyangdi Hydro-electric Project (MMHEP)

MMHEP is located on the Marsyangdi River in Manang District of Gandaki Province of Mepal. The project area is located within the
Annapurna Conservation Area (ACAP). BPC owns 22.40% shares of Manang Mrsyangdi Hydropower Company Pvt, Lid, a SPV formed 1o
develop and operate MMHEP, DoED has issued Generation License for 35 years period from 17 Nov 2018 for 282 MW ROR type and
PPA with NEA for 135 MW has been signed. The process of financial closure is ongoing with the Chinese banks and the EFC Contractor
has started site preparation works. BPC's part of capital commitment on this project is NPR 1,152 million for 19.40% sharcholding as

80.60% of the 10tal shares 1o be owned by SCIG JVC, Chinese investors - SCIG HE, CXIG HE. & QYEC HK at 3%, 49.47%, 16.49% and
11.64% respectively, BPC has invested NPR 329,49 million for this praject as on reporting date,

viii, 327 MW PROR Upper Marsyangdi 2 Hydropower Project (UM2ZHEF)

UMZ2HEF is high head PROR type project lacated along the Marsyangdi River in Manang and Lamjung Districts of Gandaki Provinee of
Nepal. The project area is located within the Annapuma Conservation Ares (ACAP). BPC has acquired 19,40% shares of Himial

Hydropower Company Pvt. Lid, (Himial), a SPV of UM2HEP, on 30th December 2018.DPR has heen reviewed by IBN and is under
approval process. The Grid Impact Study (GIS) has been completed and forwarded to Grid Operation Depanment for Connection
Agreement. BPC's part of capital commitment on this project is NPR 2,791 million for 19.40% shareholding as 80.60% of the total shares is
acquired by SCIG JVC and Chinese investors - SCIG, CXIG & QYEC at 3%, 49.47%, 16.49% and 11.64% respectively. BPC has invested
NFR 749,70 million for this project as on reporting date,

ix. Marsyangdi Transmission Praject (MTP)

BPC has acquired 19.40% shares to construct the ransmission line with a view to evacuate the electricity gencrated by UM2HEP. Its Share
transfer to BPC has been completed by 24th May 2019. 80.60% of the total shares are acguired by SCIG IVC and Chinese investors -
SCIG, CXIG & QYEC at 3%, 49.47%, 16.49% and 11.64% respectively, BPC has invested NPR 10.34 million for this project as on
reporting date

X New RAS Software Development

BPC has entered imo contract to develop the new RAS (Revenue Accounting Software) for billing to eleciricity consumers, As per the
contract, the total consideration for such services is NPR 2.13 million, out of which the company has already made payment of 90% of the
amount and and has further capital commitment of NPR 0.21 million under this contract,

xi. 7 MW Solar Power Project at Jhimruk Area

The Company has conducted Pre-feasibility study to generate solar energy wiilizing approximately 37.4 acres (304 Ropani) land at
headworks of JHC for TMW Solar Power Project (SPP) at total estimated project cost of Rs. 600 million and application submitted 1o
DOED 1o obtain the Eleciricity Survey License for the same to carry out the Feasibility and Environmental Studies. Draft Feasibility smdy
report of the project has been received from the consultant and Public hearing for [EE has heen completed at site. However, due to being the
initial stage, capital commitment has not vet been made for this project.

xii. Nepal Power Exchange Limited (NEPEX)

BPC hos invested Rs. 20 million in the shares of NEPEX established by IPP for cross border power trade as on reporting date and commited
tatal Rs. 200 million (10% ) of its share capital amount Rs, 2,000 million.
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Note 36
Income Statement of generation, distribution and other sources of income
For the year ending on 31 Ashadh, 2080
Particulars Generation Generation Distribution Distribution  Other Sources Total

Jhimruk Andhikhola Jhimruk Andhikhola
Revenue 349,828 488 119,483,834 62,884 487 192,219,916 - 724,416,725
Cost of Sales
Generation Expenses (158,269,708)  (145,320.500) - - - (303,590,208)
Distribution Expenses - = (47,135,868)  (91,433,342) - (138.569,210)
Gross profit 191,558,780 (25.836.666) 15,748,619 100,786,574 = 282 257 307
Depreciation Being Revenue Partion 232919 239,852 2954 164 4.453,182 - 7,900,117
of Grant Aid
Other income 283,240 779,564 1,848,348 3,626,960 385,037,482 591,575,634
Administrative and other operating (23,431,338) (8,048,666} (4332,268)  (13,107,114)  (77.867,271)  (126,786.657)
eXpenses
Impairment loss on invesument - - - - -
Profil from Operation 168,643,601 (32,845,916) 16,218,903 95,759,602 507,170,211 754,946,401
Finance Income 21,436 34416 122,144 33,763 103,255,053 103,466,812
Finance Costs - - (1T78) {245) {11,466,574) (11,466,997
Profit Before Tax 3 860 95,793,102 _S598,958.6 6
Inter departmental electricity
sales/(purchase) 46,895,519 190, 76(.345 (46.895.519)  (190.760,345) = -

215,560,556 157,948 845 (30.554,650) 194,967,215) 598,958,690 846,946,216

Income Statement of generation, distribution and other sources of income
For the year ending on 32 Ashadh, 2079

Particulars Generation Generation Distribution Distribution  Other Sources Total
Jhimruk Andhikheola Jhimruk Andhikhola

Revenue 387,104,408 139,657,395 60,661,435 187,625,588 - 775,048,826

Cost of Sales

Generation Expenses (171,427.284) (124,365,507) = = - (295,792,791}

Distnbution Expenses - - (43,999,157} (93,875,776) - (137.874,933)

Gross profit 115.677,124 15,291,888 16,662,278 93,749,812 - 341,381,102

Depreciation Being Revenue Portion 232919 259,852 2,893,133 4,453,182 - 7,839,086

of Gram Aid

Other income 175,983 401,315 2,376,119 3.376,679 33,698,997 40,029,093

Administrative and other operating (54,616,892) (19.752,023) (8,889,981) (26,936,427) (17.231,709) (127,427,033}

expenses

Impairment loss on invesiment - - - - - =

Profit lrom Operation 161,469,134 (3,798, 368) 13,041,549 74,643,246 16,467,288 261,822,248

Finance Income 25,023 30,661 86,957 18,980 99,767,118 99,928,739

Finance Cogg (10} {1,394 690) (150) (750} (11.414,354) {12.809.954)

Profit Before Tax 161,494,147 {5.162.997) 13,128,356 74,661,476 104,820,052 348,941,033

Inter departmental electricity

sales/{purchase) 46,123,482 187,509,215 {46,123 482) (187.509.215) - -
207,617,629 182,346,218 (32,995,126)  (112,847,739) 104,820,052 348,941,033

Note 37

CSR expenses as per Industrial Enterprises Act 2076

New Industrial Enterprises Act 2076 (the "Act") has been introduced with effect from Mangshir 28, 2076 repealing the Industrial Enterprises Act
2073 (the "Previous Act™). Section 54 of Industrial Enterprises Act 2076 makes it mandatory to allocate 1% of the annual profit 10 be utilized
towards corporate social responsibility (the “CSR Requirement™). The fund created for CSR is to be utilized on the basis of annual plans and
programs but in the sectors, that are preseribed under the Act. In current year, the Company has incumred Rs.16,651,276 on "Environment,
Community & Mitigation" and allocated budget Rs. 23.40 million for FY 207930 to meet CSR requirement, which is in line 1w the required 1% of
annual profit, Hence. additional amount for CSR activities has not been set aside.
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Note 38
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of Cashfow
As at 31st As at 32nd
Ashadh 2080  Ashadh 2079

Cash at banks and on hand (Note 10} 64,179,003 32,622,886
Bank overdrafts(Note 19) - (86,373,945)
Cash and cash equivalents 64,179,003 (53,751,059)
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Note 1: Background

Butwal Power Company Limited was established and registered in 2022 (1966) as a private limited company under the
Companies Act 2021 (1965) by the United Mission to Nepal, Government of Nepal (GoN), Nepal Electricity Authority
(NEA), and Nepal Industrial Development Corporation (NIDC) with an aim to develop hydropower projects using
appropriate training, technology transfer, and human resources. BPC developed and operated 1-MW Tinau project, 5.1-
MW Andhikhola project up-graded to 9.4-MW from 5th April 2015, 12-MW Jhimruk project, and 4-MW Khudi project.
BPC is one of the sponsors of the 60-MW Khimti hydropower project. BPC was converted into a public limited company
in 2049 (1993), and it was privatized in 2059 (2003). Its main shareholders are Shangri-La Energy Limited (SEL), IKN
Nepal AS, (IKNN) from Norway, the Government of Nepal (GoN) and the General Public. The corporate office of the
BPC is located at Gangadevi Marga-313, Buddha Nagar, Kathmandu, Nepal.

The core business of BPC includes:

. Generation of Hydroelectricity
. Distribution of Hydroelectricity
. Project Development

L]

Investment in the shares of projects and other companies
The financial statements apply to the financial year ended 31 Ashadh 2080 (16® Tuly 2023).
In the Financial Statements, Butwal Power Company Limited has been referred to as “BPC” or “Company”.

The accompanying financial statements have been approved for publication by the Board of Directors of the BPC in its
meeting held on 29" Mangsir 2080 (15" December 2023). The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements.

Note 2: Significant accounting policies

2.1  Basis of Preparation and measurement

i Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN), The Financial Statements have also been prepared
in accordance with the relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 of Nepal.

New Standards issued by ICAN which are applicable at 16th July 2023:

NFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Revised),

The Company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities in accordance with the categories specified in NAS 32 and
NFRS 9. The company has recognized a loss allowance for expected credit losses for NPR 462,096,949 on financial assets
during the FY 2079/80 based on the assessment that there have been significant increases in credit risk since initial
recognition. Additional disclosures were made under Note 27 and Note 2,17

NFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” is the new NFRS standard governing the accounting principles for
revenue which is applicable for FY 2078-79 (2021-22). Revenue from service concession arrangement under the intangible
asset model is recognized based on the principles laid down under IFRIC-12 and in accordance with the terms of the power
purchase agreement as and when the power is supplied. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected useful life in a
way that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Company, starting from the date
when the right to operate starts to be used. Based on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in line with the
actual usage of the specific public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the concession.

During the year, BPCL constructed a new infrastructure asset and identifies a performance obligation (operation and
maintenance) under a service concession arrangement (contract) which includes tmnsjn line upgrading , renovation
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of distribution lines, etc. amounting to NPR 47,986,568 (Intangible asset during the year).The company has applied
intangible asset model to recognize the asset as per [FRIC 12 — Service concession arrangements.

Income from the concession arrangements earned under the intangible asset model consists of:
i) fair value of contract revenue, which is deemed to be fair value of consideration transferred to acquire the asset; and
i) payments actually received from the users.

The cost for such improvements to concession assets is based on actual costs incurred by the Company in the execution of
the upgradation, considering the requirements in the concession agreement. The amount of revenue recognized is equal to
the amount of costs incurred, considering the fair value of the amount transferred, therefore no adjustments were made to
revenue and cost incurred. The amounts paid are set at market value.

NFRS 16 Leases: The new standard on lease is applicable from 16 July 2021 and it sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. All leases result in the lessee obtaining the right to use an
asset at the start of the lease and, lease payments are made over time, also obtaining financing. Accordingly, NFRS 16
climinates the classification of leases as either operating leases or finance leases as is required by earlier IAS 17 and
instead, introduces a single lessee accounting model. Lessees will be required to recognize: (a) assets and liabilities for all
leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value; and (b) depreciation of lease assets
separately from interest on lease liabilities in the income statement, NFRS 16 substantially carries forward lessor
accounting requirements in IAS 17. Accordingly, the company in the capacity of a lessor continues to classify its leases as
operating leases or finance leases, and to account for those two types of leases differently.

New Standards issued by ICAN which are yet to be adopted at 16th July 2023:

BPC has not opted for the adoption of the new set of NFRS pronounced by ICAN, which may relate to it, but not
specifically relevant to the company. These standards include:

NFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” NFRS 17 would be effective from July 16, 2024 and early application is allowed. The

effect of application of NFRS 17 is being studied and initial assessment is that our business would not be materially affected
by NFRS 17.

NAS 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies” applicable from 16th July 2021, has not be adopted based
and initial assessment is that our business would not be materially affected by NAS 29.

ii. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current
or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in the functional and presentation currency of the ra2Company i.e., Nepalese Rupee
(“NPR”) which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

iii.  Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention except for certain material items that have been
measured at fair value as required by the relevant NFRS and explained in the ensuing policies below.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates and judgments, It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding future
events. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including
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expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Future results could differ from
these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year primarily include: -

Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment

Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plants, and equipment at least once a year. Such a life
is dependent upon an assessment of both the technical life of the assets and also their likely economic life, based on various
internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed
annually using the best information available to the Management.

Impairment of property plant and equipment

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant, and equipment to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). The recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of
discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, market
demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount rates, and other factors. Any subsequent changes to
cash flow due to changes in the above-mentioned factors could impact on the carrying value of assets,

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company.
Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised.

Fair value measurements

Some of the Company’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The management
determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements. In estimating the fair value of an
assct or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available, the Company engages third-party qualified valuers to perform the valuation as per necessity. The management
works closely with qualified external valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

A significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company.

2.3 Service concession arrangements

Under IFRIC 12 — Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

(a) The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must
provide them, and at what prices: and

(b) The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement, or otherwise any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement

(c) Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of the service arrangement
OR is the infrastructure existing infrastructure of the grantor to which the operator is given access for the purpose of the
service arrangement.

The infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful life (whole life of assets)
is within the scope of this IFRIC if the conditions in (a) above are met.

These arrangements are accounted for based on below-mentioned models depending on the naturedf consideration and
relevant contract law,
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Financial asset model:

The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual right to receive
cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. Unconditional
contractual right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the operator (a) specific or determinable

amount; (b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the users of the public services and specified or
determinable amounts.

Intangible asset model:

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the Company, being an operator, receives the right (a license) to charge
users of the public service. A right to charge users of public service is not an unconditional right to receive cash because
the amounts are contingent on to the extent the public uses the services. Both types of arrangements may exist within a
single contract to the extent that the grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the
operation i.e., considered as a financial asset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the service
in order to obtain payment, the operation has an intangible asset.

Intangible Assets under Service Concession Arrangement (SCA)

The Company manages concession arrangements which include power supply from its two hydropower plants viz, 12 MW
Jhimruk Power Plant and 9.4 MW Andhikhola Power Plant. The Company maintains and services the infrastructure during
the concession period. Further, the concession arrangement gives BPC the right to use the hydropower project for
generating electricity and earn revenue by selling electricity to NEA and local consumers. The right to consideration gives
rise to an intangible asset and accordingly, the intangible asset model is applied.

Revenue from service concession arrangement under the intangible asset model is recognised in accordance with the terms
of the power purchase agreement as and when the power is supplied. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected
useful life in a way that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Company, starting
from the date when the right to operate starts to be used. Based on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in line
with the actual usage of the specific public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the concession.

Any asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its future use or when the contractual rights to the financial asset expire.

The tenure of the Service Concession Arrangement of 9.4 MW Andhikhola and 12 MW Jhimruk Hydro Power Plant for
generation, transmission, and distribution shall be ended on Chaitra 2101 B.S. and Chaitra 2102 B.S. respectively.

2.4  Property, plant and equipment

i.  Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and equipment are
stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

ii. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they
are incurred.

iii. The Company identifies and determines the cost of each component/ part of the asset separately if the component/
part has a cost that is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of the
remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life
of the principal asset.

1v. The residual values, useful lives, and methods of depreciation of property, plant, and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

V. An item of property, plant, and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derccognised.

vi. Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At
the point when an asset is openg;ng at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transfeged to the appropriate
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category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists
to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the
estimate cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or construction

upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized. Revenue generated from production during the trial period is
capitalized.

2.5  Other Intangible Assets

i; Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.

1i. Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting
prudence, and significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year.

. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset
is derecognised.

2.6 Depreciation and Amortization

i.  Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than frechold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the written-down method.

ii. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

iii. Depreciation is provided on the written-down method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets determined by
the management. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is charged on a pro-rata basis in the year when it is available
for use. The useful life of the assets and the corresponding rates at which the assets are depreciated are as follows: -

Category of asset Estimated useful life Depreciation Rate
Building 58-59 years 5%
Plant and Equipment 18 -19 years 15%
Office equipment 10-11 years 25%
Furniture and fixtures 10-11 years 25%
Computers and accessories 10-11 years 25%
Vehicles 13 — 14 years 20%

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 5 years on straight-line basis.

iv.  Useful life is either the period of time during which the asset is expected to be used or the number of production or
similar units expected to be obtained from the use of asset.

The estimated useful life, residual values, and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

v.  Office furniture, equipment and vehicles costing less than NPR 5,000 per unit and plant equipment costing less than
NPR 10,000 per unit are charged to the profit and loss account in the year of purchase,

vi.  Leasehold improvements gre depreciated over the period of lease or estimated useful li
straight-line basis.
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2.7 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

i. At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise, they are allocated to the smallest
Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

il. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

iii. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

iv. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

v.  When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.8  Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for the intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are incurred in the period
in which they oceur,

2.9  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an
integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.10  Inventories

The cost of inventories includes the cost of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Inventories of stores, spare parts, and loose tools are stated at the lower
of weighted average cost and net realizable value. The net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

2.11 Revenue recognition

i) Sale of Electricity

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow fo the Company and that the revenue
can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received yeiw_mblc. Reven

Cory W@)\ A}@x @5(, \/




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31* Ashadh 2080

Figure in NPR

reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue is recognised when substantial risks and rewards of
ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract.

ii) Other Electricity services
Fees from other electricity services are accounted on an accrual basis as and when the right to receive arises.

iii) Dividend income

Dividend income (net of withholding taxes) from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably). In the case of a stock dividend, only the number of shares is increased.

iv) Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economie benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net cartying amount on initial recognition,

2.12  Foreign currency transactions

ii The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries is determined on the basis of the primary economic
environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is the Nepalese Rupee (NPR).

ii. In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

iii.  Atthe end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

iv.  Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.

V. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
they arise.

2.13 Employment Benefits

The Company has schemes of employment benefits namely provident fund, employee gratuity and accumulated leave
payable as per the employee service manual.

Defined contribution plan — Provident Fund
Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds and does not
have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums. Contributions to defined contribution schemes {(Provident
fund) are charged fo the profit or loss statement in the year to which they relate as the company has no further defined
obligations beyond monthly contributions. Contributions to defined contribution schemes are deposited with Employees
Provident Fund (Karmachari Sanchaya Kosh).

Defined contribution plan — Gratuity Fund

As per the provision of the new Labor Act enacted and effective from 19th Bhadra, 2074, the gratuity plan has been
converted into a contribution plan from a defined benefit plan. Contribution for gratuity is currently being deposited with
Citizen Investment Trust (CIT). However, from FY 2078/79, BPC has started to deposit contribution for gratuity on
monthly basis to the separate Social Security Fund (SSF) with regard to the new employees appointed from Shrawan 01,
2078, onwards. Contributions to the Gratuity fund are charged to the profit or loss statement in the year to which they
relate as the company has no further defined obligations beyond monthly contributions.

Short-term and long-term employment benefits
I A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, and sick
leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits pected to be paid in
exchange for that servic
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il. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employees and contractual employees; benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

iii.  Compensated absences that are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at the present value of the obligation as at the
Balance sheet date determined based on an actuarial valuation.

2.14 Taxation

Income Tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is recognized in the
profit or loss statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly to equity.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the balance sheet date and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Income tax rates applicable to the company:

Income from Manufacturing and sale of electricity: 20% (2077/78: 20%)

Income from Other services: 25% (2077/78: 25%)

Deferred tax

i. Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The
amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

ii. A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

ii.  Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period, The tax rate for income from manufacturing and the sale of electricity is 20%,

2.15 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted
for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest, and
other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average
number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential
equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share
from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the
period unless they have been issued at a later date.

2.16 Provisions, contingencies, and commitments

1. Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

ii. 'When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

iii. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reigbursem
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iv. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

v. A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a
contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured
at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing
with the contract, Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets
associated with that contract.

vi. A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. Contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize contingent liability but discloses its existence
in the financial statements,

vii.A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

viii. Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for the completion of assets.

ix. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets, and commitments are reviewed at cach reporting period.

2.17 Financial Instruments

i Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the
related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilities, and financial guarantee contracts are initially
measured at transaction cost, and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value, Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of a financial asset or financial liabilities. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. In case of interest-free or concession loans/debentures/preference shares given to subsidiaries, associates,
and joint ventures, the excess of the actual amount of the loan over the initial measure at fair value is accounted as an
equity investment.

Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at cost less impairment.
Investment in preference shares/debentures of the subsidiaries are treated as equity instruments if the same are convertible
into equity shares or are redeemable out of the proceeds of equity instruments issued for the purpose of redemption of such
investments. Investments in preference shares/debentures not meceting the aforesaid conditions are classified as debt
instruments at amortised cost,

il Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating
interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash
receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income/ expense arising on financial instruments after applying an effective interest rate is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss and is included in the “Other finance income” or “Other finance cost” line item.

iii.  Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest f the principal amount
outstanding,
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Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business mode! whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in
subsidiaries, associates, and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by
the Company on an instrument-by-instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial assets not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value
through the statement of profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due
to the shorter maturity of these instruments,

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of

the asset (an incurred ‘loss event"), has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under NFRS 9.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control
the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognise the financial asset and recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amounts measured at the date of
de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in a statement of profit or loss.

iv.  Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an cquity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received net of direct issue costs,

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest-bearing bank loans,
overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss,

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantce contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in acgordance wj
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of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee,

De-recognition of financial liability

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Vi Off-setting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if there

is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously.

vi.  Fair Value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as investment in equity instruments, at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

i)  Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.,

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.18 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The company as a Lessee
At the commencement date, Company shall recognize a right to use asset at cost and a lease liability at the present values
of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payment shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, yhe company shall use the it's
incremental borrowing rate.




Butwal Power Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashadh 2080

Figure in NPR

After the commencement date, the company shall measure the ri ght to use asset applying a cost model or measurement
model. To apply a cost model, the company shall measure the right of use asset at cost less any depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses adjusted for remeasurement of lease liability as mentioned below.

After the commencement date, the company shall measure the lease liability by

(a) Increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;
(b) Reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and

(c) Re-measuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications to reflect revised in-substance
fixed lease payments

The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement. A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.

The Company as lessor

A lessor shall classify each of its lease as either an operating lease or a finance lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease
if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards to the ownership of an underlying asset. A lease is classified as an
operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.

Finance Lease

At the commencement date, a lessor shall recognize assets held under a finance lease in its Statement of Financial Position
and present them as receivable at the amount equal to net investment in lease. The lessor shall use the interest rate implicit
in the lease to measure the net investment in the lease., In case of a sublease, if the interest rate implicit in the sublease
cannot be readily determined, an intermediate lessor may use the discount rate used for the head lease (adjusted for any
initial direct costs associated with the lease) to measure the net investment in the sublease.

A lessor shall recognize finance income over the lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return
on the lessor’s net investment in the lease.

Operating Lease

A lessor shall recongise lease payments from operating leases as income either of straight line basis or another systematic

basis. The lessor shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern in which benefits
from use of the underlying asset is diminished.

2.19 Government grants and Grant Aid in Reserve

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates
to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant arc recorded at fair value amounts and
released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset i.e.
by equal annual instalments. When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an
interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a government grant,
The loan or assistance is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the
difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as
per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities

Grant received related to assets is shown at fair value as “grant aid in reserve” to the extent of asset creation they contribute.
Grant aid in reserve is reduced by the depreciation of such assets and the same amount s realized as income to balance the
expense of depreciation expense in the profit and loss account.
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Revenue grant and related expenses are recognized in the profit and loss account,

2.20 Non-current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through
a sale rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed
to the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the assets or disposal group is available for
immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale
is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower
of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/ distribution to owners are not
depreciated or amortised.

2.21 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices, liquidity, and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value
of its financial instruments. The Company's Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Company's risk management. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify
and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities.

The Risk Management is done by the Company's management that provides assurance that the Company's financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured, and
managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees on policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized below: -

a. Currency risk

The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values impact on the Company’s imports of inventories
and property, plant, and equipment. The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar. The aim of the Company’s approach to the management of currency risk
is to leave the Company with no material residual risk. This aim has been achieved in all the years presented. Since there
is not significant currency risk, the Company has not entered into any forward contract.

The following table demonstrate the unhedged exposure in USD exchange rate as at Ashadh 31, 2080 and Ashadh 32;
2079: -

Particulars Currency Ashadh 31, 2080 Ashadh 32, 2079
Cash and bank NPR 4,239,122 4,133,303
balance UsD 32318 32416

b. Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty including its subsidiaries and associates will default on its contractual
obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with
creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of
financial loss from defaults. The Company’s exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously
monitored. In addition, the Company is exposed to credit risk in relation to financial guarantees given to banks provided
by the Company. The Company’s maximum exposure in this respect is the maximum amount the Company could have to
pay if the guarantee is called on. No amount has been recognised in the financial position as financial liabilities.

c. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates /r@cs primarily to the
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Company’s long-term and short-term debt obligations. Since the interest rate risk is influenced by market forces, BPC has
little role to play for minimizing this risk. BPC has made swap arrangements to minimize the interest rate risk associated
with foreign currency. Further, the Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and
variable rate loans and borrowings by negotiating with highly reputed commercial banks.

d.  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The
Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due
without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressful conditions. A
material and sustained shortfall in our cash flow could create potential business continuity risk.

In order to control liquidity risk and for better working capital management, BPC has arranged an adequate level of OD
facility for short-term financing. The Company's Finance department regularly monitors the cash position to ensure it has
sufficient cash on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short-term surplus cash generated by the operating entities,
over and above the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, are retained as
cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required), and any excess is invested in interest-bearing term deposits to optimize
its cash returns on investments. The said investments are made in instruments with appropriate maturities or sufficient
liquidity to provide sufficient headroom as determined by the above-mentioned forecasts.

2.22  Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the company. The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue
as a going concern and to optimize returns to the shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on
management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. it considers
the amount of capital in proportion to the risk and manages the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

The Company’s aim is to translate profitable growth to superior cash generation through efficient capital management.
The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain
investor, creditor, and market confidence and to sustain the future development and growth of its business. The Company's
focus is on keeping a strong total equity base to ensure independence, and security, as well as high financial flexibility for
potential future borrowings, if required, without impacting on the risk profile of the Company. The Company will take
appropriate steps to maintain, or if necessary, adjust its capital structure. The management monitors the return on capital
as well as the level of dividends to sharcholders. The Company’s goal is to continue to be able to return excess liquidity
to shareholders by continuing to distribute dividends in future periods.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies, or processes for managing capital during the ycars ended 31* Ashadh,
2080 and 32" Ashadh, 2079.

2.23 Segment reporting

The Chief Executive Officer and functional managers of the Company have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, Operating Segments. The CODM evaluates the Company’s performance and
allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators, however the Company is primarily engaged in
only one segment viz., “Generation and Sale of electricity” and most of its operations are in Nepal. Hence the Company
does not have any reportable Segments as per NFRS 8 *Operating Segments”,

2.24  Staff bonus

A 2% bonus on electricity income in line with the provisions of the Electricity Act 2049, 2% bonus on dividend Income
and a 10% bonus on income from other sources as per Bonus Act 2030 have been provided.

2.25 Contingent Assets

As per point 61 of the Budget Speech of Fiscal Year 2014/15, the Government of Nepal, Ministry af Finance deelared to
provide a lump sum grant of Rs 5.5 million per MW of electricity to those producers who geperate and connect the
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generated electricity to the national grid within FY 2017/18. Andhikhola Hydropower Project, upgraded from 5.1 MW to
9.4 MW achieved a Commercial Operation Date (COD) on April 5, 2015 (Chaitra 22, 2071) from Nepal Electricity
Authority (NEA). The first request was made to the Ministry of Energy dated May 8, 2015, and subsequent follow-up
letters have been submitted from time to time. The total Grant for the upgraded capacity of the plant is NPR 23.65 million.

2.26  Description of Subsidiaries, Associates, and other equity investments

a)  Nepal Hydro & Eleetric Limited

BPC established Nepal Hydro & Electric Limited (NHE) in 2042 B.S. with the initial shareholdings of Butwal Power
Company Ltd., Alstom Power Norway AS, GE Energy (Norway) AS, Butwal Technical Institute, Himal Hydro, and
General Construction Ltd. Shares held by GE Energy and Alstom Power have been transferred in the name of IKN
Industrial AS (Norwegian company). The current sharcholders are BPC (51.3%), IKNI (46.9%), Butwal Technical Institute
(1.1%), and Himal Hydro and General Construction Limited (0.7%). The company manufactures and refurbishes hydro
and electric power equipment. It designs, manufactures, installs, tests and commissions hydro-mechanical and electro-
mechanical equipment, including HV sub-stations, transmission line towers and poles and heavy steel structures.

b)  Khudi Hydropower Limited

Khudi Hydropower Limited (KHL) operates a 4 MW Khudi Power Plant, which began commercial operation in FY
2063/64. BPC holds 60% shares of KHL. Other sharcholders are Lamjung Electricity Development Company Limited
(LEDCO) and SCP Hydro International Inc., Canada. BPC’s preference share of Khudi is a redeemable cumulative non-
voting class with an annual dividend of 14.34.% (12.56% in FY 2078/79) (i.e., the prevailing interest rate 11.84% of the
term loan plus 2.5% as per Article 1.2.24 of the Shareholders Agreement).

c) BPC Services Limited

BPC is the sole owner of BPC Services Limited (BPCSL), which was established in FY 2063/64 to provide operation and
maintenance services to hydropower plants. BPCSL is in process of negotiation with several power plant owners for
undertaking O&M service contract including Khudi and Nyadi Hydropower projects.

d)  Nyadi Hydropower Limited

Nyadi Hydropower Limited (NHL) was established to build, own and operate the 30 MW Nyadi Hydropower project in
Lamjung District. BPC owned 71.68% shares of NHL followed by 27% Public and 1.32% LEDCO shareholdings as on
reporting date. Generation of electricity started from Baisakh 27, 2079 (May 10, 2022) the COD date.

€) Hydro-Consult Engineering Limited

The engineering business unit of BPC was merged with Hydro Consult (P) Ltd with effect from 1 Shrawan 2066, now
converted into HCEL. BPC acquired 80% share of this company by transferring its engineering business assets in HCEL
and also acquired 20% shares held by People Energy and Environment Development Association (PEEDA) on 2078/04/08.
With this additional acquisition, BPC owned 100% shares of HCEL effective from FY 2078/79.

f) Gurans Energy Limited

Gurans Energy Limited (GEL) is established as a joint venture of BPC and InfraCo Asia Development with initial
shareholding of 40% and 60% respectively, to develop and provide investment backup to hydropower projects being
developed by BPC under pipeline and undertakes additional new projects. BPC has invested NPR 467.68 million in GEL

till the end of FY 2079/80. Currently, the only project under the joint venture pipeline is 37.6 MW Kabeli — A Project
under construction.

g) Kabeli Energy Limited (KEL)
Kabeli Energy Ltd. was established for the development of Kabeli-A Hydroelectric Project (KAHEP) located at Panchthar
District in Nepal, to build, own, operate and transfer (BOOT) the Project as per the Project Development Agreement (PDA)
signed with the Government of Nepal (GoN). BPC holds overall 95% shares of KEL being 27.24% direct investment and
28.92.% through ‘Gurans Energy Limited’. Kabeli A is a 37.6 MW run-of-river hydro puw‘crﬁjnt with an egtimated
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capacity factor of 60%.. The construction of the project has been resumed and financial closure from local consortium of
banks has been achieved on December 1, 2023.BPC has invested additional NPR 300 million in Kablei-A project till the
end of FY 2079/80 as a part of the its Equity for the revival process .

h)  Himal Power Limited (HPL)

Himal Power Limited (HPL) owns and operates the 60-MW Khimti 1 Hydropower Project, which began commercial
operation on 27 Ashadh, 2057 (5 July 2000). HPL was established on 2049/11/10 (21 February 1993) by BPC and the
Norwegian companies Statkraft SF, ABB Energy AS (now ABB Kraft), and Kvaerner Energy AS (now G.E. Hydro) with
the objective of developing the project under the build, own, operate and transfer (BOOT) approach. The major current
sharcholders are SN Power, BKK and BPC, BPC is holding 16.88% shares in HPL As per the provision of PPA, Nepal
Electricity Authority (NEA) is entitled to get 50% of the shares of the Khimti hydropower Project owned by HPL effective
from 12" July 2020 (Asadh 28, 2077), and necessary process of forming Joint venture Company as per the provision of
PPA regarding handover and takeover of the share is in progress.

i) Hydro Lab Private Limited

Hydro Lab Private Limited (HLPL)was established in 2053 B.S. to carry out research and provide consulting services in
hydraulics and sediments. It assists water resource engineering professionals by conducting the physical hydraulic model
studies needed to validate the design and operation modality of headworks. Hydro Lab conducted model studies for Upper
Tama Koshi Hydropower Headworks, Devighat Intake, Melamchi Drinking Water Headworks, Jhimruk Intake, Khudi
Hydropower Headworks, Kabeli A, Nyadi and others. BPC holds 16.74% shares in HLPL.

D S.C.LG. International Nepal Hydro Joint Development Company Private Limited

5.C.LG. International Nepal Hydro Joint Development Company Private Limited was established on 22" November 201 7
to develop, own, acquire and operate hydropower projects in Nepal and invest in such business activities. Butwal Power
Company Ltd (BPC), Sichuan Investment Group Co. Ltd (SCIG), Chengdu Xingcheng Investment Group Co. Ltd (CXIG),
and Sichuan Qingyuan Engineering Consulting Co. Ltd (QYEC) jointly established a Joint Venture Company with a capital
contribution of 20%, 51%, 17% and 12% respectively. The company has an authorized capital of NPR 1,900,000,000 (One
Billion Nine Hundred Million) comprising 19,000,000 shares of NPR 100 each,

k)  Manang Marsyangdi Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd,

Manang Marshyangdi Hydropower Company Private Limited (“MMHCPL” or “the Company™) is a private limited
company incorporated on 7 December 2010 under the Companies Act 2006 of Nepal. The registered office is located at
Kathmandu Ward No.4., contract address is at Ward No. 10, Buddhanagar, Kathmandu. Manang Marsyangdi Hydro-
Electric Project developed by the Company with an installed capacity of 282 MW (now optimized capacity at 135MW
under Q40) is located on the Marshyangdi river in Manang district, Gandaki Zone of Nepal within the Annapurna
Conservation Area (ACAP). The project is in the pre-construction phase as on reporting date.

BPC owns 19.40% shares of Manang Mrsyangdi Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd, a SPV formed to develop and operate
MMHEP. 80.60% of the total shares are owned by SCIG JVC, Chinese investors - SCIG HEK, CXIG HK & QYEC HK at
3%, 49.47%, 16.49% and 11.64% respectively. DoED has issued Generation License for 35 years period from 17 Nov
2018 for 282 MW ROR type and PPA with NEA for 135 MW has been signed. The process of financial closure is ongoing
with the Chinese banks and the EPC Contractor has started site preparation works.

1) Himtal Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd.

Himtal Hydropower Company Pvt. Ltd, incorporated in Nepal on April 13, 2001, under Companies Act 2063, is promoted
by GMR Energy Limited (incorporated in India) from Jan 2, 2008, to develop and operate 600MW (now optimized
capacity at 327 MW under Q40) Hydro based power project (M3) in Marsyandi River, Lamjung and Manang District. The

registered address of the company is P O Box: 148, Chakupat-10, Lalitpur, contract address is at Sanepa, Lalitpur, Nepal.
The company is in the process of setting up the project.

BPC has acquired 19.40% shares of M3 project of the Company with a plan to develop the cascade at Marsyangdi basin.
Its Share transfer to BPC has been completed by 30th December 2018. PDA is in the process of negotiation. DPR has
been reviewed by IBN and is under approval process. The Grid Impact Study (GIS) has been cfipleted and forwarded to

Grid Operation Department for Connection Agreement ;; \{
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m) Marsyangdi Transmission Company Pvt. Ltd. (MTCL)

Marsyangdi Transmission Company Pvt, Ltd., incorporated in Nepal on April 27, 2010, under Companies Act 2063, is
promoted by GMR Energy (Mauritius) Limited (incorporated in Mauritius), to develop the transmission line for power
evacuation of 600MW upper Marsyangdi Hydro Electric Project — 2 in Marsyangdi River. The register address of the
company is P O Box: 148, Chakupat-10, Lalitpur and contract address is at Sanepa, Lalitpur, Nepal.

BPC has acquired 19.40% shares of MTCPL on 24th May 2019.




Butwal Power Company Limited
Andhikhola Distribution Centre
Consumer Category, Sales and Revenue

FY : 2081/82 (Forecast)

Consumer Amp/ Average Unit per| Auunal Revenue Total Annual Average Minimum Average Revenue
Consumer Category Total Annual Energy o Total Annual Revenue
S.N. | Category Voltage | No. of Consumer . consumer per | from Sale of Energy [ Minimum/Demand | Charge per consumer per consumer per
Name Consumption (kWh) (Rs)
Code Level month (Rs) Charge (Rs) per month month (Rs)
| |Domestic Consumer
5 Amp 30,469.00 14,481,954.54 39.61 61,447,726.54 10,968,840.00 30 72,416,566.54 198.06
y Single Phase Low 15 Amp 8,915.00 12,331,479.39 115.27 67,109,546.86 6,953,700.00 65 74,063,246.86 692.31
Voltage 30 Amp 132 288,408.93 182.08 1,708,469.12 158,400.00 100 1,866,869.12 1,178.58
60 Amp
Upto 10
12 Three Phase Low [kVA 12 39,472.56 274.12 280,693.55 115,200.00 800 395,893.55 2,749.26
Voltage Above 10
kVA 17 161,362.50 790.99 1,259,849.27 244,800.00 1200 1,504,649.27 7,375.73
Three Phase
13 Medium Voltage 311 kv
Total 39,545.00 27,302,677.92 57.54 131,806,285.34 18,440,940.00 150,247,225.34 316.62
2 Other Customer
2.1 Low Voltage
| Industrial
1.1 Cottage Industrials 705 1,743,744.78 206.12 9,409,117.32 3,850,992.00 455.20 13,260,109.32 1,567.39
1.2 Small Industrials 56 799,846.62 1,190.25 5,246,164.63 1,416,374.40 2,107.70 6,662,539.03 9,914.49
2 Commercial 178 1,952,750.89 914.21 15,055,202.07 6,218,109.60 2,911.10 21,273,311.67 9,959.42
3 Non-Commercial 142 508,822.01 298.60 4,166,055.60 1,357,406.40 796.60 5,523,462.00 3,241.47
4 Irrigation 13 36,743.53 235.54 135,051.81 - 135,051.81 865.72
5 Drinking Water
Community Drinking
5.1 Water 157 1,587,270.37 842.50 5,667,880.84 2,458,620.00 1,305.00 8,126,500.84 431343
Other Drinking
5.2 Water 15 561,136.63 3,117.43 2,758,443.80 450,360.00 2,502.00 3,208,803.80 17,826.69
6 Temple 178 106,941.22 50.07 436,739.15 0 - 436,739.15 204.47
7 Street Light
Streel Light with
7.1 Meter 5 5,219.59 86.99 25,579.66 0 25,579.66 426.33
Street Light without
7.2 meter 2
8 Temporary
9 Non- domestic 7 76,589.31 911.78 685,873.61 145,479.60 1,731.90 831,353.21 9,897.06
10 Entertainment -
Total 1458.000 7379064.944 421.76 43586108.503 15897342.000 11809.500 59483450.503 3,399.83

2.2 High Voltage
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High Voltage (66 kV & Above)

|Industria|s |

Medium Voltage 33 kV

Industrial

78165.55735

1,628.45

550,079.45

1,123,713.60

23,410.70

1,673,793.05

34,870.69

Commercial

Non - Commercial

Irrigation

lh|lwl| —

Drinking Water

5.1

Community Drinking
Water

5.2

Other Drinking
Water

Transportaion

6.1

Trolley bus

Other
Transportation

Non-domestic

Entertainment

Medium Voltage |1 kV

Industrial

61734.6963

2,572.28

421,757.34

612,000.00

25,500.00

1,033,757.34

43,073.22

Commercial

Non - Commercial

Irrigation

vlhjw||—

Drinking Water

5.1

Community Drinking
Water

52

Other Drinking
Water

Transportaion

6.1

Trolley bus

Other
Transportation

Temple

Temporary

Non-domestic

Entertainment

Total

139900.2536

1,943.06

971836.7808

1735713.6

48910.7

2707550.381

37,604.87

3 Time of Day Electricity Tariff Rate
High Voltage (66 kV & above)

|Industria|s |

Medium Voltage 33 kV

| Industrials

2 Commercial

3 Non-Commercial
4 Irrigation

5 Drinking Water

5.1

Community Drinking
Water




5.2

Other Drinking
Water

Transportaion

6.1

Trolley Bus

Other
Transportation

Street Light

Medium V.

oltage 11 kV

Industrials

Commercial

Non-Commercial

Irrigation

vlhjw| ] —

Drinking Water

5.1

Community Drinking
Water

52

Other Drinking
Water

Transportaion

6.1

Trolley Bus

Other
Transportation

Street Light

Temple

Temporary

Total

Total

41,009.000

34,821,643.120

70.76

176,364,230.620

36,073,995.600

60,720.200

212,438,226.220

431.69 |

FY 8182



FY 8182



FY 8182



FY 8182



Tariff filling format
Form CTF 1: Consumer category wise sales

FY 080/81

S.N. ConsumCe(: d(;ategory Consumer Category Name l(:,Zu?;fé;? lz:u?;?eligj (Audited/l;’rovisional (F;; B:cgssti Loglclzc()):ei\a(si)&/& Remarks
1 111A Domestic Supply (Metered) 111,990,525.90| 116,559,839.55 121,828,328.91 127,260,521.81
2 111B Domestic Supply (Unmetered) 26,182.00 - - -
3 111C Domestic Supply (User's Organisation)-Meteted 47,542,857.98 46,503,107.20 48,605,041.51 50,772,287.53
4 111D Domestic Supply (User's Organisation)-Unmeteted 238,985.00 136,870.00 143,056.51 149,435.24
5 111E Industrial Sale (Direct) 13,651,721.43 14,929,785.85 15,604,610.20 16,300,402.82 | About 2.5 % consumer
6 111F Industrial Sale (UO) 5,973,800.90 5,729,801.00 5,988,787.25 6,255,820.77 growth
7 111G Street Lighting Sale (Direct) 91,334.40 89,568.00 93,616.46 97,790.72
8 111F Street Light UO 2,376.00 17,880.00 18,688.17 19,521.46
9 1111 Irrigation & Water Supply (Direct) 5,604,201.10 6,497,887.00 6,791,590.63 7,094,420.29
10 111M Irrigation & Water Supply (UO) 3,547,641.20 4,110,650.60 4,296,451.46 4,488,025.57
Total 188,669,625.91| 194,575,389.20 203,370,171.10 212,438,226.20




Tariff filling format

Form CTF 2: Yearly Return/Dividend from Investment

SN Particulars Tvpe of Return FY 078/79 FY 079/80 FY 080/81 FY 081/82 | Logic for FY 081/82 Remarks
C yp (Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) (Forecast) Forecast
0 0 0

Total




Tariff filling format

Form CTF 3: Yearly Other Income

SN Particulars Type of Income FY 07_8/79 FY 07_9/80 FY 98_0/81 FY 081/82 Logic for FY 081/82 Remarks
(Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) (Forecast) Forecast
1|Electricity Services Fee & Charges 1,464,827.00) ~ 1,249,020.00 1,300,000.00 1,300,000
Meter Sale 3,928,642.74 2,877,470.30 2,663,779.30 2,664,000
Sale of Cutout & Accessories 196,005.91 154,677.07 150,000.00 150000
Internal Consumption of Electricity (Internal Sale) 1,837.00 4,384.00 196,240.40 5,000.00
2|Other Income Interest on Deposit 18,980.42 33,762.89 40,000.00 40,000.00
Vehicle Use 663,695.00 541,659.00 400,000.00 400,000.00
Housing Services 2,400.00 7,400.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Fine & Penalties 3,053,236.47| 3,402,453.50 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 ZB‘;S;" é’:n‘;zxrre;‘g\i;ﬁ
Miscellaneous Income 319,205.64 212,722.29 300,000.00 300,000.00
Revenue Portion of Grant Aid Depreciation 4,453,182.34| 4,453,182.34 4,453,182.34 4,453,182.34
Total Income 14,102,013 12,936,731 12,508,202 12,317,182
Less, Interest/dividend earned
from the investment mode out of
previous years' Return on
Equity/Profit
Total 14,102,013 12,936,731 12,508,202 12,317,182




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 4: Power Purchase Quantum and Cost

. FY 078/79 (Audited) FY 079/80 (Audited) FY 080/81 (Provisional) FY 081/82 (Forecast) Logic for FY
S.N Particulars |Type of plant Capacity 081/82 Remarks
o [(MW] Purchased Amount Purchased Amount Purchased kWh Amount Purchased Amount Forecast
kWh (Units) kWh (Units) (Units) kWh (Units)
Own Power
Plant
(Andhikhola
1|Power Purchase [Power Plant) 9.4| 36,494,674 180,283,692 35,050,210 175,601,554 37,011,143 | 188,016,605 37,936,421 | 192,717,019.83 25%
NEA 1,462,657 7,225,523 3,025,707 15,158,791 1,879,997 9,550,383 1,926,997 9,789,142.56 | Consumer
growth
Total 37,957,331 187,509,215 38,075,917 190,760,345 38,891,139 | 197,566,988 39,863,418 202,506,162




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 5: Yearly Expenditure for operating own plant (Except Employee cost and Depreciation)

) Type of | Capacity FY 078/79 (Audited) FY 079/80 (Audited) FY 080/81 (Provisional) FY 081/82 (Forecast) Logic for FY 081/82
S.N. Particulars lant MW F t Remarks
plan [ 1 kWh (Units) | Expenses | kWh (Units) | Expenses | kWh (Units) [ Expenses | kWh (Units) [ Expenses orecas
Based on hydrology
Hrdropower 9.4 and outage
1 |Power Plant expenses 15,735,465 23,023,589 25,151,000 26,408,550 Based t trend
2 |Electricity Purchase 8,034,432 20,076,364 12,754,000 13,391,700 aarfg m‘;?nrt’zzanrfg
3 |Royalty 17,085,091 14,751,953 15,055,000 15,807,750 requirement
4 |Insurance 4,246,003 5,851,213 5,822,000 6,113,100 q
5 [Interest expenses 1,391,212
Total 46,492,203 63,703,119 58,782,000 61,721,100




Tariff filling format

Form CTF 6: Yearly Expenditure of Transmission line/network (Except Depreciation and Employee Expenses)

SN Particulars Capacity FY 078/79 FY 079/80 FY 080/81 FY 081/82 Logic for FY 081/82 Remarks
o [KVA] (Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) (Forecast) Forecast
1|Transmission Line and Substation Maintenance 826,467 263,003 700,000 700,000 |Based on past trend
Total 826,467 263,003 700,000 700,000




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 7: Yearly Expenditure of Distribution line/network (Except Depreciation and Employee Expenses)

SN Particulars FY 078/79 FY 079/80 FY 080/81 FY 081/82 Logic for FY 081/82 Remarks
Y (Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) (Forecast) Forecast
1 |Distribution Networks expenses 28,961,555 27,445,212 31,078,512 27,850,095 | Operation, Maintenance
2 |Royalty 18,866,963 19,457,539 20,337,000 21,272,502 | @ Reno"la“on as per
3 |Insurance 284,000 351,000 380,000 397,480 plan
Total 48,112,518 47,253,751 51,795,512 49,520,077

Note: Royalty expense has not been considered for tariff calculation.




Tariff filling format

Form CTF 8: Depreciation

Particulars

FY 078/79 (Audited)

FY 079/80 (Audited)

FY 080/81 (Provisional)

FY 081/82 (Forecast)

Opening GFA

Net
Addition/(Dis
posal)

Annual
Depreciation
(%)

Annual
Depreciation
[NPR]

Opening GFA

Addition/(Dis

Net Annual
Depreciation

posal) (%)

Annual
Depreciation
[NPR]

Opening GFA

Annual
Depreciation
(%)

Net
Addition/(Dis
posal)

Annual
Depreciation
[NPR]

Opening GFA|

Net
Addition/(Dis
posal)

Annual
Depreciation
(%)

Annual
Depreciation
[NPR]

Logic for FY
081/82
Projection

Remarks

Generation

Land

Building and Structures

Plant and Machinery

Vehicles

Furniture

Office Equipment

Other Assets

Total

Assets created out of
consumer
contributionand grants in
the above list

Transmission

Land

Building and Structures

Plant and Machinery

Vehicles

Furniture

Office Equipment

Other Assets

Total

Assets created out of
consumer
contributionand grants in
the above list

Distribution

Land

1,819,046.00

76,536

1,742,510

76,536

1,665,974

76,536

1,589,438

76,536

Building and Structures

1,511,214.00

63,586

1,447,628

434,920

63,586

1,818,962

500,000

83,572

2,235,390

83,572

Plant and Machinery

406,429.00

220,887

71,764

555,552

356,045

120,683

790,914

885,000 15%

118,637

1,557,277

15%

233,592

Vehicles

4,126,251.00

528,300

891,251

3,763,300

(1,371,283)

478,750

1,913,267

900,000 20%

382,653

2,430,614

20%

486,123

Furniture

43,764.00

31,502

15,576

59,690

8,500

15,610

52,580

40,000 25%

13,145

79,435

40,000 25%

19,859

Office Equipment

1,951,330.00

1,358,177

496,817

2,812,690

415,231

801,158

2,426,763

466,000 25%

606,691

2,286,072

885,000 25%

571,518

Other Assets

268,492,874.00

62,545,956

11,297,494

319,741,336

16,954,977

14,045,328

322,650,985

12,100,000

17,048,357

317,702,628

12,100,000

17,048,357

As per existing
system

Total

278,350,908.00

64,684,822 -

12,913,024

330,122,706

16,798,390 -

15,601,651

331,319,445

14,891,000 1

18,329,591

327,880,854

13,025,000

18,519,557

Assets created out of
consumer
contributionand grants in
the above list

Total

278,350,908

64,684,822 -

12,913,024

330,122,706

16,798,390 -

15,601,651

331,319,445

14,891,000 1

18,329,591

327,880,854

13,025,000

18,519,557




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 9: Loan and Interest Payment

A. Long Term Loans
FY 078/79 (Audited) [NPR] FY 079/80 (Audited) [NPR] Provisional for FY 080/81 [NPR] Forecast for FY 081/82 [NP
Loan name Business Total
(Provide a PUIDose function Tenure| Loan loan Interest Repayment Moratorium Date/year of | Annual | Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Closing |Outstanding
S.N. unique Lender P that is the amount period first loan | interest| loan amount loan amount loan amount loan  |loan amount
. o of Loan . (years) |currency | . rate [%] [Years] . Annual | Repayment Annual | Repayment Annual | Repayment Annual | Repayment
identifiable beneficiary in Loan Years disbursement| [%] ason . ason . ason . amount ason .
- interest for FY - interest for FY - interest for FY — interest for FY
name) of loan currency beginning of beginning of beginning of as on end |beginning of
FY FY FY of FY FY
Total
B. Short Term Loans
FY 078/79 (Audited) [NPR] FY 079/80 (Audited) [NPR] Provisional for FY 080/81 [NPR] Forecast for FY 081/82 [NP
Loan name Business Total i . i | i
(Provide a function loan Repayment . Date/year of | Annual Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Closing |Outstanding
f Lend f L I Tenure | Loan Interest f Moratorium | = i loan amount loan amount loan amount loan |loan amount
SN. | unique ender pose of Lf that is the (vears) | currency amount | . (%] period [Years] firstloan | interest ason Annual | Repayment | " Annual | Repayment ason Annual |Repayment| - as on Annual | Repayment
identifiable beneficiary in Loan [Years disbursement | [%] = interest | for FY g interest | for FY = interest | for FY bt interest | for FY
name) of loan currency beginning of beginning of beginning of as on end | beginning of
FY FY FY of FY FY
0
Total
[ [Grand Total (A+B) | [ [ [ [ [




R]

Closing
loan
amount as
on end of
FY

R]

Closing
loan
amount as
on end of
FY




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 10: Employee Expenses

SN Particulars Unit FY 07_8/79 FY 07_9/80 FY 0_8_0/81 FY 081/82 Logic for FY Remarks
(Audited) | (Audited) | (Provisional) | (Forecast) | 081/82 Forecast

Number of Emplyoees
Generation No. 22 24 21 21
Transmission No. 0 0 0 0
Distribution No. 37 38 38 39( As per requirement
Mixed Responsibilities No. 18 20 18 18
Total No. 77 82 77 78
Emplyoee Costs (exclusive of
terminal benefits and contribution
to pension funds)
Generation NPR Million
Transmission NPR Million
Distribution NPR Million 37.25 33.39 30.89 32.00
Mixed Responsibilities NPR Million
Total NPR Million 37.25 33.39 30.89 32.00
Employee Cost - Terminal benefit
(PF and Gratuity)
Generation NPR Million
Transmission NPR Million
Distribution NPR Million 2.90 2.72 2.80 2.88
Mixed Responsibilities NPR Million
Total NPR Million 2.90 2.72 2.80 2.88
Employee Cost - Contribution to
pension fund (NA in BPC)
Generation NPR Million
Transmission NPR Million
Distribution NPR Million
Mixed Responsibilities NPR Million
Total NPR Million
Total 40.15 36.11 33.69 34.88




Tariff filling format

Form CTF 11: Corporate Office related Expenditure (Kathmandu and Butwal Office)

FY 078/79

FY 079/80

FY 080/81

FY 081/82

Logic for FY 081/82

SN. Particulars (Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) (Forecast) Forecast Remarks
1{Corporate Overhead and Depreciation 22,217,821 20,022,790 23,597,012 24,776,863 |As per past trend
Total 22,217,821 20,022,790 23,597,012 24,776,863




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 12: Equity

. . . FY 079/80 | FY 080/81 FY 081/82 | Logic for FY 081/82
Particulars Unit FY 078/79 (Audited) (Audited) | (Provisional) | (Forecast) Forecast Remarks
Share capital NPR Mn 236.31 255.19 261.18 286.21
Reserves NPR Mn 74.22 88.33 103.94 126.67 Based on past trend
Accumulated profit/ (loss) |NPR Mn (658.48) (753.45) (844.88) (933.47) P
Total equity™ NPR Mn 310.53 343.52 365.11 412.88
Note:

Andhikhola distribution has been incurring revenue losses for many years.However, only 7 years' accumulated loss in FY 2078/79 and
preceding 6 years have been incorporated in accumulated loss of FY 2078/79. Thereafter carried forwarded to next year and onwards.




Tariff filling format

Form CTF 13: Capital expenditure and capitalization

Particulars of CAPEX

Funding Pattern [%0]

Capital Expenditure [NPR]

Asset Capitalization [NPR]

scheme Description . FY 078/79 FY 079/80 FY 080/81 FY 081/82 FY 078/79 FY 079/80 FY 080/81 FY 081/82
Equity Grant Loan (Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) (Forecast) (Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) (Forecast)
Land
Building and Structures 500,000
Plant and Machinery 221,000 435,000 885,000 885,000 221,000 435,000 885,000 885,000
Vehicles 528,000 378,000 900,000 900,000 528,000 378,000 900,000 900,000
Furniture 34,000 9,000 40,000 40,000 34,000 9,000 40,000 40,000
Office Equipment 1,383,000 480,000 466,000 466,000 1,383,000 480,000 466,000 466,000
Other Assets 62,546,000 16,955,000 12,112,000 12,112,000 | 62,546,000 16,955,000 12,112,000 | 12,112,000
Total 64,712,000 18,257,000 14,903,000 14,403,000 | 64,712,000 18,257,000 14,403,000 | 14,403,000




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 14: Consumer Category wise revenue

FY 078/79 (Audited in NPR)

FY 079/80 (Audited in NPR)

FY 080/81 (Provisional in NPR)

FY 081/82 (Forecast in NPR )

Collection Collection Collection
Consumer Consumer Category | Amp./\Voltage _B_illing Efficiency B_ill_ing Efficiency _B_illing Efficiency B_iII_ing
S.N. | Category Name Level Demand Efficiency % % Demand Ener Efficiency % Demand Ener Efficiency % % Demand Ener Efficiency
Code Ch Energy Charge | Total Charges (units (amount Ch Ch 9y Total Charges [ % (units | (amount ch Ch 9y Total Charges (units (amount Ch ch 9y Total Charges | % (units
arge billed/units | realised/a arge arge billed/units | realised/a arge arge billed/units | realised/a arge arge billed/units
supplied) mount supplied) mount supplied) mount supplied)
billed) billed) billed)
1 Commercial 6,384,754 13,272,943 19,657,697 5,973,577 | 13,510,971 19,484,548 6,243,582 14,121,665 20,365,247 6,218,110 15,055,202 21,273,311.7
2 Domestic Three Phase 379,200 1,167,476 1,546,676 350,400 1,390,336 1,740,736 366,238 1,453,179 1,819,417 360,000 1,540,543 1,900,542.8
3 Industrial 5,905,697 13,703,715 19,609,411 6,798,125 | 13,929,217 20,727,342 7,105,399 14,558,816 21,664,215 7,003,080 15,627,119 22,630,198.7
4 Irrigation 109,573 109,573 123,696 123,696 - 129,287 129,287 - 135,052 135,051.8
5 Meter Domestic 16,185,720 116,321,972 132,507,692 17,468,940 | 118,404,034 135,872,974 18,258,534 | 123,755,880 142,014,414 18,080,940 | 130,265,743 | 148,346,682.5
6 Non Commercial 1,244,293 3,608,879 4,853,171 1,300,051 3,758,971 5,059,023 1,358,813 3,928,876 5,287,690 1,357,406 4,166,056 5,523,462.0
7 Non Domestic 167,970 452,962 620,932 145,480 615,969 761,449 152,055 643,811 795,866 145,480 685,874 831,353.2
8 Street Light 83,640 10,070 93,710 23,429 23,429 24,488 24,488 - 25,580 25,579.7
9 Temple 361,652 361,652 400,016 400,016 418,097 418,097 - 436,739 436,739.1
10 Unmeteer 265,167 265,167 - - -
10 Water Supply & Pumping 2,869,944 6,174,000 9,043,944 2,816,316 7,565,861 10,382,177 2,943,613 7,907,837 10,851,450 2,908,980 8,426,325 11,335,304.6
Total 33,486,384 155,183,242 | 188,669,625.9 34,852,889 | 159,722,500 | 194,575,389.20 36,428,235 | 166,941,936 | 203,370,171.10 36,073,996 | 176,364,231 | 212,438,226.22




Collection
Efficiency
%
(amount
realised/a
mount
billed)




Tariff filling format
Form CTF 15: Source and Usage of Energy

S.N. Particulars Unit FY 07.8/79 FY 07.9/80 FY 080 /81 FY 081/82 Remarks
(Audited) (Audited) (Provisional) | (Forecast)

1 |Self Generation MU

2 |Power Procured MU 37.96 38.08 38.89 39.86 | 2.5% growth
3 [Power Imported (Not Applicable) MU

4 |Total Available Power MU

5 [Transmission Loss %

6 |[Sales at Transmission, if any (Export or dedicated lines) MU

7 |Energy at Transmission - Distribution Periphery MU 31.74 32.60 33.81 34.82

8 [Self consumption MU 0.0415 0.0364 0.0386 0.0386

9 |Distribution Loss % 16.37% 14.38% 13.07% 12.64%

Sales

MU




Tariff filling format

Form CTF 16: Existing and proposed tariff

Domestic consumer

1.1 Single Phase Low Voltage (230 volt)

Consumer Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
S:N.| Category | Consumer Category Name Arg;é\'/gis]ge Demand Charges Fixed Detail of Time Demand Charges Fixed Charges Detail of Time
Code E Ch NPR/KWh iff, if| E Ch NPR/KWh iff, i
nergy Charges [ 1 | [NPR/KVA/Month] Charges | of Day tariff, if | Energy Charges [ 1 [INPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Monthy | °F D2 tariff, if
[NPR/Month]| applicable] applicable]
. From 0-20 unit Rs 3.5, from[From 0-20 unit Rs 30
From 0-20 unit Rs 2.0, from 21-50 Zogz)o'z_? ;n|t3(F){sf20, fgim 21-30 unit Rs 9.5 from 31 - |from 21-30uunlit Rs 50
5 A unit Rs 5.0, from 51- 150 nit Rs |-~ ‘_Jt”:? 550 . stl - 50 unit Rs 10 from 51 - 100 |from 31 - 50 unit Rs 50
P 5,50, from 151-250 unit Rs 6.50 | = “”!t RS o rzmb - unitRs10.5  from101-250  |from 51 - 100 unit Rs 75
and above 250 unit Rs 7.00 (53 1L 5 o NG 0OV unit Rs 12,5 above 250 unit Rs  [from 101 - 250 unit Rs 100
135 above 250 unit Rs 150
F 0-20 unit Rs 4.5, - i
From 0-20 unit Rs 2.60, from 21-50| 7o 0-20 unit Rs 30, from from 21-30 it s 5 ZO?O%EE ;2”75R +0 fromfg:)Ln—]
unit Rs 5.0, from 5i— iSO unit Rs | 2150 unit Rs 50, from 51- from 31 - 50 unit Rs iO 50 unit Rs 75 from 51 -
15 Amp - - 150 unit Rs 65, from 151- ] ;
5.50, from 151-250 unit Rs 6.50 250 unit Rs 80 and abov from 51 - 100 unit Rs 10.5 100 unit Rs 100 from 101 -
and above 250 unit Rs 7.00 250 u it RS 100&1 above from 101 - 250 unit Rs 12.5 250 unit Rs 125 above 250 unit
11| Domestic PDhomestic-metered Single unit ks above 250 unit Rs 13.5 Rs 175
ase . From 0-20 unit Rs 5.5, Fi -20 unit Rs 7.
From 0-20 unit Rs 3.3, from 21-50 | F70M 0-20 unit Rs 50, from from 21-30 unit Rs 9.5 from. 201-300uL?r:it Rs 1500
20 A unit Rs 5.0, from 51- 150 unit Rs f;fo ‘_Jt”'F; RBSOG? fr°T55ll' from 31 - 50 unit Rs 10 from 31 - 50 unit Rs 100
mp 5.50, from 151-250 unit Rs 6.50 | = zg:t Rz 100 ;ﬁr;abm;e from 51 - 100 unit Rs 10.5 from 51 - 100 unit Rs 125
and above 250 unit Rs 7.00 250 unit Rs 120 from 101 - 250 unit Rs 12.5 from 101 - 250 unit Rs 150
unitRs above 250 unit Rs 13.5 above 250 unit Rs 200
. From 0-20 unit Rs 6.5, - i
From 0-20 unit Rs 4, from 21-50 |70 0-20 unit Rs 80, from from 21-30 unit Rs 9.5 'f:rr;rrT 201-23?ou$r::tR;sl12;5
60 A unit Rs 5.0, from 51- 150 unit Rs i;g’o ‘_Jt”'F; Rlszlooa* fronl‘;’ll' from 31 - 50 unit Rs 10 from 31 - 50 unit Rs 125
mp 5.50, from 151-250 unit Rs 6.50 | = Bz:t Rz 135*ar:3“;bove' from 51 - 100 unit Rs 10.5 from 51 - 100 unit Rs 150
and above 250 unit Rs 7.00 250 unit Rs 150 from 101 - 250 unit Rs 12.5 from 101 - 250 unit Rs 200
above 250 unit Rs 13.5 above 250 unit Rs 250
0-250 unit rs 7.00, above 250 unit Ashar to Kartik Rs 14.5, Mangsir to
12 | Domestic Domestic-metered Three 10 kVA 7.90 ' 800.00 Jestha 14.5 Y ’ 1100
’ fi -2! itrs 7.2 2 Ash Kartik Rs 14.5, M i
Phase (400 Volt) Above 10 KVA Tom 0-250 unit rs 7.25, above 250 1200.00 shar to Kartik Rs 14.5, Mangsir to 1800
unit 7.90 Jestha 14.6
. . From 0-1000 Rs 7.27, From 1001- Ashar to Kartik Rs 15.5, Mangsir to
1.3|Domestic | Three Phase Medium voltage [33/11 kV 2000 Rs 8, Above 2000 Rs 8.75 6600.00 Jestha 16.5 10000
2 Other Customer
2.1 Low voltage (230/400 Volt)
Consumer Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
S.N. | Category | Consumer Category Name Arg,'glﬁkz/i]ge Demand Charges Fixed Detail of Time Demand Charges Fixed Charges Detail of Time
Code Energy Charges [NPR/kWh iff, i Energy Charges [NPR/kWh iff, i
gy Charges [ 1 | [NPRIKVAMontn] | Charges | of Day tariff, if gy Charges [ ! [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] | °F D& tarif, if
[NPR/Month]l| applicablel applicablel
| Industrials.
1.1 Cottage Industrials. 5.15 40.00 10.00 60.00
1.2 Small Industrials 6.4 70.00 12.50 110.00
2 Commercial 7.4 215.00 14.00 325.00




3 None Commercial 7.9 140.00 15.00 215.00
4 Irrigation 3.6 5.50 -
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water 3.4 100.00 6.00 -
5.2 Other Drinking Water 4.8 150.00 9.00 160.00
Other Transportation (Charging
6 Customer |st2tion) 230/400 Volt
6.1 Public Transportation 7.00 200.00
6.2 Other Transportation 11.00 220.00
Religious & spirtual sites
7 (Temple) 4.00 8.00 -
8 Street light
8.1 Street light with meter 4.80 9.03 -
82 Street light without meter 1,640.00 2,475.00
9 Temporary 13.00 25.00 -
10 Non domestic 8.60 230.00 17.00 350.00
Il Entertainment 9.25 230.00 17.50 350.00
2.2 High Voltage
A High Voltage
Consumer Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Amp./Voltage
S| Category: | Consumer Category Name Level [kV] Demand Charges Fhed Detail of Time Demand Charges Fixed Charges Detail of Time
Code Energy Charges [NPR/KWh] [NPR/KVA/Month] Charges | of Day.tarlff, if Energy Charges [NPR/kWh] [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] of Day.tarlff, if
INPR/Month]| applicablel applicablel
| High Industrials 132 kv
2 | Voltage [industrials 66 kV 5 160 9.50 | 240.00
B |Medium Voltage 33 kV
Industrials
| 5.60 170.00 12.00 255.00
2 Commercial 7.10 210.00 14.00 315.00
3 None Commercial 7.50 160.00 14.50 240.00
4 Irrigation 3.20 35.00 6.00 -
5 Drinking water
5.1 | Medium |Community Drinking water 13 IV 4.00 145.00 7.00 -
52 | voltage [Other Drinking Water 4.40 145.00 9.00 160.00
Transportation (Charging
6 station)
6.1 Public Transportation 3.50 150.00 7.00 230.00
6.2 Other Transportation 5.70 170.00 11.00 255.00
7 Non domestic 8.30 230.00 16.50 350.00
8 Entertainment 8.90 230.00 17.50 350.00
C |Medium voltage |1 kV
| Industrials 5.80 170.00 12.00 255.00
2 Commercial 7.50 210.00 14.00 315.00
3 None Commercial 7.60 160.00 14.50 240.00
4 Irrigation 3.30 35.00 6.00
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water 4.10 145.00 7.50
5.2 Other Drinking Water 4.50 145.00 8.50 150.00




Medium

Transportation (Charging

11 kV
6 voltage |station)
6.1 Public Transportation 3.50 150.00 7.00 230.00
6.2 Other Transportation 5.80 165.00 11.00 255.00
Religious & spirtual sites
7 (Temple) 6.50 145.00 12.50 220.00
8 Temporary 8.00 220.00 15.00 330.00
9 Non domestic 8.50 230.00 17.00 350.00
10 Entertainment 9.15 230.00 18.00 350.00
3 Time of Day (TOD) Energy & Demand Charge
3.1 Baishakh to Mangsir
Consumer Amp./Voltage isti i i
SN Category Consumer Category Name Le?lel [kV]g Energy Charges [NPR/KWh] Eetng Tert Energy Charges [NPR/kWh] roposed Tart
Off Peak Fixed Detail of Time Off Peak . Detail of Time
N — il Toei1 oot DSOS | s | Doy Pk e Tl [Or Tl DR | Pt | (5
5PMtolI| PMto5 | 5AMto5 [NPR/Month] | applicable] 5PMto | PMto5 [ 5AMto5 applicable]
PM AM PM I1PM AM PM
1 High Industrials 132 kV
o | Voltage |Industrials 66 kV 610 270 5.00 160.00 11.50 5.50 9.50 240.00
B |Medium voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 6.75 3.50 5.60 165.00 13.00 6.50 10.50 250.00
2 Commercial 8.10 4.50 7.10 210.00 15.50 8.50 13.50 315.00
3 None Commercial 8.70 4.60 7.90 160.00 16.50 9.00 15.00 240.00
4 Irrigation 4.20 2.10 3.10 35.00 8.00 4.00 6.00
5 ) Drinking water
5] T ommunity Drinking water 33kV 485 240 3.90 145.00 9.50 450 7,50
52| "™ [Gther Drinking Water 675| 350 560 145.00 13.00 6.50 10.50 150,00
6 Transportation
6.1 Charging station 4.60 2.50 3.40 150.00 9.00 5.00 6.50 230.00
6.2 Other Transportation 6.60 2.50 5.55 170.00 12.00 5.00 10.50 255.00
7 Street light 5.60 230 2.80 50.00 10.50 5.50 5.00 80.00
C |Medium voltage -
| Industrials 7.00 3.60 5.60 165.00 13.50 7.00 10.50 250.00
2 Commercial 8.30 4.60 7.40 210.00 16.00 9.00 14.00 315.00
3 None Commercial 8.90 4.70 8.00 160.00 17.00 9.00 15.00 240.00
4 Irrigation 4.20 2.10 3.10 35.00 8.00 4.00 6.00
5 Drinking water
5.1 Community Drinking water 5.90 2.90 4.10 145.00 11.00 5.50 8.00
5.2 | Medium |Other Drinking Water 11KV 7.00 3.60 5.60 145.00 13.00 7.00 10.50 150.00
6 voltage |Transportation
6.1 Charging station 4.75 2.80 3.50 175.00 9.00 5.50 6.50 230.00
6.2 Other Transportation 6.40 2.80 5.60 150.00 12.00 5.50 10.50 255.00
7 Street light 5.80 2.50 2.90 50.00 11.00 5.00 5.50 80.00
Religious & spirtual sites
8 (Temple) 7.50 3.40 6.00 145.00 14.00 6.50 11.50 220.00
9 Temporary 9.50 4.40 775 220.00 18.00 8.50 15.00 330.00
D |Low Voltage -
I |Transportation
1.1 Low Charging station 230-400 Volt - 9.00 5.00 7.00 200




[12] Voltage [Other Transportation - 12.00 5.00 10.50 220
3.2 Time of Day (TOD) Energy & Demand Charge
Poush to Chaitra
Consumer Consumer Category Name Amp./Voltage Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Category Level [KV] Energy Charges [NPR/KWh] Energy Charges [NPR/KWh]
Other Fixed Detail of Time Other . Detail of Time
) Peak |Time Il Demand Charges Charges | of Day tariff, if| Peak | Time Il Demand Charges Fixed Charges of Day tariff, if
A High Voltage Time5 | PMto [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] | applicable] Time 5 PM to [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] applicable]
PM to I | [next Day PM to |1 | next Day
PM 5PM PM 5PM
1 High  [industrials 132 kV
2 | Voltage [Industrials 66 kV 6.10 5.00 160.00 12.00 10.00 240.00
B |Medium voltage 33 kV
| Industrials 6.75 5.60 165.00 12.50 10.00 250.00
2 Commercial 8.10 7.10 210.00 15.00 13.00 315.00
3 None Commercial 8.70 7.90 160.00 16.00 14.00 240.00
4 Irrigation 4.20 3.10 35.00 7.50 3.50
5 Medium Drinking water -
5.1 voltage Community Drinking water 33kV 4.85 3.90 145.00 7.50 5.50
5.2 Other Drinking Water 6.75 5.60 145.00 12.50 10.00 150.00
6 Transportation
6.1 Charging station 4.60 3.40 150.00 8.50 6.50 230.00
6.2 Other Transportation 6.60 5.55 170.00 11.50 10.00 255.00
7 Street light 5.60 2.80 50.00 10.00 5.00 80.00
C |Medium voltage -
| Industrials 7.00 5.60 165.00 13.00 10.50 250.00
2 Commercial 8.30 7.40 210.00 15.00 13.50 315.00
3 None Commercial 8.90 8.00 160.00 16.50 15.00 240.00
4 Irrigation 4.20 3.10 35.00 8.00 4.00
5 Drinking water -
5.1 Community Drinking water 5.90 4.10 145.00 7.50 5.50
5.2 Medium |Other Drinking Water 11KV 7.00 5.60 145.00 13.00 10.50 150.00
6 voltage |Transportation -
6.1 Charging station 4.75 3.50 175.00 8.00 7.00 230.00
6.2 Other Transportation 6.40 5.60 150.00 11.00 10.00 255.00
7 Street light 5.80 2.90 50.00 10.00 5.50 80.00
Religious & spirtual sites
8 (Temple) 7.50 6.00 145.00 13.50 11.00 220.00
9 Temporary 9.50 7.75 220.00 17.50 14.00 330.00
D |Low Voltage
I |Transportation
1.1 Low Charging station 9.00 7.00 200
1.2 | Voltage |Other Transportation 230-400 Volt 12.00 10.50 220
3.3 No Demand charge, Time of Day (TOD) Tariff Rate for Transportation (Automatic Swap Card)
| Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff




Baishakh to Mangsir

Energy Charges [NPR/kWh]

Energy Charges [NPR/kKWh]

Amp./Voltage i i i i i
Lg/el [kV]g Off Peak Demand Charges Ciz(fdes ge[t)zll (:;:;fl;n?f Demand Charges Fixed Charges 3%‘2' (t);r-l;flfm:af
Peakc Time | Time 11| Other Time | [NPRIKVAMonth] |\ o0 b - appyncamej Peak Time | Off Peak | Other Time [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] app{icable]'
5PMtoll| PMto5 5AMto5 5PMto Il |Time Il PM| 5AMto5
PM AM PM PM to 5 AM PM
33 kV 10.00 5.50 8.00
Public Transportation kv 10.50 600 8.00
(Charging station) Low voltage
(230 - 400 volt) 10.50 6.00 8.50
Poush to Chaitra Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Energy Charges [NPR/kWh] Energy Charges [NPR/kWh]
Amp./Voltage i i i i i
Lerz/el [kV]g Other Demand Charges C';Z(f;:s geée:; (:;:f'? :ef Other Time Demand Charges Fixed Charges 3?;&:;/ ngf'fm ?f
Peak Time | Time 11 [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] applicablei Peak Time | |1 PMto [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] applicablej
5PMto | I|PM to next 5PMto ||| nextday5
PM day 5 PM PM PM
33 kV 10.00 8.00
10.50 8.00
Public Transportation kv
(Charging station) Low voltage
(230 - 400 volt) 10.50 850
Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Other Transportation (Charging station) Energy Charges [NPR/KWh] Energy Charges [NPR/KWh]
Peak | Off Peak Other Demand Charges Ciz(fgdes OEf)eé:I/ (tJ;:f';n ief Peak | Off Peak Other Demand Charges Fixed Charges OI?eEt)::}I/ gz;l;flfm ief
Ti 5 | Ti 1 . ' Ti 5(Ti 1 . !
Baishakh to Mangsir Pl.:lme g P:-:e Time § [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] | applicable] Pr;me ; P:\e Time 5 [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] applicable]
to ©5 | AMto5 to ©5 | AMto5
PM AM PM PM AM PM
33 kV 13.50 5.50 12.00
14.00 6.00 12.50
Public Transportation kv
(Charging station) Low voltage
(230 - 400 vol) 14.00 6.00 12.50
Push to Chaitra Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Energy Charges [NPR/kWh] Energy Charges [NPR/kWh]
Amp./Voltage i i i i i
Lglel [k\/]g Other Demand Charges Ciz(regis 3%:', (t)afir-l;fl;n ief Other Time Demand Charges Fixed Charges zeézl)ll (t];rTfI;n?f
Peak Time | Time 11 [NPR/KVA/Month] . ' Peak Time | 11 PM to [NPR/KVA/Month] [NPR/Month] . !
[NPR/Month]| applicable] applicable]
5PMto || |PM to next 5PMto ||| nextday5
PM day 5 PM PM PM
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Assumptions:

Following assumptions are considered for preparation of provisional and projected financia
statements of Andhikhola Distribution:
1 Annual average PPA rate taken as follows:
Rs. 4.94 per unit for FY 2078/79
Rs. 5.01 per unit for FY 2079/80
Rs. 5.08 per unit for FY 2080/81
Rs. 5.08 per unit for FY 2081/82

2 Corporate Office charging rate as follows:

SBU's Notes

CM 30% of this cost to DD out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
Finance 30% of this cost to DD out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
BD Not Charged to DD

CEOQ Office 12.5% to DD out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour

Distribution HO | 100% to Distribution out of which 60% to Galyang and 40% to Darimchour
Butwal office 50% to DD out of which 60% to galyang and 40% to Darimchour
Generation HO | Not Charged to DD

3 In FY 2081/82, increased of 10% assumed compare to FY 2080/81 in following balance s/
Financial Assets
Other Non-current Assets
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Other Current Liabilities - Royalty to Government

4 Incorporated budgeted amount in FY 2081/82 in following balance sheet items:
Property Plant and Equipments
Intangible Assets
Inventories
5 No change in Provisions of FY 2080/81 and 2081/82.
6 Other Equity and Grant Aid in Reserves are adjusted as per practice followed.
7 Balance of Intra Clearing Account (Payable to HO Account) is considered as own equity
8 Balance sheet items of FY 2078/79 and 2079/80 are based on audited financial statement
9 Profit and loss accounts are prepared based on:
Audited for FY 2078/79 and 2079/80
Actual estimated for FY 2080/81
Budgeted for FY 2081/82

10 ROl is taken @ 17%






